
'Ruigewooa'IraiCs 
Community 1Jevefuyme,nt 1Jistrict 

November 7, 2018 



Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St, Augustine, Florida 32092 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

October 31, 2018 

Board of Supervisors 
Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Ridgewood Trails Community 
Development District will be held on Wednesday, November 7, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the 
at the Clay County Public Library, 2245 Aster Avenue, Middleburg, Florida 32068. 
Immediately following will be the regular meeting. Following is the advance agendas for 
these meeting: 

I. Roll Call 
IL Audience Comments 

III. Organizational Matters 
A. Acceptance of Resignation from Mr. Tom Taylor 
B. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill the Unexpired Term of Office 

(Seat 1, Expires 11/2020) 
C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
D. Election of Officers, Resolution 2019-01 

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the September 5, 2018 Meeting 
V. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates for Fiscal 

Year 2018 
VI. Consideration of Proposal for Website Compliance Regarding ADA 

Compliance 
VII. Ratification of Agreement with Tree Amigos for Landscape Maintenance 

Services 
VIII. Ratification of Water Management Agreement with The Lake Doctors, Inc. 

IX. Other Business 
X. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
B. Engineer 
C. Manager 



D. Operation Manager - Report 
XI. Supervisor's Requests and Audience Comments 

XII. Financial Reports: 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
C. Approval of Check Register 

XIII. Next Meeting Scheduled for Wednesday, January 2, 2019 at 1 :30 p.m. at the 
Courtyard by Marriott, 610 Wells Road, Orange Park, Florida 32043 

XIV. Adjournment 

The third order of business is organizational matters. Enclosed for your acceptance is a 
copy of Mr. Taylor's resignation letter. After accepting the resignation, the Board can 
appoint someone to fill the unexpired term of office. The newly appointed supervisor 
will them be given the Oath of Office and the Board can consider appointing them as an 
officer of the District by adopting Resolution 2019-01, which is enclosed for your review. 

Included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes of the September 5, 2018 
meeting for your review and approval. 

The fifth order of business is ratification of the audit engagement letter, which is enclosed 
for your review. 

The sixth order of business is consideration of proposal for website compliance, which is 
enclosed for your review. 

The seventh order of business is ratification of agreement with Tree Amigos, which is 
enclosed for your review. 

The eighth order of business is ratification of water management agreement, which is 
enclosed for your review. 

Enclosed under the Operation Manager's report is a monthly manager's report. 

Enclosed is a copy of the balance sheet & income statement, an assessment receipt 
schedule and the check register. 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and in the meantime if you have any 
questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Evl'U¼t'o-T o-vve,:,, 
Ernesto Torres 
District Manager 

cc: Peter Ma 
Chris Hall 

Rich Whetsel 
Shelley Blair Katie Buchanan 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

Agenda 

Wednesday 
November 7, 2018 
6:00p.m. 

I. Roll Call 

II. Audience Comments 

III. Organizational Matters 

Clay County Public Library 
2245 Aster Avenue 

Middleburg, Florida 32068 
Call In# 1-800-264-8432 Code 292656 

Community Website: www.ridgewoodtrailscdd.com 

A. Acceptance of Resignation from Mr. Tom Taylor 

B. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill the Unexpired Term of Office 
(Seat I, Expires 1 1 /2020) 

C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 

D. Election of Officers, Resolution 2019-01 

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the September 5, 2018 Meeting 

V. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates for Fiscal 
Year 2018 

VI. Consideration of Proposal for Website Compliance Regarding ADA 
Compliance 

VII. Ratification of Agreement with Tree Amigos for Landscape Maintenance 
Services 

VIII. Ratification of Water Management Agreement with The Lake Doctors, Inc. 

IX. Other Business 

X. Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 



B. Engineer 

C. Manager 

D. Operation Manager -Report 

XI. Supervisor's Requests and Audience Comments 

XII. Financial Reports: 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

XIII. Next Meeting Scheduled for Wednesday, January 2, 2019 at 1:30 p.m. at the 
Courtyard by Marriott, 610 Wells Road, Orange Park, Florida 32043 

XIV. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Ridgewood Trails CDD 

October 1, 2018 

RE: Letter of Resignation 

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that I am resigning my position as Board Supervisor for the 
Ridgewood Trails CDD representing the Azalea Ridge community in Middleburg Florida. This is due 
to personal reasons and is effective with the date of this letter. 

I appreciate the opportunity to serve on the Board and appreciate the fact that I was given a voice in the 
process of governance over the time that I have served. 

A copy of this letter along with form lF has been sent to the Clay County Elections Office. 

7 ___ ,/ ;1,�<1-1µ r 
Tommy H. Taylor 
PO Box 635 
Middleburg, FL 32050 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



RESOLUTION 2019-01 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Ridgewood Trails Community 
Development District at a regular business held on November 7, 2018 desires to elect the below 
recited persons to the offices specified. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

1. The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 

Ariel Lovera Assistant Treasurer 

Assistant Secretary 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7rn DAY OF November, 2018. 

Chairman / Vice Chairman 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Ridgewood Trails Community 

Development District was held Wednesday, September 5, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Clay County 

Library, 2245 Aster Avenue, Middleburg, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Bob Porter 
Mark Dearing 
Jan Doan 
Anita Majlish 
Tommy Taylor 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver 
Katie Buchanan 
Ernesto Torres 

Chris Hall 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor (by telephone) 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
GMS,LLC 
Operations Manager 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the September 5, 2018 meeting and a 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Porter called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Com m ents 

There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 

A copy of the affidavit of publication for the public hearing was included in the agenda 

package. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 2, 2018 
Meeting 



September 5, 20 1 8  Ridgewood Trails COD 

On MOTION by Mr. Dearing seconded by Ms. Majlish with all in 
favor the minutes of the May 2, 20 1 8  meeting were approved as 
presented. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the Minutes of the May 2, Audit 
Committee Meeting 

On MOTION by Mr. Dearing seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the minutes of the May 2, 20 1 8  audit committee meeting were 
accepted. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Landscape 
Maintenance Services 

Mr. Porter stated we gave all the contractors a list of what we were going to rank them on 

and how many points for each item. I have done a ranking, Jim has done a ranking as well. Price 

is one of the things that we consider but we also look at who the people are that are involved, the 

history of the company, what equipment they have, do they have the ability to do it, what do they 

have in the way of client references, what other projects have they done that would be similar and 

that kind of thing and each of those gets anywhere from 5 to 25 points. We add it up and that is 

typically the way we pick somebody. We make sure we get somebody that is hopefully giving us 

a good price but who we know can do the work. Jim and I had different numbers for various 

categories but the same result. 

Mr. Oliver stated our operations manager Chris Hall put together a scope and we reviewed 

the scope and it made sense. He then reached out to quality companies so that we could get a wide 

variety of proposals. We heard back from seven of those companies, which is a good number of 

proposals to choose from. The prices ranged from a low of $50, 5 50  from Tree Amigos to a high 

of $ 1 52,000 from Core Outdoors so the lowest price gets the most points in that category, the one 

that came in at $ 1 52,000 would be at the lowest number of points. I will also say that the scope 

that was put together took into account the performance over the last couple of years and we also 

brought into the scope the new areas to include recreation fields and the new common areas as the 

development continues to grow. 

The scoring I had based on a number of factors was Tree Amigos first, they had the lowest 

price but I looked closely to see if that price was an outlier and the reason that price was so much 

lower than the other companies is that during the high maintenance months they charge about the 

2 



September 5, 20 1 8  Ridgewood Trails CDD 

same price as everyone else in the $5,500 range but during the five winter months they charge a 

reduced fee so when everyone else is having the same flat fee all the way through they are charging 

about half that rate about $2,500 for those winter months. R&D Landscape ranked third. I gave 

them full points for experience because they are very familiar with this particular project, plus they 

are also locally located. Yellowstone is second and their price of $71 ,000 did not garner as many 

points under price, otherwise they were very close to Tree Amigos. R&D Landscaping came in a 

close third, again price was at $82,000 and Duval Landscape came in at $70,000 and were fourth 

with 82 points . The other ones coming in at 5th, 6th and 7th were LawnBoy, Verdego and Core 

Outdoors and they were all significant prices. I couldn't find any large properties LawnBoy 

maintains they do in Clay County. Verdego came in at $ 1 1 7,000 they operate out of Palm Coast 

not local and Core Outdoors out of Jacksonville did not have CDD experience. 

Mr. Porter stated I have Tree Amigos no . 1 .  I felt like we got three very professional 

packages from Duval Landscape, Tree Amigos and Yellowstone and they all talked about the 

equipment they have and the people they have, which are questions we asked. LawnBoy didn't 

tell us what they had in the way of equipment or people and told us they are small so I ranked them 

lower than Jim did. Core Outdoors for completeness of response I gave them zero because they 

had no discussion of equipment or people, they just ignored a lot of what we asked for. I had Tree 

Amigos first and second and third were one point different, Duval and Yellowstone and R&D right 

behind them. We are close but we both came very clearly to Tree Amigos as being the best 

qualified and happily they are also the lowest price. 

On MOTION by Mr. Dearing seconded by Ms. Maj lish with all in 
favor Tree Amigos was ranked no. 1 and staff was authorized to 
prepare a contract for landscape maintenance services. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2019 

On MOTION by Mr. Dearing seconded by Ms. Majlish with all in 
favor the public hearing was opened. 

Mr. Porter stated we are going to adopt the budget. At the last meeting we showed you a 

preliminary budget and talked about things we might want to add or subtract and everybody has 

3 



September 5, 2018 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

had time to look at it and this is the time to talk about whether there are things here that you think 

should be changed. We are not going to come up with a budget that is higher than this because we 

have notified everybody and advertised what the budget is. If there is something we think we 

don't need that we want to cut out we can. 

A resident asked where in the budget is the money to fix our road and drainage problems 

on High Prairie Lane? 

Mr. Porter stated the roads belong to the county they are not the district's responsibility. 

The district doesn't have the right to do roadwork. 

A resident asked what about the drainage, we all have pools in our backyards? 

Mr. Porter stated that is a concern for the builder and I work for D.R. Horton so it is not 

like I'm trying to put it on somebody else. I will give you my card and you can send me an email 

and we will get back in touch with you. I know Horton is getting ready to do some work in the 

area and there is one street where everybody's yard is full of water and it needs underdrain. Horton 

is signing a contract for about $ 15 0, 000 to fix that because the county doesn't have money in their 

budget to do it. Something is coming and if you get in touch with me later we will talk about it. 

A resident asked is the line item for security for Clay County Sheriff or is that part of 

additional security? 

Mr. Porter stated we only have the right to secure the stuff that the district owns, which is 

primarily the amenity center so we will have occasional patrols. Normally we will contract with 

the sheriffs office because we feel it is more effective when a cop in uniform in a car comes out 

opposed to private security. 

We also want to talk about imposing the assessments and basically we will adopt a budget 

and once we adopt it we send it to the tax collector. We certify an assessment roll and impose the 

assessments and the tax collector puts it on everybody's tax bill. For most folks it ends up coming 

out of your mortgage, which is the same thing that happens every year. It is two separate processes, 

but we will adopt a budget and then adopt the method to assess it and collect it. 

A resident asked is that going up this year? 

Mr. Porter stated each year we will have a meeting like this and as our insurance gets more 

expensive or somebody has given us an increase in landscaping costs or a decrease or whatever 

every year we adopt a budget and at the end of the year any money that is left over is rolled into 

next year. 

4 



September 5, 2018 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

A resident asked when does the CDD bond expire? 

Ms. Buchanan stated 30 years from the date of issuance, 2 03 8. 

Mr. Porter stated that is the bond the O&M goes on forever because the district owns that 

amenity center and has to maintain it. This budget is going up, but I can't tell you what will happen 

next year. 

A resident asked what is the increase from last year? 

Mr. Oliver responded depending on product type the 5 0-foot unit went from $ 423 to $ 49 4, 

the 60-foot unit went from $5 12 to $5 9 8  and the 79-foot unit went from $596 to $696. The increase 

was largely to establish a capital reserve fund for repairs & replacements and you put more money 

in your landscaping this year. 

Mr. Porter stated the district owns the amenity center and we have insurance but sooner or 

later the roof is going to wear out and we will put a new roof on, the pool is going to need to be 

marcited, stuff wears out and what I don't want to have happen is five years from now we need a 

new roof and we don't have any money so all of a sudden we do a special assessment for $5 00 on 

every house to pay for the roof. What we are doing instead is putting away a little bit of money 

every year, the money belongs to the district, it is in our bank account and it is available for capital 

improvements or repairs and that kind of thing. Mark and I both work for Horton and one of the 

two of us will be off the board in November we have two residents now and we will have four 

residents then and I want to be sure that when you take it over it is sustainable. I don't . want 

financial problems down the road I want to know that basically we are saving for a rainy day, 

which to me is one of the things that governments need to do. It is the responsible thing to do. 

Yes, we raised it, most of it is taking care of reserves but it is the right thing to do. 

A resident asked is the 5 5+ part of our district? 

Mr. Porter responded it is behind a gate and it is going to have its own amenity center that 

will be paid for entirely by the folks who live there and it will be theirs. They will pay fees for it 

and their lot cost went up in order to pay for it. They are paying an HOA fee $200 to $300 a month 

to take care of that stuff, which is just theirs. They are also members of the district just like you 

are so they are paying the same O&M that everybody else pays so they won't use the amenities as 

much because they are going to have their own pool, but they still have the right to use the pool 

and they pay the same amount that everybody else is. 

5 



September 5, 20 1 8  Ridgewood Trails CDD 

A resident stated I thought as you add more folks back there that is more money coming 

into the district. 

Mr. Porter stated not really because Horton is paying on all the vacant land at this point. 

We will do this every year and we are a unit of local government, we have the same open 

records rules that the county and state have . If there are any of these things that you want copies 

of or you want to look at, you have the right to, most of it is available on the website .  You can 

contact Jim' s office if you have questions. None of this is a secret it is your money, it is your 

organization, it is your government. As time goes on get as involved as you want to be. Do we 

have people who qualified for the election? 

Mr. Oliver stated no one qualified for those two seats. 

Mr. Porter stated we are going to have two seats that ought to be residents. If people had 

gone to the supervisor of elections to qualify they would show up on the ballot in November, 

nobody qualified and that opportunity is closed. We are going to be looking for two of you or two 

of your neighbors to volunteer to sit on the board with Anita and Tommy. It is a five-person board, 

I try to keep the meetings to less than an hour so it is not a lot of trouble to do but if you are 

interested think about it and get in touch with Jim. If we have more than two people who are 

interested we will ask you to give us a resume. The board will appoint two people to fill those 

seats but every election cycle there will be a chance for you to participate. 

A resident asked does the new budget incorporate lifeguards? 

Mr. Porter stated yes. I don't remember the number of hours, but we budget for a certain 

number of hours basically it is weekends only generally or a holiday weekend. We have to have 

a lifeguard at the top and bottom of the slide . That is something you can consider next year if you 

want to have it open more or less as you get into the budget process. 

A resident asked does that cover insurance for disability if someone were to get hurt? 

Mr. Porter stated yes, we are insured. That is another expense that tends to go up over 

time. 

On MOTION by Mr. Dearing seconded by Ms. Majlish with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-03 Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019 

6 



September 5, 20 1 8  Ridgewood Trails CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Dearing seconded by Ms. Maj lish with all in 
favor Resolution 201 8-03 was approved. 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2018-04 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2019 

On MOTION by Mr. Dearing seconded by Ms. Majlish with all in 
favor Resolution 20 1 8-04 was approved. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Draft Capital Reserve Study 

Mr. Oliver stated you have a copy of the draft report in the agenda packets. I have provided 

some revisions to the consultant who prepared this. This is a tool so that you can put enough funds 

aside to re-marcite the pool, replace the roof, or any other repairs and replacements of capital 

assets. This is a 30-year plan and it makes sure we have those funds when needed. The plan lists 

every asset that the district owns, when it was put into service, the expected life, when we think 

we will need to replace it, and the expected replacement cost. These reports are usually updated 

every two or three years. 

Mr. Porter asked how does this match up with what we put in the budget for reserves? 

Mr. Oliver stated I think we are in good shape. Right now the consultant would like you 

to have fully funded at $94,000 and this puts us at $30,000 but it ramps up pretty quickly and as 

you will see on page 2-1 under the item, annual contribution they recommend that we are going to 

have 3 % increases over the next couple of years. Again, it is just a tool, any given board doesn't 

have to follow this as long as they have a plan to have enough funds. They recommended for this 

year $27,97 1 and even a few years out it slowly goes up to $29,030 .  

Mr.  Porter stated we are  on the right track and this i s  something your board i s  going to 

decide each year and I encourage you to make sure that you always have reserves. I think it is 

critical . 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being none, the next item followed. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

7 



September 5, 20 1 8  Ridgewood Trails CDD 

A. Attorney 

Ms. Buchanan stated we have seen an uptick in litigation for CDD websites, there have 

been a number of lawsuits filed where an individual goes to the website, and if they are blind 

determine if it is accessible to them. We are a government entity and are required to make things 

accessible under the ADA and our firm is working with Jim's firm to come up with a bulk rate and 

package with an advisor who can go through and inventory our websites and give us an action item 

list . We don't have any proposed changes to bring back to you yet I just wanted to let you know 

we are working on it. 

Ms. Majlish asked is it something that needs to be read out loud? 

Ms. Buchanan stated it is interesting there are contrast, light and dark, accessibility with a 

tablet opposed to the mouse button and making some of the documents audible. 

B. Engineer 

There being none, the next item followed. 

C. Manager - Discussion of Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2019 

Mr. Oliver stated in your agenda packet is a proposed meeting schedule and this would be 

bi-monthly meetings as we have had the past few years with three meetings being held here at the 

Clay County Public Library and three others at the Courtyard by Marriott. 

Mr. Porter stated we don't meet every month because when we have a meeting we are 

paying our attorney who come from Tallahassee, we pay Jim' s company for being here and so 

forth so fewer meetings mean a little less expense. That is why we don't meet more often. Horton 

is building on behalf of the CDD a meeting room at the amenity center so when that gets done we 

will be able to hold our meetings there. Hopefully, by the next meeting the plans will be a little 

further along and I will bring the plans that everybody can see. 

On MOTION by Mr. Dearing seconded by Ms. Maj lish with all in 
favor the following meeting schedule was approved. :  November 7, 
20 1 8, May l ,  20 1 9  and September 4, 20 1 9  to be held at the Clay 
County Library, January 2, 20 1 9, March 6, 20 1 9  and July 3 ,  20 1 9  to 
be held at the Courtyard by Marriott. 

D. Operation Manager's Report -Report 

8 



September 5, 2018 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

A copy of the Operation Manager's monthly report was included as part of the agenda 

package. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS S upervi sor' s Req ue s t s  and Audience 
Com ments 

Ms. Majlish stated there are some sidewalks that don't have the ADA yellow tread pad, by 

the playground there are three in a row that aren't ADA approved. Other than that all the sidewalks 

have been taken care of. 

Mr. Porter stated I will mention it to my guys. 

A resident asked what can we do about speeding? 

Mr. Porter stated call your county commissioner, they are elected by you. The more people 

who call and complain about stuff the more likely it will get fixed. 

Mr. Oliver stated I believe Wayne Bolla is the commissioner for this district. 

Mr. Porter stated if you feel he is being responsive you can invite him to come to one of 

these meetings. They love to come and talk to potential voters. The better relationship you have 

with the county the better off you are. 

A resident asked have you fixed the sign as you are coming off the slide, it is always 

hanging by one strap. 

Mr. Hall stated my maintenance guy was supposed to fix that. 

Mr. Porter stated if you see stuff like that don't wait for the meeting go to the website and 

let Jim know and he will pass it on to folks. 

A resident asked what is the timetable for them to fix the sinkhole? 

A resident stated it is a county road and every time I call the county they don't have the 

money. 

Mr. Taylor stated there are two ongoing besides the one in the middle of the road. Most of 

them are related to the stormwater system and they connect to the big pipe underground when they 

breach and the water is running it takes the sand with it. The one on Great Falls with the A frame 

on it has been there so long they is going to have to drain the big retention pond in front of the 

commnnity behind those properties because the feed pipes are on the bottom of the retention pond. 

I had this discussion with the county with the guy in charge of it. I guess they are waiting for the 

monsoon season to be over before they dump that thing out to be able to fix it. 

9 



September 5, 2018 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

A resident stated there is so much standing water on our street you can't even mow your 

lawn. Who do we talk to? 

Mr. Porter stated D.R. Horton talked to the county and got the same answer you did, they 

don't have any money in the budget it will be at least October before there are any appropriations. 

The county talked to England Thims & Miller, the engineer who had ECS Geotechnical Services 

go out to do some borings and so forth. The geotechnical company has come back with a 

recommendation for underdrain, which is basically a perforated pipe in a bed of gravel which is 

wrapped in a filter cloth so water will filter through the cloth and keep clay from getting into it 

through the grout, in the pipe, in the storm drain and out. That is what they have suggested. The 

first contractor we asked to bid the job refused to do it because he didn't want to have to work 

there. The underdrain has to go through everybody's driveway, which means driveways have to 

be cut out and replaced but it also has to fit among the existing sewer line, the water line, the reuse 

line, the electric line, the cable line and telephone line. That is not a job that very many contractors 

want to mess with. The first contractor chose not to give us a bid. It is not a big job in terms of 

scope but it is a complicated job. I think the number we got was $15 8,000 when we getting a 

contractor willing to do it, which we have agreed to. We will get that scheduled shortly. 

A resident asked what happens when you get the underground spring and the water goes 

down and we have sinkholes? 

Mr. Porter stated what Tommy was talking about where you are seeing those sinkholes is 

where there is gap, a pipe that has come loose from the storm drain box so there is an opening and 

there is a ton of water running through there and pulling sand with it and as the sand leaves it is 

going to fall down. I can't tell you it will never happen again. 

A resident stated I don't understand why all of a sudden we have water in the streets. 

Mr. Porter stated the simple answer to that is we have had more rain in the last year than 

we have had in any year in the past century. The answer is it is an act of God and every job we 

have is behind because the rain has been so extraordinary. 

A resident stated at least you told us something, more than anyone else has. 

Mr. Porter stated we are trying to figure it out and get it fixed. I think you are going to see 

a huge difference, not innnediately because the water table has to come down. The stuff next to 

the pipe will be in there instantly and then the water table as you get further away will take a little 

bit of time to go down. I think you are going to be happy. 

10 



September 5, 201 8  Ridgewood Trails CDD 

A resident stated the bathroom floors at the pool are extremely slippery when wet. 

Mr. Porter stated I will check that. 

A resident asked is the pump facility locked? I saw someone jump the fence and he had 

some equipment and he opened everything up. He said he was a resident and he was checking 

everything out. 

Mr. Hall stated everything has been locked up. 

Mr. Porter stated if you see something like that report it to Jim's office. 

A resident asked is alcohol allowed at the pool or not? Also I have an issue with food being 

on the pool deck. 

Mr. Porter stated I'm sure alcohol is not allowed and it is against state law to have food on 

the deck or in the pool. 

Mr. Hall stated that is posted on the new sign. 

A resident asked are homes going to be built on the comers that are vacant? 

Mr. Porter stated where you see the corners with just grass with no houses, those belong to 

the district and if the district at some point wants to do something with them then the district has 

the right to. The district doesn't have the money right now but if you wanted to put in a tot lot or 

swing set or whatever it could be done. 

I appreciate everyone coming today. It is important that everybody get involved and we 

need a couple of folks to be on the board in a couple of months. 

A resident asked what are the requirements for that? 

Mr. Oliver stated you have to be a resident and registered voter. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS F inancial Report s 

A. B alance S heet & Inco m e  Statement 

A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda 

package. 

B .  As ses s m ent Receipt Schedule 

A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

C. Appro val o f  Check Register 

1 1  



September 5 ,  20 1 8  Ridgewood Trails CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Dearing seconded by Ms. Maj lish with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting - To Be Determined 

Mr. Porter stated our next meeting is November 7, 20 1 8  at 6:00 p.rn. in this location. 

On MOTION by Mr. Dearing seconded by Mr. Doan with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 7 :00 p.m. 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary ChairrnanNice Chairman 

12 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Grau & Associates 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

August 14,  2018 

Board of Supervisors 
Attn: Patti Powers 
Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

951 Yamato Road · Suite 280 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
(561) 994-9299 • (800) 299-4728 
Fax (561) 994-5823 
www.graucpa.com 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Ridgewood Trails Community Development 
District, Clay County, Florida ("the Districf) for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2018. We will audit the financial 
statements of the governmental activities, including the related notes to the financial statements, which col!ectively comprise 
the basic financial statements of Ridgewood Trails Community Development District as of and for the fiscal year ended 
September 30, 2018. ln addition, we will examine the District's compliance with the requirements of Section 218.415 Florida 
Statutes. This letter serves to renew our agreement and establish the terms and fee for the 2018 audit. 

Accounting standards generally acc.epted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary 
information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the District's basic financial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain 
limited procedures to the District's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, 
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We wi!! not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 

The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, 
but will not be audited: 

1 )  Management's Discussion and Analysis. 

2) Budgetary comparison schedule 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all 
material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the 
supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a 
whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller Genera! of the 
United States, and wil! include tests of the accounting records of the District and other procedures we consider necessary to 
enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the District's financial 
statements. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it 
is necessary for us to modify our opinion or add emphasis-of- m atter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the financial 
statements is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to 
complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a 
report, or may withdraw from this engagement. 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements and 
compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and 
on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the 
scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District's internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance. The paragraph 
will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the District is 
subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to 
management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards 
and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, 
regulatory, or contractual requirements. 



Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 2 

Examination Objective 

The objective of our examination is the expression of an opinion as to whether the District is in compliance with Florida Statute 
218.415 in accordance with Rule 10.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. Our examination will be conducted 
in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and will include 
tests of your records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a 
written report upon completion of our examination of the District's compliance. The report will include a statement that the 
report is intended solely for the information and use of management, those charged with governance, and the Florida Auditor 
Genera!, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. We cannot provide 
assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our 
opinion or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the District's compliance is other than 
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the examination or 
are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a report, or may withdraw 
from this engagement. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for the financial statements and all accompanying information as well as all representations 
contained therein. Further, management is responsible for compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 and will provide us with the 
information required for the examination. The accuracy and completeness of such information is also management's 
responsibility. As part of the audit, we will assist with preparation of your financial statements and related notes in conformity 
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services. do not 
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards. You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and 
related notes and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management 
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed 
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. In 
addition, you will be required to make certain representations regarding compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 in the 
management representation letter. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, 
preferably from senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and 
results of those services; and accept responsibility for them. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and monitoring 
ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring 
that management is reliable and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for 
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. 
You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements and al! accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, 
and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements. 

Management is also responsible for making a!I financial records and related information available to us and for the accuracy 
and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with ( 1 )  access to all information of which you 
are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we 
may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we 
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

Your responsibHities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in the 
written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current 
engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the 
financial statements taken as a whole. As part of our engagement, we may propose standard adjusting, or correcting journal 
entries to your financial statements. You are responsible for reviewing the entries and understanding the nature of the 
proposed entries and the impact they have on the financial statements. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing 
us about al! known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have 
significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 
Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the 
government received in communications from employees, former employees, granters, regulators, or others. In addition, you 
are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, 
agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we report. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial audits, 
attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives 
section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and 
recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also 
responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your 
planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information. 

With regard to using the audit's report, you understand that you must obtain our prior written consent to reproduce or use our 
report in bond offering official statements or other documents. 



Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 3 

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published 
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are 
not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the 
electronic site with the original document. 

Audit Procedures-General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; 
therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will 
p!an and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) 
violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees 
acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not 
expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we will 
not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be 
detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or 
violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our 
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not 
engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, and may 
include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and 
liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request 
written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At 
the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial 
statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by 
generally accepted auditing standards. 

Audit Procedures-Internal Control 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control, sufficient to 
assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further 
audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to 
preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting 
misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal 
control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing 
Standards. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. 
However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related 
matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards. 

Audit Procedures-Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will 
perform tests of the District's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. 
However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an 
opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and will locate any documents 
selected by us for testing. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Grau & Associates and constitutes confidential information. 
However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available 
upon request and in a timely manner to a cognizant or oversight agency or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or 
indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit 
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit 
documentation wm be provided under the supervision of Grau & Associates personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may 
provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to 
distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, the parties acknowledge that various documents reviewed or produced during the conduct of the audit may be 
public records under Florida law. The District agrees to notify Grau & Associates of any public record request it receives that 
involves audit documentation. 

Our fee for these services will not exceed $3,200 for the September 30, 2018 audit, unless there is a change in activity by the 
District which results in additional audit work or if additional Bonds are issued. 



Ridgewood Trai ls Community Deve lopment District 4 

We will complete the audit within p rescribed statutory dead l ines, with the understanding that your  employees wi l l  provide 
information needed to perform the audit on a timely basis. 

The audit documentation for this engagement wil l  be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date. If we 
are aware that a federa l  awarding agency or aud itee is contesting an audit finding , we wil l  contact the party(ies) contesting the 
audit finding for gu idance prior to destroying the aud it documentation. 

Our invoices for these fees wi l l be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation .  Invoices wil l  be 
submitted in sufficient deta i l  to demonstrate comp l iance with the terms of this agreement. ln  accordance with our firm policies, 
work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account i s  paid 
in  fu l l .  If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement wil l be deemed to have been completed upon 
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You wil l be obligated to compensate us for all time 
expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination . The above fee is based on 
anticipated cooperation from your personne l and the assumption that unexpected ci rcumstances will not be encountered 
during the audit. If s ign ificant additiona l  time is necessary, we wi l l  d iscuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate . 

Th is agreement may be renewed each year thereafter subject to the mutual agreement by both parties to all terms and 
fees. The fee for each annual renewal wi ll be agreed upon separately .  

We wi l l  provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent 
peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 201 6  peer review report 
accompan ies this letter. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Ridgewood Trai ls Community Development District and bel ieve this letter 
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our  engagement. !f you have any questions ,  p lease let us know. If you agree 
with the terms of our engagement as described in th is letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.  

Very truly yours , 

Grau & Associates 

Antonio J .  Grau 

RESPONSE: 

orth the understanding of Ridgewood Trails Community Development District. 

Date : 

This letter 

By: -----"'-.,/¥11,::J..Yc..:..:::::....:.L _________ _ 



P
E

E
R

 R
E

V
I
E

W
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 

is
 p

ro
u

d
 t

o
 p

re
se

n
t 

th
is

 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

 o
f 

R
ec

o
g

n
it

io
n

 
to

 

G
ra

u
 &

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

te
s

 

F
o

r 
h
a
v

in
g

 a
 s

y
st

em
 o

f
 q
u
a
lit

y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
fo

r 
it

s 
a
cc

o
u
n
ti

n
g

 a
n
d
 a

u
d
it

in
g

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
in

 e
ff

ec
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

y
ea

r 
en

d
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 
2

0
16

 w
h
ic

h
 h

as
 b

ee
n
 d

es
ig

n
ed

 t
o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

re
q
ui

re
m

en
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

q
ua

lit
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
st

an
d
ar

d
s 

fo
r 

an
 a

cc
o
u
n
ti

n
g

 a
n
d
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

es
ta

b
lis

h
ed

 b
y
 t

h
e 

A
IC

P
A

 a
nd

 w
h
ic

h
 w

as
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h
e 

y
ea

r 
th

en
 e

n
d
ed

 t
o 

p
ro

v
id

e 
th

e 
fi

rm
 w

it
h
 r

ea
so

n
a
b
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 o

f 
co

n
fo

rm
in

g
 w

it
h
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a
l 
st

an
d
ar

d
s,

 

�
�

 
. 

/d
 

h
.

 
�1

m
ta

 F
o
r 

.
 C

 
m

r
 

A
IC

P
l1

 P
e
e
r
 R

c
1,
ic

w
 R

oa
rd

 

2
0

16
 

Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 5 

�/······ 

·� 

u 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Website Compl iance Proposal For 

Ridgewood Trai ls  CDD 

(http ://www.ridgewoodtra i l scdd .com) 

Website Access i b i l ity for  People with Disab i l it ies as  per  

Nond iscrim i nat ion requ i rements of Tit le I I  of  the American Disabi l it ies Act (ADA) 

Date 

May 25, 2018 

J u ne  18, 2018 

J une  21 ,  2018 

August 10, 2018 

August 13, 2018 

August 28, 2018 

Version# 

1 .0 

1 .1  

1 .2  

1 .3  

1 .4  

2 .0 

Comments 

I n itia l vers ion 

Added document conversion cost 

Added WCAG Standards Compl iance 

Added COD Specific detai ls 

Updated prici ng for s imple, med i um 
and  h i g h  complexity COD  websites 

Updated convers ion and support costs 
based on discussed scope 

Author 

VB Josh i  

VB  Joshi  
Kristen Thornburgh 

VB Josh i  

VB Josh i  

As  per  requ i rements from 
Ariel  and  Va lerie 

As per meeting with 
GMSCFL 

Presented by: VB Joshi, CEO, VGloba lTech, Or la ndo, Florida 
' / 

¥��!!�, 

Project :  ADA and WCAG Website Com p l i a nce 
Service Providers: VG loba lTech LLC, Or lando, F lorida, USA 

[ .. 

BBB R•tin9: 11...-

£ ';IM!'WN BBB, Cll•k for Pr•III• 

COPYR IGHT © :  Th is proposal  i s  sole ly created by VG lobalTech team for its customers and cannot be reproduced, 
copied, modified or distr ibuted without written consent of VGloba lTech. Any violations sha l l  be p rosecuted. 

VGlobolTech.com - Experience Innovation Page 1 of 1 1  
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing , and SEO solutions. 

Col l :  32 1 -947-7777 I Email :  contoct@VG1oba1Tech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sen!, copied to any parties it is not intended for. 11 is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shal l be procecuted.  



Table of Contents 

1.0 Introduction ................................................................................................................................................. 3 

1.1 Common Problems and Solutions in Website Accessibility? ................................................ 4 

1.1.1 Problem: Images Without Text Equivalents ........................................................................... 4 

1.1.2 Problem: Documents Are Not Posted In an Accessible Format... .................................. ..4 

1.1.3 Problem: Specifying Colors and Font Sizes ............................................................................. 4 

1.1.4 Problem: Videos and Other Multimedia Lack Accessible Features ................................ 5 

1.1.5 Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) ..................................................................... 5 

2.0 Pricing ............................................................................................................................................................. 7 

2.1 One time (website conversion and compliance cost): ............................................................. 7 

2.2 ADA Compliance Yearly Maintenance and Upgrade starting after initial conversion 
is completed (Optional Maintenance - It is critical to maintain compliance as websites get 
updated): ............................................................................................................................................................... 8 

3.0 Proposal Acceptance: ............................................................................................................................. 10 

4.0 References: ................................................................................................................................................ 11 

VGlobalTech.com - Experience Innovation Page 2 of 1 1  
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321 -947-7777 I Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. lt is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposaL Any distribut!on without written consent shall be procecuted. 



1.0 Introduction 

Every individual must have equal access to information whether it is in person service or on l ine. 
This is a general agreement and understanding of access. 

The Internet has dramatically changed the way state and local governments do business. Today, 
government agencies routinely make much more information about their programs, activities, 
and services available to the public by posting it on their websites. As a result, many people can 
easily access this information seven days a week, 24 hours a day. 

Many government services and activities are also provided on websites because the public is 
able to participate in them at any time of day and without the assistance of government 
personnel. Many government websites offer a low cost, quick, and convenient way of filing tax 

returns, paying bills, renewing licenses, signing up for programs, applying for permits or funding, 
submitting job applications, and performing a wide variety of other activities. 

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and, if the government entities receive federal 
funding, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 generally require that state and local governments 
provide qualified individuals with disabilities equal access to their programs, services, or  
activities unless doing so would fundamentally alter the nature of  their programs, services, or  
activities or would impose an undue burden. One way to help meet these requirements i s  to  
ensure that government websites have accessible features for people with disabilities, using the 
simple steps described in this document. An agency with an inaccessible website may also meet 
its legal obligations by providing an alternative accessible way for citizens to use the programs or 

services, such as a staffed telephone information line. These alternatives, however, are unl ikely 
to provide an equal degree of access in terms of hours of operation and the range of options and 
programs available. 

Visit http://vglobaltech.com/website-compliance / for more details, do a 
website compliance check on your website and to download a PDF 
proposal. 

VGloba!Tech.com - Experience Innovation Page 3 of 1 1  
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 I Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It fs 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted. 



1.1 Common Problems and Solutions in Website Accessibility? 

1.1.1 Problem: Images Without Text Equivalents 

Solution: Add a Text Equivalent to Every Image 

Adding a line of simple HTML code to provide text for each image and graphic will enable a 
user with a vision disability to understand what it is. Add a type of HTML tag, such as an 
"alt" tag for brief amounts of text or a "longdesc" tag for large amounts, to each image and 
graphic on your agency's website. 

The words in the tag should be more than a description. They should provide a text 
equivalent of the image. In other words, the tag should include the same meaningful 
information that other users obtain by looking at the image. In the example of the mayor's 
picture, adding an "alt" tag with the words "Photograph of Mayor Jane Smith" provides a 
meaningful description. 

In some circumstances, longer and more detailed text will be necessary to convey the same 
meaningful information that other visitors to the website can see. For example, a map 
showing the locations of neighborhood branches of a city library needs a tag with much 
more information in text format. In that instance, where the map conveys the locations of 
several facilities, add a "longdesc" tag that includes a text equivalent description of each 
location shown on the map - e.g., "City Center Library, 433 N. Main Street, located on North 
Main Street between 4th Avenue and 5th Avenue." 

1.1.2 Problem: Documents Are Not Posted In an Accessible Format 

Solution: Post Documents in a Text-Based Format 

Always provide documents in an alternative text-based format, such as HTML or RTF (Rich 
Text Format), in addition to PDF. Text-based formats are the most compatible with assistive 
technologies. 

1.1.3 Problem: Specifying Colors and Font Sizes 

Solution: Avoid Dictating Colors and Font Settings 

Websites should be designed so they can be viewed with the color and font sizes set in 
users' web browsers and operating systems. Users with low vision must he able to specify 
the text and background colors as well as the font sizes needed to see webpage content. 

VGlobalTech.com - Experience innovation Page 4 of 1 1  

Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 
Call: 321 -947-7777 I Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 

Private and Confidential Document No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. !t Is 
intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted. 



1.1.4 Problem: Videos and Other Multimedia Lack Accessible Features 

Solution: Include Audio Descriptions and Captions 

Videos need to incorporate features that make them accessible to everyone. Provide audio 
descriptions of images (including changes in setting, gestures, and other details) to make 
videos accessible to people who are blind or have low vision. Provide text captions 
synchronized with the video images to make videos and audio tracks accessible to people 
who are deaf or hard of hearing. 

1.1.5 Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) 

Understanding the Four Principles of Accessibility 

The guidelines and Success Criteria are organized around the following four principles, 
which lay the foundation necessary for anyone to access and use Web content. Anyone who 
wants to use the Web must have content that is: 

1. Perceivable - Information and user interface components must be presentable to 
users in ways they can perceive. 

o This means that users must be able to perceive the information being 
presented (it can't be invisible to all of their senses) 

2. Operable - User interface components and navigation must be operable. 

o This means that users must be able to operate the interface (the interface 
cannot require interaction that a user cannot perform) 

3. Understandable - Information and the operation of user interface must be 
understandable. 

o This means that users must be able to understand the information as well as 
the operation of the user interface (the content or operation cannot be beyond 
their understanding) 

4. Robust - Content must be robust enough that it can be interpreted reliably by a wide 
variety of user agents, including assistive technologies. 

o This means that users must be able to access the content as technologies 
advance ( as technologies and user agents evolve, the content should remain 
accessible) 

VGlobalTech.com - Experience Innovation Page 5 of 1 1  

Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 
Call: 321 -947-7777 I Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 

Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not Intended for. II is 
intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal, Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted. 



If any of these are not true, users with disabilities will not be able to use 
the Web. 

Under each of the principles are guidelines and Success Criteria that help to address these 
principles for people with disabilities. There are many general usability guidelines that 
make content more usable by all people, including those with disabilities. However, in 
WCAG 2.1, we only include those guidelines that address problems particular to people with 
disabilities. This includes issues that block access or interfere with access to the Web more 
severely for people with disabilities. 

See reference section at the end of this document for more information and websites for 
ADA, Usability and other important compliance issues and solutions. 

VGlobalTech development and business manageinent team shall 

study these con1pliance guidelines and with our technical 

capabilities apply these to n1ake your website accessible, 

compatible and fully functional for all people, including those 

with disabilities. 

VGlobalTech.com -Experience Innovation Page 6 of 1 1  
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321 -947-7777 I Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties .ii is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted. 

-



2.0 Pricing 

Website Comp lexity: Med i u m  level Websites 

VGloba lTech team sha l l  complete the fol lowi ng critical tasks for c l ient website . 
Al l  costs be low a re per website / COD:  

1 .  

2 .  

3 .  

4 .  

5 .  

6 .  

2 . 1  One t ime (website conversion and compl iance cost) : 

Task Estimated Cost 

Perform ·ADA Webs ite Comp l i a n ce Check fo r cu rrent $ 1000 
webs ite - Al l  webpages on the website. Create a project 
p l a n, code review, htm l updates, p l ugi ns / secu rity 
u pdates (word press, j oom la,  etc CMS websites) 
Cross-Device Check (Website needs to a ppear  as per ADA $ 100 
sta ndards  on Mob i l e Phones, Ta b lets, Desktops etc} . 
B ra i l l e  Reade rs, Other  assista nce techno logy compati bi l ity 
ADA Sta nda rds a pp l i cation  {as per Section  1 above} . $700 
ADA .gov, Web Content Accessib i l ity Gu idel ines (WCAG) 
PD F  Docu ments conve rs ion (to Text, HTM L etc) as needed $300 
for ADA Comp l i a nce / Reader  Comp l i a n ce 
Create a webpage showing websites ADA Compl i a n ce $100 
efforts 
Create custom ized footer with VG loba lTech's ADA $50 
Compl i a nce Sea l  (va l i d  for 1 year o n ly) 

Tota l {one t ime comp l i a nce / conve rs ion cost) $2250 / one 

t ime 

VGlobalTech .com ~ Experience Innovation Page 7 of 1 1  
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions . 

Cal l :  321 -947-7777 l Email : contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Privale and Con!identlal Documenl. No  part of  this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties i t  i s  nol  inlended for. 1 1  is 

intended for lhe entities listed cieariy on this proposal. Any distribulion without written consenl shall be procecuted . 

r 



2.2 ADA Compl i ance Yearly Ma intenance and Upgrade starting after in it ia l  
conversion is completed (Optional Maintenance - It is critical to maintai n 
comp l iance as websites get updated) :  

VGloba lTech team shal l  complete the fol lowing crit ica l tasks for c l ient website. 
Al l costs be low a re per website / CDD: 

1 .  

2 .  

3 .  

4 .  

5 .  

Task Cost 

Pe rform ADA Webs ite Comp l i a n ce Check for cu rrent $200 
webs ite - Al l  new webpages on  the website 
Cross-Device Check (Webs ite needs to appear as per  ADA $75 
sta nda rds on Mob i l e  Phones, Tab lets, Desktops etc} 
U pdate foote r with VGloba lTech's ADA Comp l i ance Sea l  $75 
(exte nded fo r cu rrent yea r) 
Suppo rt ( upto 5 h r / month) fo r the  yea r i nc l u d ing $700 
upd ates to newly added pages, upgrade to new sta nda rds  
( i f  a ny} .  Post ing new documents, m i nutes, agendas etc to 
the webs ites as needed - Worry F ree Month ly 
Ma i ntena nce. 
PDF Documents convers ion (to Text, HTM L etc} a s  needed $300 
fo r ADA Comp l i a nce / Reader Comp l ia nce 

Annua l  Ma i ntena nce (sta rts after in it ia l $1350 / 
com pl ia n ce engagement quoted a bove is year  (can be 

complete ) b ro k e n  u p  i nto 
s m a l l e r  m on t h l y  

b i l ls )  

VGlobalTech.com - Experience Innovation Page 8 of 1 1  
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions . 

Call :  321 -947-7777 I Email:  contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distlibution without written consent shal l be procecuted . 



This proposal includes following points, stipulations terms and conditions: 

*(1) conference call or in person meetings per month with client to review metrics, results and 

monthly recaps *unless otherwise noted 

* email and phone communication 

* Anything out of the scope of work in the above proposal will be addressed and client will be 

immediately notified. After notification of additional work, a subsequent quote will be provided 

to cover that work. 

*Client is responsible to.adhering to timelines as far as information _required to complete the 

task is concerned. lf timelines are not adhered to and exceed 15 business days past the current 

marketing months, last day, a l l  work will end. A new month with new allocated costs will be 
presented for future work to commence. No refunds and owed work will be due un less 

otherwise agreed upon. An Invoice will be provided once signature approval of this project 

proposal. Payments will be made to VGLOBALTECH 

*Client is responsible for verifying quality of work, providing feedback, verifying that compliance 

has been met as required. VGlobalTech team shall not be responsible for any legal ramifications 

arising from work not done as per external agencies / organizations / associations needs if 

proper feedback is not provided by the customer. VGlobalTech's work will be in best faith but 
cannot guarantee al l  compliance / legal needs since we are not the SM E's in the compliance 

area. VGlobalTech shall not be liable for any legal ramifications arising from compliance issues. 

Refund Policy: The client may halt work and request for a refund within seven days of the date 

of signing this services agreement by mailing a signed letter to the main address listed on 

www.VGlobalTech.com website. If client requests a refund within seven days of the date of 

signing their agreement they shall be liable to pay for al l work completed and will be refunded 

the remaining balance of the initial payment if billable work has not exceeded a charge that 

would be greater than client's initial payment. If client requests a refund after the seven days 

from the date of the signing of the agreement client is liable to pay for al l work completed plus 

an additional 25% of any remaining balance that may still be due. Once l ine item projects are 

complete no refunds will be issued. Confidential ity: All information between client and service 
provider inclusive of technical and business information relating to proprietary ideas, 

patentable ideas and/or trade secrets, existing and/or contemplated products and services, 

research and development, production, costs, profit and margin information, finances a nd 

financial projections, customers, clients, marketing, and current or future business plans and 

models, regardless of whether such information is designated as "Confidential Information" at 

the time of its disclosure and will be treated as such and with absolute confidentiality and will 

not be shared or used, which will be maintained at all times. The client is not a l lowed to disclose 

their price with any third parties. Doing so is in breach of this agreement. All information 

VGlobalTech.com - Experience Innovation Page 9 of 11 
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 I Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confldential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not intended for. It ls 

intended for the entities listed dearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted. 



development wi l l  be sha red and  p roprieta ry information and property between c l i ent and 
se rvice p roviders. 

3.0 Proposal  Acceptance : 

To accept these project, associated costs and cond itions as l i sted above p lease sign and  date 
below. 

The VG/oba/Tech proposed solution and terms have been accepted by the customer and the 
VG/oba/Tech team can proceed with_ the project. All payments shall be made according to this 
agreement. 

For Customer 

VB  Josh i  
For  VG loba lTech 

Date 

Date 

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 1 0  of 1 1  
Your strategic partner for Web Design,  Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321 ~947-7777 I Emai l :  contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document. No part of  this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties i t  i s  not  intended for. l l  is 

intended for the entities listed clearly on this proposal. Any distribution wilhout wrttlen consent shall be procecuted .  



4.0 References: 

ADA Best Practices Tool Kit for State and Local Governments: 

https://www.ada.gov/pcatoolkit/chap5too1kit.htm 

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Disability Rights Section 

https://www.ada.gov/websites2.htm 

Web design Standards: https://www.w3schoo1s.com/ 

Web Content Accessibility Guidelines {WCAG} https://www.w3.org/TR/WCAG21/ 

VGlobalTech Web Content Accessibility Implementation and Checkpoints: 

http://vglobaltech.com/website-compliance/ 

' / 

[ ... 

BBB RaUogc A+ 

� p:JMi/9 BBB,, Click lo, P,oflle 

VGlobalTech.com - Experience Innovation Page 1 1  of 1 1  
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions. 

Call: 321-947-7777 I Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com 
Private and Confidential Document, No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties ii is not intended for. It is 

intended for the entitles listed dearly on this proposal. Any distribution without written consent shall be procecuted. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES, INC., 
AND RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FOR 

LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

�JJIS 4"GREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into this L day of 
b (,\..\l � , 20 1 8, by and between: 

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local unit 
of special-purpose gove1nment established pursuant to Chapter 1 90, Florida 
Statutes, being situated in Clay County, Florida, and whose mailing address is c/o 
Governmental Management Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 1 1 4, 
World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 ("District"); and 

THE TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES, INC . ,  a Florida corporation, 
with a mailing address of 5000� 1 8  Highway 1 7  #235 ,  Fleming Island, Florida 
32003 ("Contractor," and collectively with the District, "Pa1ties"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to the Unifotm Community Development District Act of 1 980, as codified in Chapter 1 90, 
Florida Statutes C'Act"), by ordinance adopted by Clay County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the District was established for the purpose of planning, financing, 
constructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to enter into an agreement with an independent contractor 
to provide landscape and i1Tigation maintenance services for ce1tain lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, Contractor submitted a proposal and represents that it is qualified to provide 
landscape and irrigation maintenance services and has agreed to provide to the District those 
services identified in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein 
("Services"); and 

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree that they have all right, power 
and authority to enter into and be boi.md by this Agreement. 

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants 
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 
are hereby acknowledged by the Parties, the Parties agree as follows : 

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The recitals so stated are hue and correct 
and by this reference are incorporated into and form a material part of this Agreement. 

1 



SECTION 2. DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES. 

A. The District desires that the Contractor provide professional landscape and 
irrigation maintenance services within presently accepted standards, Upon all Parties signing this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the District with the Services identified in Exhibit A, 

B .  While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may 
be required, and such staff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and controlling all 
aspects to assure completion of the Services, 

C. The Contractor shall provide the Services as shown in Section 3 of this 
Agreement Contractor shall solely be responsible for the means, mam1er aud methods by which 
its duties, obligations and responsibilities are met to the satisfaction of the District 

D. This Agreement grants to Contractor the right to enter the lands that are 
subject to this Agreement, for those purposes described in this Agreement, and Contractor hereby 
agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations, 

SECTION 3. SCOPE OF LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES. The 
Contractor will provide landscape and irrigation maintenance services for ce1tain lands within the 
District, specifically identified in Exhibit A attached hereto, The duties, obligations, and 
responsibilities of Contractor are to provide the material, tools, skill and labor necessary for the 
Services attached as Exhibit A on monthly basis, To the extent any of the provisions of this 
Agreement are in conflict with the provisions of Exhibit A, this Agreement controls. 

SECTION 4. MANNER OF CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE. The Contractor agrees, as 
an independent contractor, to undertake work and/or perfmm such services as specified in this 
Agreement or any addendum executed by the Parties or in any authorized written work order by 
the District issued in connection with this Agreement and accepted by the Contractor. All work 
shall be performed in a neat and professional manner reasonably acceptable to the District and 
shall be in accordance with industry standards. The. performance of the Services by the 
Contractor under this Agreement and related to this Agreement shall conform to any written 
instructions issued by the District. 

A. Should any work and/or services be required which are not specified in this 
Agreement or any addenda, but which are nevertheless necessary for the proper provision of 
services to the District, such work or services shall be fully performed by the Contractor as if 
described and delineated in this Agreement. 

B. The Contractor agrees that the District shall not be liable for the payment 
of any work or services not included in Section 3 unless the District, tln·ough an authorized 
representative of the District, authorizes the Contractor, in writing, to perform such work. 

C. The District shall designate in writing a person to act as the District's 
reprnsentative with respect to the services to be performed under this Agreement. The District's 
representative shall have complete authority to transmit instructions, receive information, 
interpret and define the District's policies and decisions with respect to materials, equipment, 
elements, and systems pertinent to the Contractor's services, 

2 



(1) The District hereby designates the District Operations Manager to 
act as its representative. 

(2) Upon request by the District Operations Manager, the Contractor 
agrees to meet with the District's representative to walk the 
property to discuss conditions, schedules, and items of concern 
regarding this Agreement. 

D. Contractor shall use all due care to protect the property of the District, its 
residents, and landowners from damage. Contractor agrees to repair any damage resulting from 
Contractor' s activities and work within twenty-four (24) hours. 

SECTION 5, TERM; COMPENSATION, 

A. The initial term of this Agreement shall be from the date first written above 
through September 30, 20 1 9, unless otherwise terminated earlier in accordance with Section 14  of 
this Agreement. As compensation for the Services, the District agrees to pay Contractor a total 
annual amount of Fifty-One Thousand Three Hundred Eighty-Seven Dollars and Eighty-Five 
Cents ($51,387.85) as further described in Exhibit A. A.ffhe ind ofthe \rtitl�l terrrt s�fforth 
�hove� .• tlji� i\.gi:¢ehien.i $h#ll a1.1tom#�cally renew for •¢011s�cµtiyy twelve (l'.?) n1<>ritb pe1·fods fylth 
c(}ri)peris11#pi1. t9 he cletefoifoed; ih wfiti11g,)iteachteiv�wal pedocl µppiite1fos mµtµally a,gi:e¢al:!le 
to]Jbth parti�s; 

B. If the District should desire additional work or services, or to add 
additional areas to be maintained, the Contractor agrees to negotiate in good faith to undertake 
such additional work or services, Upon successful negotiations, the Pmties shall agree in writing 
to an, addendum, addenda, or change order to this Agreement. The Contractor shall be 
compensated for such agreed additional work or services based upon a payment amount 
acceptable to the Pmties and agreed to in writing. 

C. The District may require, as a condition precedent to making any payment 
to the Contractor that all subcontractors, materialmen, suppliers or laborers be paid and require 
evidence, in the form of Lien Releases or pa1tial Waivers of Lien, to be submitted to the District 
by those subcontractors, material men, suppliers or laborers, and farther require that - the 
Contractor provide an Affidavit relating to the payment of said indebtedness. Fmther, the District 
shall have the right to require, as a condition precedent to making any payment, evidence from 
the Contractor, in a form satisfacto1y to the District, that any indebtedness of the Contractor, as to 
services to the District, has been paid and that the Contractm has met all of the obligations with 
regard to the withholding and payment of taxes, Social Security payments, Workmen's 
Compensation, Unemployment Compensation contributions, and similar payroll deductions from 
the wages of employees. 

D. The Contractor shall maintain records conforming to usual accmmting 
practices . As soon as may be practicable at the beginning of each month, the Contractor shall 
invoice the District for all services performed in the prior month and any other sums due to the 
Contractor. The District shall pay the invoice amount within thirty (30) days after the invoice 
date. The Contractor may cease performing services under this Agreement if any payment due 

3 



herem1der is not paid within thirty (30) days of the invoice date. Each monthly invoice will 
include such suppo1ting information as the District may reasonably require the Contractor to 
provide. 

SECTION 6. INSURANCE. 

A. The Contractor shall maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the 
following insurance: 

(1) Worker's Compensation Insmance in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Florida. 

(2) Colllll1ercial General Liability Insurance covering the Contractor's 
legal liability for bodily injmies, with limits of not less than 
$1,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and property 
damage liability, and covering at least the following hazards: 

(i) Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily injury and 
property damage in connection with any subcontractors' 
operation. 

(3) Employer's Liability Coverage with limits of at least $1 ,000,000 
( one million dollars) per accident or disease. 

(4) Automobile Liability Insmance for bodily injuries in limits of not 
less than $1 ,000,000 combined single limit bodily injury and for 
prope1ty damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out 
of or resulting from the operation, maintenance, or use by the 
Contractor of any owned, non-owned, or hired automobiles, 
trailers, or other equipment required to be licensed. 

B. The District, its staff, consultants and supervisors shall be named as 
additional insured. The Contractor shall fornish the District with the 
Certificate of Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement. No 
certificate shall be acceptable to the District unless it provides that any 
change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance coverage, 
as certified, shall not be effective within thirty (30) days of prior written 
notice to the District. Insurance coverage shall be from a reputable 
insurance carrier, licensed to conduct business in the State of Florida. 

C. If the Contractor fails to have secured and maintained the required 
insurance, the District has the right but not the obligation to secure such 
required insurance in which event the Contractor shall pay the cost for that 
required insurance and shall furnish, upon demand, all infonnation that 
may be required in connection with the District's obtaining the required 
insurance, 

SECTION 7. INDEMNIFICATION, 

4 



A. Obligations under this section shall include the payment of al l settlements, 
judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back pay 
awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, l itigation expenses, 
attorney fees, and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, 
or in bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 

B. Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the District and 
its officers, agents and employees from any and all liability, claims, 
actions, suits or demands by any person, corporation or other entity for 
injuries, death, property damage or of any nature, arising out of, ot in 
connection with, the work to be pe1formed by Contractor, including 
litigation or any appellate proceedings with respect thereto. 

SECTION 8. LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIABILITY. Nothing in this Agreement 
shall be deemed as a waiver of the District' s  sovereign immunity or the District' s limits of 
liability as set forth in Section 768 .28 ,  Florida Statutes, or other statute, and nothing in this 
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of allowing any claim 
which would otherwise be barred under such limitations of liability or by operation of law. 

SECTION 9. COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION. The Contractor shall 
keep, observe, and perform all requirements of applicable local, State, and Federal laws, rules, 
regulations, or ordinances. If the Contractor fails to notify the District in writing within five (5) 
days of the receipt of any notice, order, required to comply notice, or a report of a violation or an 
alleged violation, made by any local, State, or Federal governmental body or agency or 
subdivision thereof with respect to the services being tendered under this Agreement or any 
action of the Contractor or any of its agents, servants, employees, or materialmen, or with respect 
to terms, wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety appliances, or any other requirements 
applicable to provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such agency within 
five (5) days after receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or repmt of a 
violation or an alleged violation, the District may te1minate this Agreement, such termination to 
be effective upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 10 ,  LIENS AND CLAIMS. The Contractor shall promptly and properly pay for 
all labor employed, materials purchased, and equipment hired by it to perform under this 
Agreement. The Contractor shall keep the District' s prope1ty free from any materialmen's or 
mechanic's  liens and claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason 
of the Contractor's pe1f01mance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall immediately 
discharge any such claim or lien. In the event that the Contractor does not pay or satisfy such 
claim or lien within three (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the District, in 
addition to any and all other remedies available under this Agreement, may terminate this 
Agreement to be effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination. 

SECTION 11.  DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE. A 
default by either party under this Agreement shall entitle the other to all remedies available at law 
or in equity, which may include, but not be limited to, the right of damages, injunctive relief, 
and/or specific pe1formance. The District shall be solely responsible for enforcing its rights 
under this Agreement against any interfering third party . Nothing contained in this Agreement 

5 



shall limit or impair the District's right to protect its rights from interference by a third party to 
this Agreement. 

SECTION 12. CUSTOM AND USAGE. It is hereby agreed, any law, custom, or usage to the 
contrary notwithstanding, that the District shall have the right at all times to enforce the 
conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement in strict accordance with the terms of this 
Agreement, notwithstanding any conduct or custom on the part of the District in refraining from 
so doing; and further, that the failure of the District at any time or tin1es to strictly enforce its 
rights under this Agreement shall not be construed as having created a custom in any way or 
mam1er conh·ary to the specific conditions and agreements of this Agreement, or as having in any 
way modified or waived the same. 

SECTION 13. SUCCESSORS. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding 
upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Parties to this Agreement, 
except as expressly limited in this Agreement. 

SECTION 14. TERMINATION. The District agrees that the Contractor may terminate this 
Agreement for cause by providing thirty (30) days' written notice of termination to the District 
stating a failure of the District to perform according to the terms of this Agreement; provided, 
however, that the Dish·ict shall be provided a reasonable opportunity to cure any failure under this 
Agreement. The Conh·actor agrees that the Dish·ict may terminate this Agreement inlmediately 
for cause by providing written notice of termination to the Contractor. The District shall provide 
thirty (30) days' written notice of termination without cause. Upon any termination of this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall be entitled to payment for all work and/or services rendered up 
until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject to whatever claims or off-sets the 
District may have against the Contractor. 

SECTION 15. PERMITS AND LICENSES. All permits and licenses required by any 
governmental agency directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the District. All 
other permits or licenses necessary for the Contractor to perfo1m under this Agreement shall be 
obtained and paid for by the Contractor. 

SECTION 16. ASSIGNMENT. Neither the District nor the Conh·actor may assign this 
Agreement witl1out the prior written approval of the other. Any purported assignment without 
such approval shall be void. 

SECTION 17. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. In all matters relating to this 
Agreement, the Contractor shall be acting as an independent contractor. Neither the Conh·actor 
nor employees of the Contractor, if there are any, are employees of the District under the meaning 
or application of any Federal or State Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age Laws or 
otherwise. The Contractor agrees to assume all liabilities or obligations inlposed by any one or 
more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, if there are any, in the 
performance of this Agreement. The Conh·actor shall not have any authority to assume or create 
any obligation, express or inlplied, on behalf of the District and the Conh·actor shall have no 
authority to represent the District as an agent, employee, or in any other capacity, llllless 
otherwise set forth in this Agreement. 

SECTION 18. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this 
6 



Agreement are for convenience only and shall neither control nor affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 19. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT, A default by either Party under this 
Agreement shall entitle the other party to all remedies available at law or in equity. In the event 
that either the District or the Contractor is required to enforce this Agreement by comi 
proceedings or otherwise, then the prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover all fees and costs 
incun-ed, including reasonable attorneys' fees and costs for trial, alternative dispute resolution, or 
appellate proceedings. 

SECTION 20. AGREEMENT. This instrwnent shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of this Agreement between the Paiiies relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

SECTION 21 .  AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in 
this Agreement may be made only by an instrument in vr.riting which is executed by both the 
Parties. 

SECTION 22. AUTHOR1ZATION, The execution of this Agreement has been duly 
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Patties have complied whh all 
tlie requirements of law, and the Parties have full power and authority to comply with the terms 
and provisions of this Agreement. 

SECTION 23. NOTICES, All notices, requests, consents and other communications under 
this Agreement ("Notice" or "Notices 1 ')  shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered, mailed by 
First Class Mail, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, to the Parties, as follows : 

A. If to District: 

With a copy to : 

B. If to the Contractor: 

Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
Attn: District Manager 

Hopping Green & Sams, P .A. 
1 1 9 S .  Monroe Street, Suite 300 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301  
Attn: District Counsel 

The Tree Amigos Outdoor Services, Inc. 
5000- 1 8  Highway 1 7  #23 5 
Fleming Island, Florida 32003 
Attn: Jim Proctor 

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delive1y at the address set f01th above. Notices delivered after 5 :00 p.m. (at the 
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. 
If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would otherwise expire on a non
business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day. Saturdays, 
Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be regarded as 
business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver Notices on 

7 



behalf of the District and the Con1mctor. Any patty or other person to whom Notices are to be 
sent 01· copied may notify the Parties and addressees of any change in name or address to which 
Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to the Patiies and 
addressees set fmih in this Agreement. 

SECTION 24 . THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES, This Agreement is solely for the benefit of 
the Parties hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason, to or for the 
benefit of any third patty not a formal paity to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement 
expressed or implied is intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corporation 
other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy, or claim under or by reason of this Agreement or 
any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, representations, 
covenants, and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall 
be binding upon the Paiiies hereto and their respective representatives, successors, and assigns. 

SECTION 25. CONTRO.LLING LAW AND VENUE, This Agreement and the provisions 
contained in this Agreement shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws 
of the State of Florida. All actions and disputes shall be brought in the proper comi and venue, 
which shall be Clay County, Florida. 

SECTION 26. PUBLIC RECORDS. Contractor understands and agrees that all documents 
of any kind provided to the District in colll1ection with this Agreement may be public records, 
and, accordingly, Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable provisions of Florida law in 
handling such records, including but not limited to Section 1 1 9.0701 ,  Florida Statutes. Contractor 
acknowledges that the designated public records custodian for the District is Jim Oliver ("Public 
Records Custodian"). Among other requirements and to the extent applicable by law, the 
Contractor shall 1) keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
service; 2) upon request by the Public Records Custodian, provide the District with the requested 
public records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time period at a 
cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 1 1 9, Florida Statutes; 3) ensure that public 
records which are exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure 
requirements, are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term 
and following the contract term if the Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public 
Records Custodiai1 of the District; and 4) upon completion of the contract, transfer to the District, 
at no cost, all public records in Contractor's possession or, alternatively, keep, maintain and meet 
all applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant to Florida laws. When such 
public records are transferred by the Contractor, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public 
records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. 
All records stored electronically must be provided to the District in a format that is compatible 
with Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formats. 

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC 
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT 

THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT (904) 940-5850, 

JOLIVER@GMSNF.COM, 475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 

114, ST. AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092. 

8 



SECTION 27. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining 
portions of this Agreement, or any part of this Agreement not held to be invalid or unenforceable. 

SECTION 28. ARM'S LENGTH TRANSACTION. This Agreement has been negotiated fully 
between the Parties as an arm's length transaction. The Pruiies participated fully in the 
prepru·ation of this Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel . In the case of a 
dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the Paiiies are each 
deemed to have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and any doubtful language will not be 
interpreted or construed against any paiiy . 

SECTION 29. COUNTERPARTS. This instrument may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which, when executed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and such 
counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Signature and 
acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterparts and attached to a single 
copy of this document to physically fo1m one document. 

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 

9 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Patties hereto have signed and sealed this Agreement on 
the day and year first written above. 

Attest: 

Witness 

Print Name of Witness 

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 
C OMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

THE TREE AMI GOS OUTDOOR SERVICES , 
INC. 

By : ---------------
Piint: ------�--------
Its : 

1 0  



f" " .. · · ·�· 

: ) 

EXHIBIT A 

Ridgewood Tra tls Community Deve lopment D lstr lc;t 
landscape and lrrigation Maintenance Servi ces 

Proposal Summary FY 2019 

!tern Number and Description /Refer to Sgeclflcatjons and Malntena ncA Map for Descriptions) 

1, Mowing (edglng, weed eallng, weeding of beds, 
blowing and/or vacuuming and weeding of lawn) $ 291066,ZB 

2. Pruning $ 8,MM5 

3 ,  Cleaning litter/Bogus Signs $ 1.p4us 

I! .  Mulch Installation $ $,d0!,11 

5. Pesticide Appllcatlon/Ferllll zatlon $ 4,836 31 

6. Irrigation $ 569,4:Q 

7, Annuals $ 1,QZS,OQ 

Total Prke Proposal (Items 1•71 $ �n Mo Ol ' 
8. Addltlonal Mowing as needed $ m.sz 

Tota l Price Proposa l {Items Hl) $ 51.387,85 

Proposal S11mmary by Month 
Reflect affect of seasonal variations In monthly i;;ost 

January July 
MH,B� $ t,330.14 

February August 
2,6!11B� $ S,J!O,lq 

March September 
U!l:UA $ 5.330 14 

April October 
$ �.,!30,!J $ 6,330.14 
May November 
$ S,330,H $ 2,647.81 
JUl\e December 
$ 5,��M� $ 2.647,81 

1 1  

$_,. 

. ------



�:i•• ·-

,. .. 

- . 

• Tree Amigos 
. . . . . Outdoor S ervices . 

Property Name:  R idgewood Trails Co mmunity Development District 
Address: 1667 Azalea Ridge Blvd. 

Mid dle burg, FL 32068 
Mgmt. Company: Riversi de Management Services 
P rima ry Coritact : Ch ristopher Hal l, Operations Manager 

Proposal Date : Friday, June 22, 2018 

Ground, Maintenance . -
Ho.r1.1c�ll�r•.I �ell/Ices 
lrrlg_•t!on lnsp�Ctlons 
Irrigation Repair� 

' $  

). ; $ 
; $ 

3,059.52 $ S6,714.21 
403.03 -. $ 4,816.31 
47,45 '. $ 569.40 

- ·: $  . . .. -
M�ieii 1ni"inl!atl�n ; $ �S�:s.9· [) . �;�01.�( Jim Pwctor, owner 
Color lnstallallon . " .) 8�,83. ; _ f . . . 1,078,00 ' 904,545,71'i0 Jproctor@treeamJgo1outdoor.«lm . .  
Palm Tree Trimming : $  l62.0B $ 1,945,00 

Lump Sum Propo!HI $ 4,212,50 $ 50,550.03 

The acceptance of this proposal Is non-binding tmd only Indicates a strong Interest to engage the s&rvlces of our company. 
Once this pmposal has been accepted a formal servi�e agreement Will be prepared and submitted for execution prior to any 
work being perlorm,,d. 

Print Name AULhorl2ed Slg,iatur,, 

__}__J __ 
Titlo/Posl!lon Dnte Slgned 

12  

•• ' .--� r .... ..-.,_.,c-'e,� •• �.-�. ====.�.-�.C�i,.� .. �,.fflO,� •• �.,~=•==-.�o�-�O�.�-� .. �.�-� .. -.. �•=-· • 

l'rOj)!lSal '.flcc�planee· _ ·. . · .· · 
· . , •. ' · .- - - . _ ·. _.�. _ . · . . ' · ·. · · _· 



i· . . · �-

"' ....... 
F
· 

f 

. ' 
l'rtma .MQWlng ,,,'.;·:.;, ,, : , , ;.:,,:::, NoteiJc:,;,·· 

Travel/Load 
_-· Lltl�r/O�b1ls Pl�k�p. 
:· ··;:ra;i; ·can ·Mairii�n��,e : · 
.. Mowl�g: ·11 .. ·walk-B�hin"d . -· --M�wi�s: ss;, w�,k-ee1ii.id 

. ··Mowtni"s2·;·wai'k:Beh!nd , . .  -
- · -Mowi�g, 52" Rlder . ' .. 

... M�wl�i: 60'' Rider 
: : -�!'.�l�g; 72" Rider 

. 

.. .
. H�rd, �d�lnj! 

-
-- ��� £��Ing_ 

line Tdmmlng, TQrf 
. ·· L1ri� rrimm1iiii, wi.terlidae 
:· _-iit���ng,_Batkp_a�k_ 

. 
- -_ 

alowlng, Walk-Behind 
.: ·_a10�1�i.fri".�� �ount 

Weeds, Spot Spraying 
Primary Mow Hours Per SeJVl•n 

Setiiiii!aiy}.laW\ng>;,1;;,\�i,ii\ :·� Nniej { 
Travel/Lnad 

. Lllter/Oeb;ls Pitkup . 
·Mowlnii. 52'; Rider 

. . . Mowing, 'cio" Ride,· 

. . Mowing, 72;, Rider 
• .. -��rd:E��ln_g · 

Soft Edging 
. .  iine Trimml�g,' Turf 
·: _\1ri1rim;1ry�. Water_ Edgij 
, Dlowlng, ilackp•ck 

Setondarv Mow Hoots Per Year 188.10 

DeialHn Ji�ratli>n1-i•:,;·, r.;{, '.,\;, Notes 
· Travel/load 
::):i\i�rN��r!i..�!��u:� . 
.. 

!r!l)lmln,.&
. 
D�t�II A . 

.. 
!rlmm_!nlJ !fl. D�l!lll, B 

.. .  T:l!ll!l)lr,g_&_D•!=a_!l C 
· nlmmlng & oat.all D .. .. wiei1s;· Ma·nuai Control 
-: ° LeatiNeoiiie Recmoiia1 . .. :· . oeralilng; Pots . . . . 
:'."

. 
i::rap�',.;iynte Trlmmk°1g 
Tr"" canopy Malnten,nce 

13  

·· · ' Month · · · · 
:�i.s 

27,flll $ 
s· · noo ,-$ r · ii.on :'$ 
$ · 2.1:ori ." f 
s ·· 21.00 --s· r 21.00 - $  
.$ . - 27.00 : ·$ 
T. 

i£oo · _ . . s· · s .. · i,:rnt:·s .. 
$ · 21:00 'T . 
·l · 21:00 � $ 
s' i1.1io ·· s 
$ "i-1,00 ) .
$ 

.
. zfoo ·s 

. .  $ 21:00 ) ·r 21.00 -- r  
$ 

• . $ 
86.94 ;· $ . . . · :"s 
27.23 :· $ 
61,18 . . . $ 
- : ·s· 
-. . :J 

114,50 , $ 
' " j:is.9i °: $ 

330,28 : . . s 
342.4s '."s 
lai. 9B · .. $ . . - . $ 
59,85 ("$ 
90.52 . $ 
is:64 :· $ 

108.0� ·i 
2,085.90 $ 

. . . �,043 .28 

326,82 
734,12 

1!0;�.06 
8,�90,9_1 
5,9��,33 
4!109.36 
1,26451 

718.tO 
1,086.24 

883.61! 
l,296.24 

25,030.74 

; .,:,:El!ct!.;:-.'.i =.: :  •-Month ; ' ·�· · :·
• ·. ; •Year , , . . , · 

$ 27.00 '. .$ 
"f · i1:oii·; ·$· · ·i ' · 21.00 T · · 
$ 21:00 -$ 

0

$ 27.00 : $ 
$ 21.o ci :  s ·s 21.00 .. . $ 
"

f 
' 21:ori :··:i 

's 21:0o . . $ 
s · .  21.ocd 

: $  
:"$ 
" '$' 
, "$ 

240,50 $ 
$ 
· s  
_ }  

160,76 $ 
21.97 . . $ 

423.2B $ 

$ 
.

. 
,__$ 

352.41 $ 
49.68 

.
" $  

1hs : ·s 
" J  

52,65 $ 
. ' s " 

) 
. t 

82.BO $ 
550,39 $ 

2,886.03 

1,929.H 
263.66 

S,078,82 

. ·vear . . · . . 

4;228.89 
590-.16 
160.20 

63t.BO 

981,60 
6,604.65 

subtot•I $ 3,D59,51 $ 36,714,11 

Year .. 



St. Augustine 
i.�-iii,·· · ·

· · . 
li�rniii.ia 
iliih1� 

. .. . un1;.;.i;l'rurf 

Shrub i\. 
Shrubs & Groundcovo, 
OrnPmental Grasse, 
PMlmeter Hedges 

1 4  

•'·' ' ·· Month , , _., ,  · · · · ' ·Vear • .  , . . . ,  
$ 80.65 . $ 967,84 r . . . .  :. s 
J. . . . · .'$ 

la9.69 . $ 2,276:.32 . 
t'U�f!t?lft���iitl���q�1�:�� 

270.BS $ 3,244.16 

. Month '· · . . · . .  · ·vear .. . 
$ 64,18 : $ 770,15 ·s . o.so _ - S 1e,oo 
·:s . 

$ 
$ 70,68 $ 

$ $. 
T . $ 

848.15 

$ ;-r . . .. . . . . . . . . · · ··· · 
.. $ 62.0D . .  $ 744.0D 
$ 62.00 $ 744.00 

403.03 $ 4,896,31 

· ·Month ·, , ... :,. : : ·  · ·vear 
$ · s 

47.45 . .  s s6Mo 
$ 

47.45 $ 569.40 

47.45 $ 559.40 

scheduled !mj,ecllons :;, ;:;, ·\ '-: · 
Pump $\�tloo 
s·uctton tine 

'··Vear 

Subtotal�========= 



r· · . . ��:��-�:;;;;::�.: .. : . . . _- . . . -�!!�����{��-- . . - -Pine Straw Installation 

. •  . . . . . �s . 
68 

. . . . . . 676 . . 

St,ndard:P•lms \:::�.,:.:-:-:-,;,:,.: ,. \ , : .:·,. , : ,,'..',�:1;;,\:,g;}.Y.'.-,\,,;,, ::-'::··,,,,.;:,·., - '•'Qulllltl 
O.ueen Palms 4 
Sab[e'iiaini1 . . - - ·21 
Washinton!• Palms · , 9 

1 5  

···=vear '' ."• . .  

'$ 450.59 : $ S,407,11 ·s J __ $' $ 
$. 4S0.59 $ 5,407.11 

- •, :. -MO!lth . . . , "''Ye;ir . . . , 

�9.33 :. � 1,078.00 

sa,sa $ 1,078.00 

54D.4i $ -6,485,11 

16.67 $ 2.00.00 

· · · -
-
· -vear . . · 

$ 
33.33 $ 

=v-•• ·-

Subtolal..i;..========== 



• Tree Amigos 
Outdoor· Services . .. .. 

Service Delivery and Approach 

Tree Amigos Outdoor Services will meet nil rcqnircmcnts nod follow the procedures omlined 
within this agreement, Jt is our g()al to exceed the expectntlons of the board members, Riverside 
Mnnagcmcnt Services and rci.klents of Ridgewood Trnils. Out· st?iff begins their dny at 6;·\Sam, 
loading veh.idc:s and eqllipmcnt needed to handle their druly tnsk:,;, On a weeld�, basis, the crew leader 
reviews completion of their detniled tasks. Our apprnach is to offer n high-end Cjl1ality product 
through couneous1 safe and organized routines, Not only fa the scope of\Votk met on 1l wcekl)• 
basis, the proper!¥ is groomed to its highest potential. Tree Amigos Outdoor Services c.nsmes thnt 
this tiuality is bcinguphdd by wod<lng holidays, wcckenda and on-call m.·mnge.ment 24 hours a day 7 
days per week, Following is an outline of the �pproach to services provided b}' our experienced and 
pwfessionu{ st.1ff. 

Turf Care: St Augustine 

1. Mowing 

✓ St, Augustine turf will be mowed \Vith a mulching mower at 3"-4'' with shnrp bl:tdcs, 
✓ Mowing will be completed two (2) times per month from Novcn1ber througb Mnrch \md 

one (1) time per week front April throllgh October. 
✓ Vaciom mowing patterns will be cmploycd to prevent mts in th<:: tut'f ca\lsed by mowers, 
✓ Visible clippings will be removed after 1nowJng to prevent thatch build up. Clipping wm 

be properly disposed; Tree Amigos Outdoor Services will cover all disposal fees, 

Mruntenance Specificntions: St, Augustine Tt!tf 

! .  Edging 

✓ All sidewalks, bed lines and tree rings will be edged to remove turf rnns with 11. 
mcchankul edger. 

✓ All l:rnrd surface edging will he performed to maintu.in straight and shnrp �dgcs between 
curbs/ skkwallrn :md turf nreas, 

✓ All phmt be.cl edging will be maintained to the ci1tves, as designed. 
✓ Edging will be completed the same day aml at the :mmc fl'<!gllenc.y thnt Ril atcn is mowed, 

16 

,--.. ' 
f···-

.. - .. 

: ' ' . 



• Tree Amigos 
✓ All siclew11lks, streets 11nd rondwnys will be immediately swept, blown, or va1.:uL1med to 

mainmin a clea11, well-groomed Rppr:.al'llllce, 
✓ The p1·oper snfety precal\tions will be taken when edging (i,e., Sllfety vesr, signagc, 

warning light and mam,fu.cturer's 1,>1.1atd to deflect hazl'll'dous debiis,) 

2. Ttimming 

✓ All ru:eflS inaccessible t.<1 mowers (i.e., ttees, light poles, chllin link fences, fligns, i:ocks, 
culverts, miscelb.neous hardscape items, etc.) will be trimmed at the same height - same 
day and in t11c same fre<Jttency as mowing. 

3. Weed Conu:ol 

✓ 1\vo (2) 1tpplic11tlons (full coverage) of pre-emei:gent weed control will be pmvkled 
during the months of March and September of each ycru:. A minimum of two (2) 
appllcations (�pot trcntmen� of post-cmergenr weed comwl will be applied on an ns 
needed bML� its weeds emerge. 

✓ Tnrf areas will be C{llltimt(iusly mc,nitoted for weeds and treated immediately for prnper 
conu:ol. 

✓ All City, County, State l\!ld Pedetal rebrul!ltlons arid (1£ directives including hut not limited 
to the governing of use, application, e1wironment11l control, storit1g and disposal ()f said 
cheni.icals will be strictly adhered to, All chemicals will c-m-y an EPA approval munber. 
Applic1\tlon 1-ate� wlll follow manufactmex's instmctions fur same. Ope1'1\ting pcrso11ncl 
will be knowledgeable in the monitoring and identification of ;nid chemicals and must be 
licensed for the use and application of same, Tree Amigos Outdoor Sen>lces wlll 
nssumc all related lfabillt;• for adhcdng to or failing to adhere to rhe.�e regullttions. 

✓ Ttee .Amigos Outdoor Se1vlces will pmvidc M1ttcrinl Safety Dam Sheets (MSD Sheets) 
upon r.equest fat• all chemicals ptiul' to start of the contract. Tree Amigos Outdoor 
Services will provide MSD Sheets for any changes in chemical use, prior to application 
and thcoughout the entire contract period, 

4, Fertlli2a.tio11 

✓ Fettlliier will be applied fl.CCOtding to mailufacturer's instruction and following fllc>dda's 
Best Mnnngemcnt Pmctkes (BMP). 

✓ Fertilizer will be applied to dry turf, llnifo1mly with a broadcaster spre11der with n 
"Guarnntecs Analysis" w1111'1\nty. 

17 

·,. 



• Tree Amigos 
� ,,,,.�_.,.,,.,_,_,. ••,�-�,-, .,_,,.-.,,._ ,,.•�,,- •. -,•, . H < • -�� .. -�,��''-'"•C.,•"r.'O',,.,,� .. ,v�- --"'""•"'"� •• .. • 

Outdoor Services 
✓ AJl City, Co1.1nty, State at\d Fedeml regukttions and or directives including but not limited 

to the govci.:ning of t1se, application, envh:oomcnrnl control, storing and disposal of said 
chcmicnls will be strictly ndheml to. All chemical'! will carry n11 EPA nppmvnl number. 
Application rates will follow mnnufucturcr's instructkms for same, C)penuing per.?lonnd 
will be knowledgeable in the monitmfog Md identification of said chemicals and must be 
licensed for the use and applkiHion of 81'\IIH!, Tree Amigos Outdoor Services will 
assume all related liability for adhering to or failing to adhere t{) these regulations, 

✓ Tree Amigos Outdoor Services will provide Mntcrinl Snfoty Data Sheets (MSD Sheets) 
upon .rc4uest for all chemicals prior tu start of the contra.ct, Tree-Amigos Outdoor 
Se1'vfoes wiU provide MSD Sbects for any changes in chemical use, prior to npplic1\tion 
and throughout the entire contmct period. 

✓ Fm1r (4) applic11tions consisting of two (2) gt1\nular types and two (2) liquid type 
fertilizers will be ll.pplicd for St, Augusti11,c. turf. 
Two (2) granular applications will occur dming the months of April und September. 
Two (2) lk11.1id 'ilpplicntions will occur on an as needed bnsfa between March Rnd 
Decen1btt 
Ack!itional npplication,� of micronL1tricnts will be applied in Jnly o.r August if needed. 

✓ The minimum ap1,lication rnte will be 1 lb. of Nitrogen per 1000 sf pct· 11pplicntio11 with 
50% :1low rdeasc and 501¼1 (Jllick rdense, 

✓ All fertilizers will be kept out of ditches and stortil watcl· 1·ctcntion ponds, 

✓ All sidewalks, roads, curbs nud patios will be swept dean of grnm1!1H· fcnilizer ati:el' 
applications t.o minimize srninlng. 

✓ A sh:: (6) foot buffer of 1(no fertilizntions'' will be mn.intnined along the petimcter of nil 
water bodies throughout the project, 

✓ All fertilized n.tens will be murked with signagc: (4">:.5") nnd si&ins will be remo\led with 48 
hours of npplkacions, 

5, Disc11sc:1 Fungus 11nd Insect Control 

✓ Two (2) applications (full covemge) of insect control with be applied per yeat (.March 
and September). 

✓ 'J'urf areas will be continuously monitored for infestations of insects, turf disc11sc and 
fungus and tt:earcd immedfotdy for propel' control. 

✓ All City, Connt�•1 Strite 11nd Fcdct·al reg_ufations 11nd or directives including but not limited 
to the governing of m1e, application, cnvirnmnentul control, storing and dispusil of sllkl 

18 

(· 

�- ..... 



{· ·:·- -· · _ _; • Tree Amigos 
Outdoor Services 

chemicals will be strictly adhered w. All chemicals will carry n n  EPA approval number, 
Applicntlon rates will foUow mnm,facmrer'8 instrt1ctions for same. Operating personnel 
will be knnwledgeable in the monitoring 1uul identification of said chcmknls nnd 1m1st be 
licensed for the use and nppllcation of same. Tree Amigoa Outdoor Services wm 
ru;sumc nU related lirtbillty for adhering to or falling to adhexe to these regulations. 

✓ 'l'ree Amigos Outdoor Services will provtt'.le Mntctial Safety Datn Sheet� (MSD Sheets) 
fo1· all chemlcals prior to stnrt of the contract, Tree J\mlgos Outdoor Senrices will 
provide MSD Sheets for an)' chllllge& in chemical use, ptior to applkation and 
thtoughollt the entire contract period, 

Tmf Care: Bahia 

·1 . Mowing 

✓ Bahia turf will be mowed with a mulching mower at R height of 2 W'-3" wiih shatp 
blade�. 

✓ All 'Bahia turf (except pond bnnks) will be mowed weekly fmm April thrm1gb October 
and bi-weekly from November through Match, Pond biiok8 will be mowed bl-week!}• 
from April thcm1gh October and monthly from November through March, The 
schedule m11y be ndjiisred contingent on Wl!llthcr conditkms, however proper notificntion 
will be given to the prope1ty 1m1nnger prior to ndju.�tment, 

✓ Various mowing pnttcrns will be enl(>loyed to prevent l'lltS in the mrf t1111sed by mowers. 
✓ Visible clippings. will be removed after mowing. Clipping will be properly disposed; 

'I'ree AmJgos 011tdoor Services will cove1· nil clisposnl fees. 

2, Trimming 

✓ All 11reas inaccessible to .mowers (i.e., tcees, light pol�. chain link fence11, signs, mcks 
culverts, mlscdln11eoi1s hardsc11pe i tems, etc,) wll l  be U'immed nt the same height, �ame 
day, in the same frequency as mowing. 

1 9  

--------
., ..... ;.�,,,... ... ,..,,.,.. .... � .............. � ..... .,p.t..,....=o=•....., .... · .. ,r ...... -... -=.== .. ,...,,-... -;: .... ,J! ..... ,~ ........ .,,,� ... ,..._ •• �.-=---.a.,;, ...... ..;� ........ .J,-1,,<,,,nUt��-....... t,.,. ... -•• --=.. ... ,_ •I"'• 



• Tree Amigos 
Shrubs/ Ground Cover Co.re 

1.  Pruning 

Outdoor Services . . 

✓ Detailing will be performed ns needed all yt:nr, Detalling includes trimming, pwning, 
shuping of nil shrnbbery, ornamentals and ground cover, removal of under 8tory trf':e 
suckel'S, cemovnl of unwanted vegetation and fluffing of pine straw. 

✓ Shrubs wm be pruned to remove only the top excess growth, 
✓ Sum1ner flowering shrubs will be p.tuncd yearly (late Febrllru')r-April). 
✓ Sp dog flowedng shmbs will be prnned yearly after blooming. 
✓ Ground cover will be edged nnd pruned to contain them within the. pfonting beds. 
✓ Broad leaf evergreen shrubs will be prnned yearly to maintain their nntura! nppearnnce, 
✓ Selective prnning, ballingnnd shaping will be pe1fotrned as needed to expose landscape 

lighting and remove all dead wood. 
✓ All clippings will be removed from -all sidewalk!:!, rondways nnd wl'ttetways. 

2. Weedlng 

✓ AU mulched !\tens will cem!Un free of weeds, by band pulling or chemical rn(.1\ffs, ns 
cnviromnentl\l, hca-ticulturnl and wcnthcr conditions permit, 

✓ An nppropriate combination of "pre' and "post" emergent weed control will be applied 
twice per yco.r, 

✓ Weetli.ng will be performed in conjunction with the derniling of planted arens at a 
minimum frequency of once every two (2) wt:eks. 

✓ All City, Count}\ State nnd fledctal regulations and or directives indt1ding b\lt not limited 
✓ to the governing of use

1 
application, cnvironmentnl control

1 
storing nnd disposal of said 

cbcm..ici,ls wiU be strictly adhen:d to, 
✓ All cheo.Ucnls will carry ?on EPA npprovil numbct. Application mtcs ·will follow 

manufacturer's insttuctions for same, Operating personnel will be knowledgcnble in the 
monitoring and identiflc.'\tlot1 of said chemicals l\nd must be licensed for the use nnd 
application of same, Tree Amigos Outdoor Services will assume all t·dated llnbility for 
adhering to or foiling to adhere to these regu!ntions, 

✓ Tree Amigos Outdoor Services will provide Material Safety D11.to. Sheets (J'vlSD Sheets) 
upon request for nil chcmJrnls prior to start of the contmct, Tree Amigos Outdoor 

20 

� '. 



�- : . 

;"' ' --. .. 

• Tree Amigos 
·�·"··-"'"'·»•---�•=-·-- · ··~5 utd ooAr-se'rvices�·-•··--··=~•-••v,, 

Sctvkes will provide MSD Sheets for «ny changes in chemical use, prior ro npplication 
and throughout the entire conta1ct pedo<l, 

3. Fe11lliz11tion 

✓ A custom blend of fertilizer will be npplied to shrubs/ ground cover at least two (2) times 
per year (M.trch nnd Septembe1� per soil tests, 

✓ AU fertilizers will be kept out of ditches imd storm water tetentlon ponds. 
✓ All siclewlllks, ronds, curbs and patio� will be swept c:k11n of gi:anulnr fertilizer nfter 
✓ 11pplicfllions to minimize staining, 
✓ A six (6) foot b,1ffor rJf "no fortiliznthms" will be mnintnined nlong the perimete1· of all 
✓ wntct· bodies d1roughout the project. 
✓ All fertilized nreas will be mll.fked with signage (4"x5") and signs will be re.moved with 
✓ 48 hours of applications. 
✓ All City, County, State and l<edernl regulations rmd or directives including bttt not limited 

to the governing of use, npplkation, cnvironmentlll control, storing 1100 disposal of snid 
chemknls will be stdcdy ndheml to, All cbemicnls will carry 1111 EPA npproval nt1mber. 
Application rates will follow manufacmre1's instrnctions for same. 

✓ Opemting personnel will be knawledgenble in the monitoci11g nnd kkntilkntion of snlcl 
chemic11ls nnd must be 1ic,:nsed fu1• the uNe nnd :ipplk11tion of Mme. Tree Amigos 
Outdoor Services will ussume 1tll 1-elnted liability for adhering to or failing to ndhete to 
these tegulntions. 

✓ Tree Amigos Outdoor Services will provide Material Safety Dnta Sheets (MSD Sheets) 
upon request for nil chemicals prior to stm't of the contract. Tree Amigos Outdoor 
Set\lices will provide MSD Sheets for any chant,>cs In chemical use, prior to application 
11nd th roughOLit the e111irc contract period. 

4, Disease, Fungus and J nsect Control 

✓ Spray drift will be prevented tmd contact with any pcdt.'Stdans, thci£ property o.r 
pets wlll be �trlctly avoided. Spot sprr.ying will be used when possible, 

✓ All lrmdscnpt ue11s will be continuously monitored for infestations of insect mu! 
discasc/funguN, and trCllted imniedintely for proper control. 

✓ Sbn1b beds will be contim,ally monitored for insect and disease. 

2 1  

r 



• Tree Amigos 
Outdoor Services . ' . 

✓ All City, County1 State nnd Federal regulations and or directives including but not limited 
to the governing of use, npplication, e1wironmcntal cont1'01, :-toting am! disposal of snid 
chemkals will be stcictly adhered to, All chemicnls will ciu·ry nn EPA approval numbet· 
nnd np[JJication rates will foilf>W manufacturer's instructions for cnch product llS:ed. 

✓ Te.c:hitlcians will he knowlcdgel!hle in the monitoring and idcntifirntlon of snid chemicals 
nnd will be licensed for the use nnd npplication of ench product. Tree .Amigo11 Ontdoor 
Services will nssi1me all 1·eh1tcd linbility for adbering to or failing to adhere to these 
.reguliltions, 

✓ Tl'ee Amigos Outdoor Se1vices wm provide Mntcrial Snfcty D1tta Sheets (MSDS) upon 
request for all chemicals prior to stlll't of the c<►ntrict, Tree Amigos Outdoot Services 
will also provide MSD Sheets for any changes in chemical usc1 ptiot to Application and 
throughout the eCltitc contract peciod. 

5. Mulching 

✓ All mulched beds will be nirned over for a fresh appeamnce during: the rcl1nircd bed 
detniling s:c(1uenc:c. 

✓ Gtade 1 cypress mulch (debris free) will be installed (1) time per yca1· <luring the Wh\tcr 
01ontbs at n depth of2"�4". 

✓ All mulched beds smrmmded by grns!!, concrete or asphalt will be edge: cut nt a depth of 
t' pdor to iMtalling new m\tlch, 

Arbor Care 

1 .  Pruning 

✓ Dc;,,d wood 1\Ud broken branches will be removed twice (2) pet yenl· and sucker growth 
will be removed on a regular basis, 

✓ Tree Amigos Outdoor Services will not perfotm any pruning that affecrn the int�nded 
charnctcr of nny tt·ees. 

✓ Trees located in buffcr-nreM wiU be ptuoed twice (2) pe1' year and will be pnmecl to 
promote a dense cMopy for screening, u·ecii locntccl in nciuatic parks and tennis center 
will be pruned one (1) time per year, 

✓ Pruning will he condllctc:d to pravcnt interfotence with pedestdnn walkways, ensure 
exposure of landscape lighting and enhance the appearance of the property. 

✓ All pruning dcbdii will be removedi Tree Ainigos Otitdoor Services will cover all 
disposal fr.es. 

22 

·, ' 



!' � "  ; · ·-�--

.. ·�. 

• Tree Amigos 
✓ Palm T(ees will be pruned (1) time per year keeping n 3-9 clock face canopy nt the time 

of pruning, Only brown fronds ;1nd seed pods will be removed. All debris will be 
removed by Tree Amigos Outdoor Services. 

2. Fenilizer 

✓ A cu8tom hknd of fortilizct wilt be applied to Ornium:ntnl Tree� flt least two (2) rimes 
per year (March and Septembcf) per soil tests. 

✓ All fertilizers will be kept out of ditches and storm water retention ponds, 
✓ 1\II sidewalks, roads, curbs nml patios will be swept dcnn of gr:inulnr fettili7.et after 
✓ applications to minimize stnh1ing-, 
✓ A six (6) foot buffer of "no fertilizntions" will be mruntcined along the perimeter of nil 
✓ wntt:r bodies througbont the project. 
✓ All feL·tllli.ed areas will be matked with signflgc (4''x5") and sign.� wiU be rcmMed with 
✓ 48 hours of npplk1ttlon, 
✓ AU City, Count}', State and Federn! rcgulntions nnd ot directiveH indmHng bur not limi ted 

to the governing of use, llpplication, envimnmental control, storing and dlsposru of said 
chemicab will be strictly adhcl'ed to . Al! chemlc,1ls will carry an EPA approval number, 
Application mtes will follow mam1fncturer's instmctions fo1· siune, 

✓ Opera ring personnel will be k11owlcdgenblt in the monitodng rtnd identification of said 
che1nicf!ls and must be licensed for the use and npplication of same. Tree Amigos 
011tdoor Services will assume all related liability for ndhering tn or failing to ndhere to 
these rcgubtlllns. 

✓ Tree Amigos Outdoor Services wil! provide Material Safety Data Sheets (M"SDS) npon 
request for all chemicals ptfor to stat't of the contmct Tree Amigos Outdoor Sel'vkcs 
wlU provide MSDS for nny chnnges in chemical use, pdo1· to application nnd thronghout 
the entire contract period. 

3, Mulching 

✓ Grade 1 Cypres� mulch (debris free) will be instnlled around Tree Rings (I) times pet 
year in the winter months at n d¢j)th of 2-4''. Mukh in exccsR of 2" will be removed 
from the phlntlng aren. 

✓ All mulched beds surrounded b)' grass, concrete or asphalt will be cd1-,te cut at a depth of 
2" prior tu instl'llling new mulch. 

23 

;i· ' 



, . .... 

$ Tree Amigos 

Irrigation 

1, Genernl Rcqt1ircn1ents 

✓ Tree Amigos Outdoor Selvkes will be .responsible for foll opcrntion and cost of all 
system pans to include supply lines of 2" Ol' smaller and inlgntion heads. 

✓ Tree Ami!,l'OS Out.door Scrvicett will be responsible for any )Jlnht <lamngc resuldng from 
non-operation of system where irdgntion is available, 

✓ Irrigation inspections will be completed once ('l) per month, During inspections, each 
zone will be tested and adjusted ns neededi spmy nozzles will be kept free of grass 1'111<l 
other material to ensure proper performance/ coverage nnd valve boxes will be inspected 
for ptopt;r nppeat'lUlce. nnd go()d working order, 

2, frrigntion Repairs 

✓ All breaks will be 1·epa[rc<l immediately with parts tlf the same manllfact1.u·c as initial 
installation. Any work deemed above the scope of this agreement will be dlscus!\ed with 
property mnnagcr priot to making repairs. Irrigation rcpniri; n.bnve scope of contract will 
be billed for fabor@ $65,00/hour plus parts. 

✓ frdgacion (bmage caused by Tree Amigos Outdoor Service11 will he 1·cplaced within 
24 hours of damage nt no cost co the client, 

Annual Flower Displays 

✓ Tree Amigos Ootdoor Services wHl 1:nirchasc, ins.tall 1md remove anrmal flowers four (4) 
times per yc\lt, 

✓ Flowers will be covered to roiru111izc ft:ost damage when forccnst dictMe�, 
✓ Den<lheading of flowei's wiU be cQrnpleted at least every three (3) weeks to stimulate 

growth Md color anti vigor, 

24 

�- •. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ATTACH PAYM ENT HERE 

, The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
/' Aquatic Management Services "' 

Corpo rate O ffices 
3543 Slate Road 419 

Winie r Spring•, fl 32708 
1 -800-666-525 3 

lakes@lakedoctors.com 
www.lakedoctors.com 

, ·· - · 
Water Management Agreement 

I iTt,L,- l I ERW/71 841 6 AO 
This Agreement, made this 4 day of \ a}>t-et4A � 20 l � ls between The Lake Doctors ,  Inc. ,  a 
Florida Corporation ,  hereinafter called 'THE LAKE DOCTORS" an& 

NAME lct,!ce �J TVa t  l l C))J) 
BILLING ADDRESS L\-i ( lN'e,jt 1"1 )J..)µ ]tJ..ct( \ \u+t- l l4= 
CITYS;t ' C\_\,.l¼kfbv-- STATE Et..- ZIP "3;)._�� v PHONE t1t1b q1b --- r-f .r1> 
EMAIL ADDRESS h '1),-e, V �qv' \ h O e O} f\J..� V\ f • C..,o M, 
IF  YOU WOULD LIKE :.fuuR INiJOICE EMAILEih, CHECK HERE: --� 
Hereinafter cal led "CUSTOMER" REQUESTED START DATE: tt ) f 1 /l..( H f> 

PU RCHASE ORDER #: __________ _ 
The parties hereto ag ree to fo l lows : 

A. TH E LAKE DOCTORS agrees to manage certain lakes and/or waterways for a period of twelve ( 1 2) months from the date of 
execution of th is Ag reement in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following location{s} : 

Seven (7) ponds associated with Ridgewood Trails CDD, Midd leburg ,  FL. 

Inc ludes twe lve ( 1 2} inspections and treatments, as necessary, for control and prevention of noxious aquatic weeds and 
algae. Your current Agreement will remain in effect until we receive the new signed Agreement. 

B.  CUSTOM E R  agrees to pay TH E LAKE DOCTORS, its agents or assigns ,  the fo l lowing sum for specified aquatic 
management services : 

1 .  
2 .  
3 .  
4 .  
5 .  

Underwater and Floating Vegetation Control Program 
ShoreHne Grass and Brush Contro l Program 
Free Cal lback Service 
Monthly Written Service Reports 
Additional Treatments, if requi red 
Total of Services Accepted 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

658.00 monthly 
I NCLU D E D  
I NCLUDED 
I NCLUDED 
INCLU DED 
658.00 monthly 

$658.00 of the above sum-total shal l  be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, the balance shall be payable in 
advance in monthly instal lments of $658.00, lncluding any addit ional costs such as sales taxes ,  permitting fees, monitori ng ,  
reporting , water testing and re lated costs mandated by any governmental or  regulatory body re lated to  service under  th i s 
Agreement. 

C. TH E LAKE DOCTO RS uses products which , in  its sole discretion ,  wil l provide effective and safe results. 

D. TH E LAKE DOCTORS agrees to commence treatment with in fifteen (15) business days, weather permitti ng , from the date 
of rece ipt of this executed Agreement plus in it ia l depos it and/or required government permits . 

E .  The offer contained here in is withdrawn and th is Agreement shal l  have no further force and effect un less executed and 
returned by C USTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before October 1 4, 20 1 8. 

F. The terms an d con ditions appearing on the reverse s ide form an integ ral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER hereby 
acknowledges that he has read and is famil lar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be returned in its enti rety to be 
considered valid. 

03/201 6  

TH E LAKE DOCTORS,  INC .  ' . 

� t/� 
Eric R .  W i l l iams ,  Aquatic Consu ltant 

® THE LAKE DOCTORS, I NC.  

------

CUSTOMER 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Ridgewood Trails Community Development 

District 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W. Bldg. 300. Suite 305. Jacksonville. FL 32257 

Memorandum 

Date: 

To: 

From: 

Re: 

Access Cards: 

November 7, 2018 

Rich Whetsel 

Operations Director 

Christopher Hall 

Operations Manager 

Ridgewood Trails CDD 

Operations Report 

• Total Access Cards Issued to Date: 579 

Amenity Center: 

via email 

Amanda Ferguson 

Administrative /Special Events 

• 10/13 and 10/14 Community Yard Sales from 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Yard Sales were advertised 
on Craigslist, Swip Swap sites, the marquee boards and signs were posted. 

• 10/28 was the Fall Festival from 12:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. There was a pumpkin dive in, horse 
drawn hayrides, chili cookout, pizza and drinks and balloons filled with toys and candy. 
Approximately 300 people attended the event. 

• A December 8th Christmas Event is being planned with Santa and a trackless train. 
• Clay County Sheriff's Office continues to provide security for the amenity center and is patrolling 

3 times per week. 
• Riverside Management continues to perform janitorial services for the amenity center. 
• Amenity center and parking lot lights and timers are being inspected monthly. 
• Riverside Management continues to service and clean the pool and filters. 
• The broken umbrellas have been replaced on the pool deck. 



Fitness Center: 

• Fitness Pro continues to perform the preventative maintenance on the fitness equipment. 
• Riverside Management cleans and inspects the fitness equipment weekly. 
• Both treadmills have been repaired under warranty. 

Landscape: 

• Tree Amigos Landscaping has assumed the landscaping responsibilities. 
• Riverside Management and Tree Amigos are conducting monthly landscape inspections. 
• The Amenity Field continues to be treated for fire ants. 

Lakes: 
• The Lake Doctors continue to monitor and treat the lakes monthly. 
• The Lake Doctors has added the additional lakes in phase two in their monthly treatments. 
• RMS continues to clean and inspect the lakes and outfall structures bi-weekly. 

Other Proiects: 

• The burned-out lights on the amenity center have been replaced. 
• The algae on the sidewalks are being pressure washed. 
• The amenity center buildings are being pressure washed. 
• The broken "No Parking on Grass" sign has been replaced. 
• All the sign post throughout the community are being repainted. 
• The carpet in the fitness center has been cleaned. 
• Partition between the urinals in the men's bathroom was removed and the wall has been 

patched. 
• All the other partition walls in the bathrooms have been removed and reinstalled with better 

anchoring system. (partitions were pulling out of the walls they were anchored to) 
• Six (6) dead trees are being removed for safety reason in phase 2. 
• Drains will be installed behind the pool equipment area by the berm to eliminate flooding of the 

pool equipment. 
• The access card system computer board has been replaced and the system was repaired. 
• Common area roadways are being inspected and cleaned weekly. 
• Park and pool trash can liners are being changed on a weekly basis. 

• Playground equipment safety check is performed monthly. 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Chris Hall at (904)814-1246 or Rich Whetsel at (904) 759-8923. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
September 30, 2018 

Govemmental F111U! Il!�es Totals 
Capital Debt Capltal (Memorandum OnlyJ 

General Reserve Service Projects 2018 
ASSETS: 

CASH $75,616 $10,000 $85,616 
INVESTMENTS - STATE BOARD $207,448 $207,448 
INVESTMENTS - STATE BOARD - CAPITAL RESERVE $144,11 1  $144,11 1  
INVESTMENTS 

Reserve A $9,805 $9,805 
Revenue A $3, 936 $3,936 
Deferred Costs $96 $96 

PREPAID EXPENSES $17,061 $17,061 
DEPOSITS $2,608 $2,608 
DUE FROM CAPITAL RESERVES $6,089 $6,089 

TOTAL ASSETS $308,821 $154, 1 1 1  $13,740 $96 $476,769 

LIABILITIES: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $6,897 $6,897 
DUE TO GENERAL $6,089 $6,089 

FUND BALANCES: 
UNASSIGNED $300,424 $300,424 
NON SPENDABLE $1 ,500 $1 ,500 
RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL RESERVE $148,023 $1 48,023 
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE $1 3,740 $13,740 
RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS $96 $96 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
& OTHER CREDITS $308,821 $154, 1 1 1  $13,740 $96 $476,769 

Page 1 



REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments 
I nterest Earned/Misc. Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES : 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 

Supervisor Fees 
FICA Expense 
Engineering 
Assessment Roll 
Arbitrage 
Dissemination 
Attorney 
Annual Audit 
Trustee 
Management Fees 
Telephone 
Postage 
Printing & Binding 
Insurance 
Legal Advertising 
Other Current Charges 
Office Supplies 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
Capital Outlay 
Meeting Room Rental 
Records Storage 

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES 

AMENITY CENTER 

I nsurance 
General Facility Maintenance 
Lifeguards 
Pool Maintenance 
Pool Chemicals 
Other Current Charges 
Water & Sewer 
Electric 
lnterneVCable 
Janitoria l 
Janitorial Supplies 
Security 
Refuse Service 
Special Events 
Pool Permit 
Maintenance Reserves 
Contingencies 

AMENITY CENTER EXPENDITURES 

Ridgewood Trails 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ending 
September 30, 201 8 

PRORATED 
ADOPTED BUDGET 
BUDGET THRU 9/30/1 8 

$32 1 ,056 $321 ,056 
$2,347 $2,347 

t $323,403 $323 ,403 

$1 2,000 $12 ,000 
$91 8 $91 8 

$5,000 $5 ,000 
$5,260 $5,260 

$600 $600 
$1 ,000 $ 1 ,000 

$20,000 $20,000 
$4, 1 00 $4, 1 00 
$4,200 $4,200 

$41 ,000 $41 ,000 
$ 1 00 $100 
$550 $550 

$1 ,000 $1 ,000 
$6, 646 $6,646 
$2,000 $2,000 

$600 $600 
$250 $250 
$175 $1 75 
$250 $250 
$600 $600 
$250 $250 

$ 1 06,498 $106,498 

$3,000 $3,000 
$7 ,000 $7,000 

$1 5,000 $1 5,000 
$16,500 $ 1 6, 500 

$6,500 $6,500 
$1 ,000 $1 ,000 
$7,000 $7,000 
$8,000 $8,000 
$ 1 ,600 $1 ,600 
$6, 1 00 $6, 1 00 
$1 ,500 $1 ,500 

$ 16,000 $1 6,000 
$3,000 $3,000 
$3,000 $3,000 

$300 $300 
$ 1 2,000 $12,000 
$ 1 5,000 $1 5,000 

$ 122,500 $122,500 

Page 2 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9/30/1 8 VARIANCE 

$321 ,249 $ 1 93 
$4,003 $1 ,656 

$325,252 $ 1 ,849 1 

$3,800 $8,200 
$291 $627 
$329 $4,671 

$5,260 $0 
$600 $0 

$ 1 ,000 $0 
$6,792 $1 3 ,208 
$3,975 $1 25 
$4, 1 06 $94 

$41 ,000 ($0) 
$31 $69 

$ 1 , 1 1 4  ($564) 
$1 ,485 ($485) 
$6, 144 $502 
$2,504 ($504) 

$560 $40 
$89 $161 

$175 $0 
$0 $250 

$ 1 50 $450 
$0 $250 

$79,406 $27,092 1 

$4,396 ($1 ,396) 
$10 ,448 ($3,448) 

$2,21 0 $12,790 
$1 1 ,017 $5,483 
$4, 1 58 $2,342 

$204 $796 
$7,630 ($630) 
$9,949 ($1 ,949) 
$ 1 ,607 ($7) 
$6,692 ($592) 

$642 $858 
$16,726 ($726) 

$0 $3,000 
$8,841 ($5,841) 

$270 $30 
$0 $ 1 2,000 

$2,072 $12,928 

$86,863 $35,637 1 



GROUNDS MAINTENANCE: 

Operations Management 
Access Cards 
Electric 
Water 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Landscape Maintenance 
Landscape Reserve 
Lake Maintenance 
Contingencies 

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

Ridgewood Trai ls 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For the Period Ending 
September 30, 201 8 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
BUDGET 

THRU 9/30/1 8 

$20,600 $20,600 
$ 1 ,000 $1 ,000 
$1 ,500 $1 ,500 
$2,000 $2,000 

$17,000 $17 ,000 
$52,000 $52,000 
$10,000 $1 0,000 

$5,500 $5,500 
$ 1 2,621 $1 2, 621 

$1 22,221 $1 22,221 

$351 ,21 9  $351 ,21 9 

($27,816) 

$27,816  

$0 

Page 3 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9130/1 8 

$20,600 
$468 

$1 ,434 
$3, 169 

$21 , 179 
$57,71 2  

$6,976 
$4,440 
$1 ,498 

$117,476 

$283,745 

$41 ,507 

$255,597 

$297,1 04 

VARIANCE 

($0) 
$532 

$66 
($1 ,1 69) 
($4, 1 79) 
($5,712) 
$3,024 
$ 1 ,060 

$1 1 , 1 23 

$4,745 ]  

$67,474 ] 

] 



RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
GENERAL FUND 

FY2018  
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB I/IAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL 

REVENUES: 

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS $0 so $33, 1 20 $192,225 $0 $47,471 $94 $47859 $0 $479 $0 $0 $321 ,249 
INTEREST EARNED $258 $230 $275 S2n $281 $31 1  $332 $404 $357 $386 $385 $505 $4,003 

TOTAL REVENUES $25B $230 $33395 $192503 $281 $47782 $426 $48263 $357 $B67 $3B5 $505 $325252 

EXPENDITURES: ADMINl§TRATIVE 

SUPERVISORS FEES so $1 000 $0 so $0 S800 so $1 000 $0 $0 $0 $1000 $3,800 
FICA EXPENSE $0 $77 $0 so $0 $61 $0 $77 $0 $0 $0 $77 S291 
ENGINEERING FEES $0 $0 $225 $0 $62 S42 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $329 
ARBITRAGE $0 so $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 SD $0 $600 $0 $600 
DISSEMINATION S83 S83 $83 S83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $1 ,000 
ASSESSMENT ROLL $5260 so $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $5,260 
ATTORNEYS FEES S221 $770 $316 $3 10  $65 $363 $433 S1 423 $682 S132 $2080 $0 $6,792 
AUDIT FEES $0 SD $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3975 $0 $0 $0 $3,975 
TRUSTEE FEES so $0 $0 $41 06 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so so $0 $4, 1 06 
MANAGEMENT FEES $3417 $34 17  $3417 S3417 $34 17  $341 7 $341 7 $3417 $3417 $3417 $341 7  $3417  $41 ,000 
TELEPHONE $0 $0 $ 17  $0 $0 SD so $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31 
POSTAGE 5144 $4 $151  $5 $5 $172 $ 158 $57 $11 $45 $347 $15  $1 ,114 
PRINTING & BINDING $63 $ 1 1 1  S9  $ 149 $6 $239 SB S138 $42 $21 $243 $456 $1 ,485 
INSURANCE $61 44  $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so so $0 $6, 144 
LEGAL ADVERTISING $1 338 $0 $70 $0 $70 $82 $0 $0 so so $944 $0 $2,504 
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES $33 $39 $58 ·sso 549 $48 $50 $49 $53 $50 $37 $43 5560 
OFFICE SUPPLIES $0 $21 so $15  so $18  $0 $ 18  $0 $0 $0 $1 8 $89 
DUES, LICENSES $175  so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so so $175 
MEETING ROOM RENTAL $0 $0 so $0 $0 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150 

DEPARTMNT TOTALS $ 16, 878 $5,521 $4,346 $8,135 $3,757 $5,476 $4, 149  $6,275 $8,263 $3,747 $7, 751 $5, 1 09 $79,406 

EXPENDITURES: AMENl:tr CENTER 

JANITORIAL S508 $508 S508 $51)8 $508 $508 $508 $508 $508 $508 $769 $840 $6,692 
INTERNET/CABLE $ 130 $ 130 $ 1 30 $ 1 30 $ 136 S 136 $ 136 $ 136 $ 136 $136 $ 136 $1 36 $1 ,607 
ELECTRIC $693 $649 $671 $674 $652 $599 $660 $623 $728 $1 957 $1 033 $1010  $9,949 
WATER/SEWER $174 $646 S642 $400 $41 5 $465 $324 $ 1733 $1 353 $464 $52 1 $493 $7,630 
INSURANCE $3350 $0 so so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1046 so $4,396 
GENERAL FACILITY MAINTENANCE $ 1 1 1 8  51230 $0 $41 0 $ 1268 $571 $727 $565 S1212  S526 $1426 $1 397 $1 0,448 
LIFE GUARDS $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $795 $1415 $2,2 10  
POOL MAINTENANCE $75 0 S750 $750 $7S0 $750 S750 $750 $750 $1 1 1 7  $820 $750 $2330 $1 1 ,0 17  
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES so so $0 $0 $0 $2D4 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $204 
SPECIAL EVENTS $1215  $61 9 $778 $D $0 so $3764 $0 $2105 $0 $0 $360 SS,841 
POOL CHEMICALS $174 $236 so $ 1 52  $0 $0 5432 $0 $724 $360 $11 04 $976 $4,158 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $83 $40 $0 S18  so $0 S61 $0 S90 $31 $122 $1 95 S642 
SECURITY $832 $ 1 1 08 51 086 S930 $11S9 $ 14 17  $1396 $1156 S1684 $1 837 $2221 $1 900 $16,726 
POOL PERMIT $0 $0 so so $0 $0 so $0 $270 $0 $0 $0 $270 
MAINTENANCE RESERVES $0 $0 $0 $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
CONTINGENCY $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $809 $1263 $0 $2,072 

AMENITY CENTER TOTALS $9,026 $5,9 17  $4,565 $3,973 $4.aaa $4,650 $8,758 $5,471 $9,927 $7,449 $11 , 187  $11 ,051 $86,863 

!;!P!;;NDITUBl:i· gl!OUNDS MAlt{(§;ti!ANCE 

OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT $1 ,717 $1 ,7 17  $1 ,717 $1 ,717 $1 ,7 17  $1 ,717 S 1 ,71 7 $1 ,717 $1 ,717 $1 ,7 17  $ 1 ,7 17  S1 ,717  $20,600 
ACCESS CARDS so $0 $D $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $468 $0 $0 $468 
ELECTRIC $27 $93 $30 $79 $10 S70 $ 134 $64 $74 $1 37 $280 $376 $1,434 
WATER/SEWER $122 $340 5438 $ 1 22 S104 $ 106 $94 $337 $443 $565 $145 $352 $3,169 
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $ 1 ,448 $2,033 $615 $1 ,576 $3,198 $81 6  $842 $ 1 ,680 $3,236 $2,439 $2,049 $1 , 247 $21 ,179 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $3,702 $3,702 $0 54,604 $3,904 $3,904 $4,1 1 1  SB,491 $4,472 $6,320 $7,356 $7,149 $57,712 
LANDSCAPE CONTINGENCY $0 $0 $3,702 $0 $0 $0 so $3,274 $0 $0 $0 $0 56,976 
LAKE MAINTENANCE $370 $370 $370 $370 $370 $370 $370 $370 $370 $370 $370 $370 $4,440 
CONTINGENCIES $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1 ,498 $0 $0 $ 1 ,498 
CAPITAL OUTLAY $0 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
INTERFUND TRANSFER IN(OUT) $0 so So $0 $0 $0 $0 $D $0 $0 $0 $0 so 
GROUND MAINTENANCE TOTAL $7,385 $8,254 $6,872 $3,467 $9,363 $6,985 $7,268 $1 5,933 $1 0,311 $1 3,51 2 $11 ,916 $11,21 0 $11 7,476 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $33,290 $1 9,692 $1 5,783 $20,575 $1 8,008 $17,111 $20,175 $27,679 $28,501 $24,709 $30,854 $27,370 $283,745 
EXCESS REVl[EXP) [$33,032) ($1 9,462) $17,612  S171,928 ($17,727) $30,672 ($1 9,749) $20,585 [UB,1 43) [$23,842) ($30,4691 [$26,864) $41,507 



REVEN UES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITU RES: 

Capital Reserves 

TOTA L EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beg inning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

Ridgewood Trails 
COMMU NITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL RESERVE 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Period Ending 

September 30, 201 8  

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 50,990 

$1 50,990 

Page 4 

PRORATED 
THRU 9130/18 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9130118 

$2,884 

$2,884 

$6,089 

$6,089 

($3,204) 

$ 15 1 ,227 

$148,023 

VARIANCE 

$2,884 

$2,884 I 

($6,089) 

($a.osail 



REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Assessments - On Roll 
Other Revenue Sources 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPEN DITU RES : 

Interest Expense - 1 1 11 
Interest Expense - 5/1 
Principal Expense - 511 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER SOURCES ANO USES: 

lnterfund Transfer lnl(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

Ridgewood Trails 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT S E RVICE FUND 2007A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Period Ending 
September 30, 201 8 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 
$13,359 

$540 

$13,899 

$4,520 
$5,000 
$4,520 

$14,040 

$0 

$0 

($141) 

$4,520 

$4,379 

Page s 

PRORATED 
THRU 9130/1 8 

$0 
$13,359 

$0 

$1 3,359 

$4,520 
$5,000 
$4,520 

$14,040 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9/3011 8 

$1 84 
$13 ,378 

$0 

$1 3,562 

$4,520 
$5,000 
$4,520 

$1 4,040 

($68) 

($68) 

($546) 

$14,286 

$1 3,740 

VARIANCE 

$184 
$20 

$0 

$204 I 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 ! 

($fill) 

($68)1 



REVEN UES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXP ENDITURES : 

Capital Projects 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

OTHER SOURCES AND USES: 

lntenund Transfer lnl(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/USES 

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

Ridgewood Trai ls 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CA PITAL PROJECTS FUND 2007A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

For The Peliod En<fmg 
September 30, 201 8 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

Page 6 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

PRORATED 
THRU 9/30/18 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 913011 8 

$1 

$1 

$0 

$0 

$68 

$68 

$69 

$27 

$96 

VARIANCE 

$1 

$0 

so I 

$68 

$68 1 

$1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Fiscal Year 201 8 Assessments Receipts Summary 

DR HORTON BULK LANDS (2) 
TOTAL DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED 

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 

TOTAL ASSESSED 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 

TOTAL DU E / RECEIVED 

400 
400 

306 

706 

(2 1 3 . 1 7) 

(21 3.1 7) 

( 1 )  

1 3,358.77 

13,358.77 

1 3,378.48 

13,378.48 

(1 ) Debt has been accelerated due to non-payment of assessments 
(2) O&M is due 50% by 1 2/1/1 7, 25% by 211/1 8, 25% by 5/1/18 

1 89 ,885.47 
1 89,885.47 

1 3 1 , 1 70.35 

321 ,055.82 

1 3 1 ,363.82 

321 ,249.29 

RIDGEWOOD TRIALS HOLDINGS SOLD PROPERTIES TO DR HORTON IN DEC 201 4 
• :: , , ., i · • • ; • • •• •· • • · • • s • . i • •  · ? · •• · •• i • • :: /: • • .  /}!\i/·••· i , •.•• '> •• SUMMARY •OFT AX ROLL RECEIPTS'.:' • . .. .. . . , , .. .  •· • ·· · . . .  · . .  . 

1 89,885.47 
1 89,885.47 

1 44,529. 1 3  

334,414.59 

1 44,742.30 

334,627.77 

· : : : : ·· : =--· · · = :· -· : : : , : , . : ·. - . . . · . · . . . . :. : .. .. · : . : :  . .  : ·: · : , : : · · · ·: .· : :· : : : . :-.- . · . · : .· : . ·. · . : · . .  : .. · : : . : : . :  := . :: , :: ; : : : : '  : : : : : : :, :: : : -: :
· : : - ·. -: : .'. -: =·.: i<:

"
�- -

:•: ·. :� . ; _ : · ' · · : C "SERIES - : - : : : : = : :. : . : . . .  : : :. · :  : .. · : ·  .. . : . ·  . . · : ·  . . . · 

1 1 1 /1 5/1 7 3 ,533.47 326.60 3,206.87 
2 1 1 /30/1 7 32,959 .62 3 ,046.45 29 ,9 1 3 . 1 7  
3 1 2/1 2/1 7 1 04 ,820.32 9,688.50 95 , 1 31 .82 
4 1 2/21 /1 7 2 ,370.50 2 1 9 . 1 0  2 , 1 51 .40 
5 01 /1 8/1 8 
6 02/20/1 8 
7 03/1 9/1 8 
8 04/1 2/1 8 1 03 .63 9 .58 
9 05/1 0/1 8 427.00 39.47 
1 0  06/1 1 /1 8  

TAX CERTIFICATES 06/26/1 8 527.76 48.78 

94.05 
387 .53 

478 .98 

, .. ::. •. ' · · • . c:: >>iL • PERCENT'COLLECTED/• ,. .,. .; .;; ::a ,: · : , 1 • · · ; ,TOTAL + ' I \\ : DEBT i i  : 1 . .. > , O&M ,\o< • 
% COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 

1 00.00% 
1 00.1 5% 
1 00.06% 

0.00% 
1 00.1 5% 
1 00.1 5% 

1 00.00% 
1 00.1 5% 
1 00.06% I 

DR HORTON BULK LANDS 
DIRECT BILLS DUE I RECEIVED 189,885.47 

:::: !)I}:Ii/;Af�: 1 :::i? !::i;i::'fqfAF:o:, .. i:�o'<>rA:'DE�+;::: ·;::;::;'8E[Y:BbLiNYv'his+'�isuf1aN:; , ... , :.·:•RECEIVED:' <RECEIVED•: a. )iRece,·Pis>.' '>Rece'ie+s::" 

TOTALTAXRC>LLRECEIPT$;:\·T·.·a.· 

C 

I 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



IDate 

General Fund 

August 31 , 201 8  

September 1 0, 201 8  

September 24 , 2018 

September 25, 201 8 

September 28, 201 8  

October 8 , 201 8  

October 1 6, 201 8 

October 1 9, 201 8  

October 22, 201 8 

October 24, 201 8 

Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

Check Run Summary - General Fund 

Check Numbers 

1 349- 1 350 

1 35 1 -1 360 

1 361-1 368 

1 369-1 372 

1373-1 374 

1 375-1 383 

1 384-1 387 

1 388 

1 389-1 390 

1 391-1 395 

Amount 

$5,284.44 

$35,585.30 

$3,271 .88 

$960 .03 

$5,480.44 

$20,053.69 

$5,497.53 

$265.00 

$1 ,858.09 

$1 ,330.00 

$79,sss.4o 1 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 10/30/18 
*** CHECK DATES 08/28/2018 - 10/30/2018 *** RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

CHECK VEND# . , ,  . .  INVOICE . . . . • . . .  EXPENSED TO . , ,  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

8/31/18  00076  

8/31/18  00039 

9/10/18 00089 

9/10/18 00029 

9/22/18  201809 320-57200-49500 

8/21/18  

8/21/18  

8/21/18  

8/21/18  

8/21/18  

8/21/18  

18FT INFLATABLE SCREEN 

168 
JULY 

168 
JULY 

168  
JULY 

168  
JULY 

168  
JULY 

168 
JULY 

PARTYFLIX 

201807 330-53800-46000 
2018  FAC MAINT 

201807 320-57200-46000 
2018  FAC MAINT 

201807 320-57200-52200 
2018 FAC MAINT 

201807  320-57200-52100 
2018 FAC MAINT 

201807 320-57200-46500 
2018 FAC MAINT 

201807 330-53800-49000 
2018  FAC MAINT 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES , INC. 

8/23/18 00564735 201808  300-15500-10100 
NEW CUSTOMER APPLICATION 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

8/20/18  7548 201809 300-15500-10000 
POLICY RENEW 10/18-10/19 

EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS , LLC 

9 /10/18  00003 9/04/18  183 201809 310-51300-34000 

9 /10/18  00008 

9 /10/18 00063 

MANAGEMENT FEES 09/2018 
9 /04/18 183 201809 3 10-51300-31300 

DISSEMINATION SV 09/2018 
9 /04/18 183 201809 310-51300-51000 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/2018 
9 /04/18 183 201809 310-51300-42000 

POSTAGE FEES 09/2018  
9 /04/18  183 201809 310-51300-42500 

COPIES/PRINT FEES 09/2018  
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

7/31/18  102469 201807 310-51300-31500 
LEGAL FEES THRU 07/31/18 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

8/27/18  08272018 201808  330-53800-34500 
SECURITY SV 08/31/2018 

EDGAR HOWELL 

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD-- BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

- -
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

AMOUNT 

3 6 0 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
2 , 43 9 . 0 0  

526 , 00 

3 1 .  44 

360 . 00 

7 0 , 0 0  

1 , 49 8 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
1 , 10 7 . 89 

- - - - - - - -
1 7 , 0 6 1 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
3 , 4 16 , 67 

83 . 33 

18 , 07 

1 5 . 4 6  

455 . 55 

- - - - - - - -
131 . 50 

- - - - - - - -
1 2 0 . 0 0  

PAGE 1 

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

360 . 00 001349 
- - - - -

4 , 92 4 . 4 4  001350 
- - - - -

1 , 10 7 . 89 001351 
- - - - -

17 , 0 6 1 . 00 001352 - - - - -

3 , 98 9 . 08 001353 
- - - - -

131 . 50 001354 
- - - - -

120 . 00 001355 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 10/30/18 
*** CHECK DATES 08/28/2018 - 10/30/2018 *** RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

CHECK VEND# . . . . . INVOICE . . . . .  , , , EXPENSED TO. . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/10/18  00042 

9 /10/18  00082 

9 /10/18  00071 

9/10/18 00039 

9 /10/18  00064 

9 /24/18 00015 

9/24/18 00047 

9/01/18 383599 201809 330-53800-46400 
LAKE MAINT. 09/2018 

THE LAKE DOCTORS , INC. 

8/27/18  08272018 201808 330-53800-34500 
SECURITY SV 08/27/2018 

MATTHEW MCREE 

9 /01/18  INV8831  201809 330-53800-46200 
LANDSCAPING MAINT. 09/18  

R&D LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION 

8/28/18  170 201808  320-57200-45100 
LIFEGUARD SV THRU 8/16/18  

9/04/18  169  201809 320-57200-34200 
JANITORIAL SV 09/2018 

9/04/18 169  201809 320-57200-46500 
POOL MAINTENANCE 09/2018 

9/04/18  169 201809 330-53800-34000 
OPERATIONS MAN SV 09/2018 

9/04/18  169 201809 320-57200-34200 
JANITORIAL 2FACIL 09/2018  

9 /04/18 169 201809 320-57200-46500 
POOL MAINTENANCE 09/2018  

9 /05/18 171  201809 320-57200-46500 
POOL MAINTENANCE 08/18 

9 /05/18 171 201809 320-57200-34200 
JANITORIAL SEVICES 08/18 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. 

8/27/18  08272018 201808 330-53800-34500 
SECURITY SV 08/28/2018 

8/31/18 

8/31/18 

8/31/18 

8/31/18  

302109 
HEARING 

302109 
2ND RUN 

302109 
CREDIT 

302109 
SERVICE 

KEITH A. SMITH 

201808  3 10-51300-48000 
BUDGET MEETING 
201808  3 10-51300-48000 

201808  310-51300-48000 

201808 310-51300-48000 
CHARGE 

CLAY TODAY 

7/31/18  W612524 201807 320-57200-49100  
ACCESS CARDS 

CONVERGINT TECHNOLOGIES LLC 

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD-- BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

- -
* 

- -

* 

- -
* 

* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

- -
* 

- -
* 

* 
* 
* 

- -
* 

AMOUNT 

370 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
120 . 00 

- - - - - - - -
7 , 14 8 . 6 6  

- - - - - - - -
795 . 36 

508 . 33 

750 . 00 

1 , 7 1 6 . 6 7  

33 1 . 67 

5 9 0 . 33 

464 . 22 

260 . 59 

- - - - - - - -
120 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
573 . 75 

4 8 7 . 5 0  

118 . 46-

1 . 03 

- - - - - - - -
467 . 57 

PAGE 2 

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

370 . 0 0  001356 
- - - - -

120 . 0 0  001357 
- - - - -

7 , 14 8 . 6 6  001358 
- - - - -

5 , 4 17 . 17 001359 
- - - - -

120 . 0 0  001360 
- - - - -

943 . 82 001361 
- - - - -

4 6 7 .  57 001362 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 10/30/18 
***  CHECK DATES 08/28/2018 - 10/30/2018 *** RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

CHECK VEND# . . . . .  INVOICE . ,  . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/24/18  00002 9/04/18  62966140  201808 310-51300-42000 
DELIVERIES 8/27-8/30/18 

FEDEX 

9 /24/18 00063 9 /13/18 09132018 201809 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 9/7/18  

EDGAR HOWELL 

STATUS 

* 

* 

9/24/18  00082 9 /13/18 09132018 201809 320-57200-34500 * 
SECURITY 9 /5/18  

MATTHEW MCREE 

9/24/18 00064  9/13/18  09132018 201809 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 9 /4/18  

KEITH A .  SMITH 

9 /24/18 00028 9/06/18  8874493A 201808 320-57200-43000 
AUG18 ELECTRIC 

9 /06/18  9011950A 201808  330-53800-43000 
AUG18 ELECTRIC 

9/06/18  9047502A 201808  330-53800-43000 
AUG18 ELECTRIC 

9 /06/18  9047503A 201808 330-53800-43000 
AUG18 ELECTRIC 

CLAY ELECTRIC COPPERATIVE, INC . 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

9 /24/18  00028 9/06/18  7636863A 201808 330-53800-43000 * 

9 /25/18  00027 

9 /25/18 00063 

9 /25/18  00082 

9 /25/18 00064 

AUG18 ELECTRIC 
CLAY ELECTRIC COPPERATIVE, INC . 

9 /06/18  00260145 201809 330-53800-43100 
1799-2 AZALEA RDGE BLVD 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

9 /17/18 09172018  201809 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 9/20/18 

EDGAR HOWELL 

9/17/18  09172018  201809 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 9 /10/18  

9 / 17/18  09172018  201809 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 9/19/18  

MATTHEW MCREE 

9 /17/18 09172018 201809 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 9/12 /18 

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD-- BPEREGRINO 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

AMOUNT 

187 . 49 

- - - - - - - -
120 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
120 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
120 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -

1 , 033 . 00 

3 2 . 0 0  

165 . 00 

4 4 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
3 9 . 00 

- - - - - - - -

232 . 03 

- - - - - - - -
120 . 00 

- - - - - - - -
120 . 00 

120 . 00 

- - - - - - - -
120 . 00 

PAGE 3 

, . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

187 . 4 9  001363 
- - - - -

120 . 00 001364 
- - - - -

120 . 0 0  001365 
- - - - -

120 . 00 001366 
- - - - -

1 , 274 . 00 001367 

3 9 . 0 0  001368 

232 . 03 001369 
- - - - -

120 . 0 0  001370 
- - - - -

240 . 0 0  001371  
- - - - -



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 10/30/18 
***  CHECK DATES 08/28/2018 - 10/30/2018 *** RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

CHECK VEND# . . .  , . INVOICE . . . . . . • .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

9/28/18  00082 

9 /28/18 00039 

10/08/18 00070 

9/17/18 09172018 201809 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 9 /22/18 

9 /25/18 09252018 201808  320-57200-34500 
8/31/18  REISSUE W/ CK FEE 

KEITH A. SMITH 

9 /27/18  09/27/18  201808 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 8/27/18  

MATTHEW MCREE 

9 / 17/18  173 201808 330-53800-46000 
R AND N-FIELD 

9 /17/18  173 201808  320-57200-46000 
G , F , M , -AMENITY 

9 /17/18 173 201808  320-57200-52200 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

9 /17/18  173 201808  320-57200-52100 
POOL SUPPLIES/CHEMICALS 

9 / 17/18  173 201808 320-57200-54500 
CONTINGENCIES-AMENITY 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES , INC . 

9 /12/18 SSI08369 201808  320-57200-34500 
EMPLOYEE ADMIN FEE-AUG18 

9/12/18  SSI08369 201808  320-57200-34500 
SCHEDULING FEES-AUG18 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF ' S  OFFICE 

10/08/18 00003 9/20/18  184 201810 3 10-51300-31400 

10/08/18  00008 

FY19-ASSESSMENT ROLL 
10/01/18  185 201810  3 10-51300-34000 

MANAGEMENT FEES-0CT18 
10/01/18 185 201810 310-51300-31300 

DISSEMINATION SV-OCT18 
lQ/01/18  185 201810 310-51300-51000 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 
10/01/18  185 201810 310-51300-42000 

POSTAGE FEES 
10/01/18  185 201810 3 10-51300-42500 

COPIES/PRINTS 
10/01/18  185 201810  310-51300-41000 

TELEPHONE 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

9/26/18  102916  201808 310-51300-31500 
GEN.COUNSEL/MTHLY MEETING 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD-- BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 
* 

- -

* 

- -
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

- -
* 

* 

- -
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

- -
* 

- -

AMOUNT 

120 . 00 

128 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
120 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
2 , 04 9 . 00 

1 , 276 . 0 0  

122 . 44 

1 , 10 4 . 0 0  

809 . 0 0  

- - - - - - - -
168 . 0 0  

125 . 00 

- - - - - - - -
4 , 260 . 00 

3 , 4 1 6 . 6 7  

8 3 . 3 3  

. 72  

3 . 29 

355 . 05 

2 8 . 09 

- - - - - - - -

2 , 00 0 . 00 

- - - - - - - -

PAGE 4 

. . . .  CHECK . . .  , ,  
AMOUNT # 

3 6 8 . 0 0  001372 
- - - - -

120 . 0 0  001373 
- - - - -

5 , 3 6 0 . 4 4  001374 
- - - - -

2 9 3 . 0 0  001375 
- - - - -

8 , 14 7 . 15 001376 
- - - - -

2 , 08 0 . 0 0  001377 
- - - - -



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 10/30/18 
***  CHECK DATES 08/28/2018 - 10/30/2018 ***  RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

CHECK VEND# • . . . .  INVOICE . . . . . . . .  EXPENSED TO . . .  VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/08/18  00063 10/01/18  10012018 201809 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 9/26/18 

10/08/18 10082018 201810  320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/6/18 

10/08/18 10082018 201810  320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/02/18  

EDGAR HOWELL 

10/08/18  00042 10/01/18  389565 201810 330-53800-46400 
WATER MGMT-OCT18 

THE LAKE DOCTORS , INC. 

10/08/18 00082 10/08/18 10082018 201810  320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/3/18 

MATTHEW MCREE 

10/08/18  00071  10/01/18  14990  201810 330-53800-46200 
LANDSCAPE MAINT-0CT18 

R&D LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION 

10/08/18 00039 9/25/18 174 201809 320-57200-45100 
LIFEGUARD SV THRU 9 /13/18 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES ,  INC . 

10/08/18 00064 10/01/18  10012018 201809 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 9/24/18 

KEITH A .  SMITH 

10/16/18  00082 10/08/18  10082018 201810 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/09 / 1 8  

MATTHEW MCREE 

10/16/18  00039 9 /28/18 175 201809 320-57200-54500 
LIFEGUARD SV THRU 9/27/18  

10/01/18  176 201810  320-57200-34200 
JANITORIAL SVC-OCT18 

10/01/18 176 201810 320-57200-46500 
POOL MAINTENANCE-OCT18 

10/01/18  176 201810  330-53800-34000 
OPERATIONS MGMT SVC-OCT18 

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,  INC. 

10/16/18  00064 10/08/18 10082018 201810 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/10/18  

KEITH A .  SMITH 

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD-- BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

-
* 

-
* 

* 

* 
* 

-
* 

- - - -

- - - -

- - - -

AMOUNT 

120 . 0 0  

120 . 00 

120 . 00 

370 . 00 

120 . 00 

7 , 14 8 . 6 6  

1 , 4 14 . 88 

120 . 00 

- - - -
120 . 00 

- - - -
1 , 263 . 3 6  

8 3 1 .  67 

1 , 325 . 8 3  

1 , 716 . 67 

-

-

- - - - -
120 . 00 

-

-

-

PAGE 5 

. . . .  CHECK . . . . .  
AMOUNT # 

360 . 00 001378 

3 7 0 . 0 0  001379 

120 . 00 001380 

7 , 14 8 . 6 6  001381 

1 , 414 . 88 001382 

120 . 00 001383 
- - -

120 . 00 001384 
- - - -

5 , 13 7 . 53 001385 
- - - -

120 . 00 001386 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 10/30/18  
*** CHECK DATES 08/28/2018 - 10/30/2018 ***  RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

CHECK VEND# . • . . .  INVOICE . . . . • . . .  EXPENSED TO , . .  VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

10/16/18  00085 10/08/18  10082018 201810 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/12/18  

KENNETH STIVERS 

10/19/18  00048 10/15/18 17876 201810 330-53800-46000 
PARTS/RPLC CABLE/ERK GEN , 

FITNESSPRO 

10/22/18 00027 10/04/18 10042018 201810  330-53800-43100 
UTILITY SVC-OCT 2018 

10/04/18 10042018 201810 320-57200-43100 
UTILITY SVC-OCT 2018  

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 

10/22/18 00028 10/05/18 10052018 201809 330-53800-43000 
SEPT18 ELECTRIC 

10/05/18  10052018 201809 320-57200-43000 
SEPT18 ELECTRIC 

CLAY ELECTRIC COPPERATIVE, INC. 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

10/24/18 00070 10/08/18  SSI08438 201809 320-57200-34500 * 
EMPLOYEE ADMIN FEE-SEP18 

10/08/18  SSI08438 201809 320-57200-34500 * 
SCHEDULING FEE-SEPlB 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF ' S  OFFICE 

10/24/18 00063 10/22/18  10222018 201810  320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/18/18  

EDGAR HOWELL 

10/24/18 00083 10/22/18  20182083 201810 320-57200-49500 
HORSE-DRAWN/HEYWAGON RIDE 

JACKSONVILLE CARRIAGE CO LLC 

10/24/18 00082 10/22/18 10222018 201810  320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/17/18  

MATTHEW MCREE 

10/24/18  00064 10/22/18  10222018 201810 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY 10/16/18  

KEITH A .  SMITH 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD-- BPEREGRINO 

* 

* 

* 

* 

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

- - -

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

AMOUNT 

120 . 00 

- - - - - -
265 . 00 

- - - - - -
193 , 6 2  

2 7 8 . 47 

- - - - - -
3 7 6 . 0 0  

1 , 01 0 . 0 0  

- - - - - -
120 . 00 

100 . 00 

- - - - - -
120 . 00 

- - - - - -
7 5 0 . 0 0  

- - - - - -
1 2 0 . 0 0  

- - - - - -
120 . 00 

7 9 , 5 8 6 . 4 0  

7 9 , 58 6 . 4 0  

PAGE 6 

• • • •  CHECK • • • • •  
AMOUNT # 

120 . 00 001387 
- - - - -

2 6 5 . 00 001388 
- - - - -

4 7 2 .  09  001389 
- - - - -

1 , 3 8 6 . 0 0  001390 
- - - - -

220 . 00 001391  
- - - - -

1 2 0 . 0 0  001392 
- - - - -

750 , 0 0  001393 
- - - - -

120 . 00 001394 
- - - - -

120 .  00  001395 



Partyflix@ I Big Movie Screens Rentals & 
Sales 

(855) 305-3549 
info@partyflix.com 
www.partyflix.com 

. < 
. 

\.o:�{\ 
BILL TO tlz�ou '1Yt,t t  (� i/ 
Aman da Ferguson (Azalea Ridge) 
1 667 Azalea Ridge Boulevard 
Middleburg,  Florida 32068 

LOCATION 
Jacksonvil le 

09/22/201 8  1 8ft Inflatable Screen 

CONTRACTOR 
Anca S. 

1 8ft l nflatable Screen {Projector,Speakers, DVD/BluRay player, 2 .5-
hours) 

09/22/201 8  Customer Disoount 
Customer Discount 

Thank you for your patronage! 

Partyflixf 

1 385.00 385.00 

1 -25.00 -25.00 



Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bill To 
Ridgewood Traifs CDD 
475 West To,m Plaee Suite 1 14 
SL Augustine, FL 32092 

Quantity Description 

facility Mainteoancc July I - July 3 l, 20 t8  
Maintenance-Supplies 

t 

K � 1--1  - t" 1 C. tJ 
3 '3o , S 3 % , 'i la o o  

b I f:", 1-1 • - v\-""'1-c...,_ It-, 
.3'l-o ,, S ,  7- ,  '1 (..O O 

; r, .... ,to ..- . � I  s <> fi hc..s 
3 ,o, , S 7 7.. , S 1 "2..o 

j> oo \ (! 4--e-M l l:."I Ls 
3 'l..t> ,  Si '2.. , 5 2 1 0  

? ... Q I  Mc.\.""t . 
3 l.o , s ,  '2. t i.., 1.., 5 0  

, • I C"' " +-• .... .j<""'lc.,tc S - -Av,,� • �  N +Di . ' L G.  • • e...J ,, I ,� e,o, r  /s .. r{'\1e.c 

I nvoice 
Date Invoice # 

8/21/2018  168 

P .O. No. Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

2,236.33 2,23633 
2,688. I l  2,68K. l I 

o C  
$ 1 '-t �'1 , 

If 
{!) 0  

5 2 fo. ,  

4 3 \ I "t'-f 

-t � ho,  
o o  

o e  t ,o , 

f I l-1 CJ �  f 

o O  

Total S4,924.44 

f 



RMS RlDGEWOOO 'mAILS OOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRIC'l' 
MAIN'fENANCE B!Lt.AflLE HOURS 
rOR THE MON'TH OF JULY 201 8 

Q.m Houts Emtifoy:ee !::Jascrlpllon 

7f2M 1 l.F. Remo.ved deblis from Amenity Center, roadways and common areas 
7l2/18 4 -S.A. fnspeoled and cleaned lakes and outfall structure$ {Used Ga1or and Large "ftailer) 
7/2118 4 T.C. Inspected and cleaned lakes and outfall stru<:1ures {Used Galer and large Trailer) 
7/5/18 2 LF, Strafgbti.ned pool deck iumltu re, removed debris fr-Om pool deck & AmanltyCen\er 
7(6/18 2. L.F, Removed <lebtls from Amenl(y Cen1cr, roadways & common areas, pltked up supplies 

from Pinch.A-Penny 
7/8/18 2 C.H. Addl!lonal weekend pool service 
7/9/18 1 L.F. Removed debtfs rrom Amonlly Center, roadways and common areas 
7111/18 1 L.F. Removed debris from Amenl!y Center, roadways & common areas, lnspei;!ed playgrournl 

equipment, replaced trash can liners as needed 
7/13/18 2 l.F. Inspected playground for debris, removed trash from Amenity Center, parking Jo!, 

common areas and roadways, straighten pool dack, check playground equipment 
7/16/18 2 L.F. Removed debris fromAmenlty Center, roadYrays & commor. areas, p!�ed up suppl!es 

from Plr.ch-A-Penny 
7/16/16 4 S.A. tnspectod and cleaned lakes and aulla!l struclllres (IJsed Ge.tor and Large Tra1leI} 
7/16/18 4 T.C, Inspected 'and cle.aned lakes and aulfaij stru�luras (Used Gator and Lerge. Trailer} 
7/1B(18 t L.f. Inspected f:)laygr-0und equipment, removed debris from roadways, Amanfty Center, 

common area1, and pool dee!<, replaced 11ash can liners as needed 
7/19/18  4 L,F. Removed debtls ftom roadY1ays, Amenfty center and common areas, tnspecled lfghti., plok up 

supplies a replaced butbs ss 11e0ded, stralghlened pool deck rurn�ure, replaced broken umbrella 
7/20/1 8 2 L.F. Removed debris from Arnenlty Genier, roadways and common areas, stralghtened pool 

deck furnlturo, lnspe<:led playground aqulpmenl 
7124118 3 l.F, Blsw off pool decll, raked mulch In playground, removed deb?!s from Amenity Center, 

roadways, common are&S', straightened pool i::eck furniture 
7/25/18 2 L.F. Removed debrls from Amenlly Center, ro2dways and common areas, picked l,lp supplies 

{rom Home Depot 
7/27/18 2 LF. Removed debris from Amenlly Center, plo supplies f;om Pinch-A•Peony 
7/31/1 8 8 L.F, Repaired washout at lake, removed <labr!s fcom Amenily Center and common areas, 

pfu <l'frt from Stone Plus 
7/31/18 a J.L Repaired washout al lake, removeci debris from Amenity Center end comcnon areas, 

p/11 oirl from Stone Plus 

roTAL 59 

MILES 385 •MIieage is reimbursable per secUon 1 12.0$1 Florida Statutes MIieage Rate 2009·0.445 

RfOGEWOOD 1RAILS 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Pu!ocf Entl[ng 8/5/18 

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE 

Rl 
RIOGcWOOO TRAILS 

7/6/18 CJilonne (14) i' 85.01 L.F. 
7!6/18 Tffe-cleaner {4) 'f" 611,95 LF. 
7/6/18 o.E. Ffllerpowder f 32.19 L,F, 
7(1 1!18 Prints 23J)7 C.H. 
7/15118 HOX Bo\'l! brush (2) J" 11 ,43 L.F, 
7/16118 Cbloline (f2) i" 72.86 L.F. 
7/16118 1aow MH B1,1\bs (4) 100.97 LF. 
7116'18 Gas for Gator 0.00 $.A. 
7/16/18 Galor and Latga 1iallerRenlal 70.00 S.A. 
7/16/18 C<ln!racfor trash bags. Z!,94 S.A. 
7119118 32'1"t T8 Bulbs 1 Opk 34,48-' L .F. 
7/19/18 42W CFL 4•Pin 14.92 , L.F. 
7/25/18 Umbrellas (2) C 73.81 C.H. 
7/27/18 fl.lurelic ocld {2) i' 13.69 L.F. 
7/27/18 Phenol Red 1-Woz 1 13.77 L.F. 
i/27111!, Chlo�ne (12) 'i' 72.86 l.F, 
7/31/ta All df:t (2) $.60 LF. 
7/31/"18 Galo! and Laige Tr.,llerRe/llal 70.00 l.F. 
7J:l1/1B Bahia Sod (2 pallets) 370,38 C,H. 
B/3118. PlasUc backboard (1) C. :221.38 T,S. 
813118 Adu!tbag valu& mask (1 ) c 15.24 T.S. 
B/3/18 Child bag value mask (1 ) G 15.24 T.S. 
a1a11a rnrsnt bag va!ui; ma5k (f) e,. 15.24 T.S, 
8/a/1a RISI; aquatics guard hip pack (3) C. 21.97 T.s. 
8(3118 Ses\ llte mask kll C- 23.07 T.S. 
8/3118 40" Super re$CUe: lube. c 202.85 T.S. 
813118 505 lf{egirzrd chalr c. 670.45 T.S. 
6/3/18 Ufe911a1d umbrella e- 95,30 T.S. 
8/3/18 OSHA.lirsl aid dkit C 60.47 T.S. 
6/3/18 Guard first respoMiB kit C. 92.29 T.S. 
BF3/18 Charmin ::r 19.52 LF. 
B/8/1 8 LED Auloma�c Ught 6.07 L.F. 
B/f0/18 Scotch mounlain !ape 1 1 .47- L.F. 
8[10/lB f/9 x2 lnch wood screY, 1 .36 � l,F. 
ltf10118 1/4 Inch washers 1,35 " L.F. 
8/13/18 t/10 x 2 Inch sell d�lfing screw,; 7.1•1 � I..F. 

TOTAL $2,688.11 

-• .-• ' • • - • • � --• " �- • � .......... M'""'T . •  "-'l • • � .• -r•� _;_ ... • '"'••-• ••--'-' •• �Tl>rr• �,..,..._-..--c>>===-



New Customer Application 
Clay County Uti l ity Authority www.clayutility.org 

twitter.com/CCUA 

New Customer Application & Receipt 
Service Order # NC734128 Move In 08/1 0/201 8  Application Date 08/23/201 8  Prepared B y  Diana S 

Name, Mail ing Address, and Service Address 
Name Rldgewood Trails Cdd 

ID # 20-3787077 Customer # 00564735 Route # MC01 1 50264 
Contact Info ---------------------------

Attn ---------------------------
Address 5385 North Nob Hill Road 

City, State, Zip Sunrise ----------------------------FL 33351 
1 st 954-721 -8681 W 2nd 3rd Fax 954-721 -9202 ---------

E-Mail Address mphillips@gmssf.com 
Service Address 1 667 Azalea Ridge Blvd Amenity Center 

Prior Cust# ----- Deposit Amount 
Deposit Date 

---------

Customer Type 20 

Transfer Information 

Service Order # Route # ____ _ -----
Prior Service Address Cut Off Date 

Charges and Payment Information 
Prepaid Charges from Move In Date 08/1 0/201 8  To End Of Billing Period 

Prepaid Water Base Charge 
1 0/04/201 8  

$146.37 

I How d id we do? Visit ! 
! www.clayutility.org/survey/ ! 
l and select Survey #1 to let I 
I us know. i 
· 4 · · · · · · ·· · · • � h • • · · ·  .... . . . . . . . . . . .. . .  , u, ■hr�r -• •·�-HOH OH•■ --�-H�H• · •  .. • H H • ••u • u••· ·· 

-----
Prepaid Sewage Base Charge $331 .52 

Prepaid Reuse Base Charge $0.00 
Eagle Harbor Administrative Charge ____ _ 

Eagle Harbor Capacity Charge ____ _ 
New Account Service Charge $30.00 -----

Meter Set Service Charge -----
After Hours Service Charge -----

Other Charges ____________ ____ _ 

Receipt # 1 129388 

Security Deposit ___ $6_0_0_.o_o 
Total Charges $1 1 07.89 
Cash Payment ____ $_0_.o_o 

Cheek or Money Order Payment ____ $_0_.o_o 
C redit Card Payment ____ $_0_.o_o 

Balance Due or (Over Payment) $1 107.89 
Customer Acknowledgement 

w s 
y y N - - -

Group Wel l  

26 
Grinder 

I acknowledge that it is my responsibility to be certain that my internal plumbing has been secured and all faucets 
are in the OFF position prior to you r  in itiation of service. I have verified the above information and it is correct. 
Account collection fees and/or costs incurred by the CCUA in the course of collecting delinquent balances, which may 
be based on a percentage at a maximum of 35% of the debt, and all costs and expenses, inc luding reasonable 
attorneys• fees, which the CCUA incurs in such collection efforts, will he paid, in addition to the original balance due, 
by the customer responsible for the delinquent balance. 

Customer Signature ________________ _ Date ____ _ 

� 
� 

I I 

R 

?Jot> ·l S' �·lo\ DO 



New Customer Application 
Clay County Uti l ity Authority www.clayuti l ity.org 

twitter.com/CCUA 

New Customer Appl ication & Receipt 
Service Order # NC734128 Move In 08/1 0/201 8 Application Date 08/23/201 8  Prepared By Diana S 

Name, Mailing Address, and Service Add ress 
Name Ridgewood Tra ils Cdd 

ID # 20-3787077 Customer # 00564735 Route # MC01 1 50264 
Contact Info ---------------------------

Attn ---------------------------
Address 5385 North Nob Hil l Road 

City, State, Zip Sunrise ----------------------------FL 33351 

1 st 954-721 -868 1  W 2nd 3rd Fax 954-721 -9202 ---------
E-Mail Address mphi l l ips@gmssf.com 

Service Address 1 667 Azalea Ridge Blvd Amenity Center 

Prior Cust# ____ _ Deposit Amount 
Deposit Date 

-------

Customer Type 20 

Transfer I nform ation 

Service Order # Route # ____ _ -----
Prior Service Address Cut Off Date 

Charges and Payment Information W S R 
y y N Prepaid Charges from Move In Date 08/1 0/201 8 To End Of Billing Period 1 0/04/201 8  

[ How did we do? Visit \ 
\ www.clayutility.org/survey/ I 
t and select Survey #1 to let I 
j__ ____ ..... . .. .. .. ... .... ., ..... us .. know. , ..,,.···• ·-····-···· · ······J 

Prepaid Water Base Charge $1 46.37 ------
Prepaid Sewage Base Charge $331 .52 Group Well ------

Prepaid Reuse Base Charge $0.00 26 
Eagle Harbor Administrative Charge ____ _ 

Eagle Harbor Capacity Charge -----
New Account Service Charge $30.00 -----

Meter Set Service Charge -----
After Hours Service Charge -----

Other Charges ____________ ____ _ 

Receipt # 1 1 29388 

Security Deposit ___ $6_0_0_.o_o 

Total Charges $ 1 1 07 .89 
Cash Payment ____ $_0_.o_o 

Check or Money Order Payment $0.00 -----
Credit Card Payment ____ $_0_.o_o 

Balance Due or {Over Payment) $1 1 07.89 

Customer Acknowledgement 

Grinder 

I acknowledge that it is my responsibility to be certain that my internal plumbing has been secured and all faucets 
are in the OFF position prior to your initiation of service. I have verified the above information and It is correct. 
Account col lection fees and/or costs incurred by the CCUA in the course of collecting delinquent balances, which may 
be based on a percentage at a maximum of 35% of the debt, and all costs and expenses, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees, which the CCUA incurs in such collection efforts, wi ll be paid, in addition to the original balance due, 
by the customer responsible for the delinquent balance. 

Customer Signature ________________ _ Date ____ _ 

I -

••••••••••••• .... ••••
�

.,••••••••o.•••••nr•r••••

_ 

l"4 



COM.MERC:::JAL RATES 
FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 

Meter Size 
5/8" x 3/4" 

3/4" 
1" 

1 & 1/2" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

10" 
12" 

SYSTEM BASE CHARGES: 
Wastewater 

·.$1129.82
.
� 

r1.1;1 
ALTERNATIVE WATER SUPPLY SURCHARGE: 

Per Monthly Water Bill 

Reuse 
$15.48 
$23.26 
$38.70 
$77.42 

$123.86 
$247.72 
$387.06 
$774.12 

$1,238.60 
$1,780.48 
$3,327.92 

CONSUMPTION CHARGES (based on 30 days): 
Water System Consumption Rates: 

All consumption per 1,000 gallons (Excluding Potable Irrigation Meters) 
Potable Irrigation Metered Services 

First 10,000 gallons 
Next 15,000 gallons 
Next 25,000 gallons 
All usage over 50,000 gallons 

Note: Consumptwn charge per 1,000 gallons with allawance per meter equivalent ERC 

Wastewater System Consumption Rates! 

Consumption charge per 1,000 gallons of metered water, no cap 
Reclaimed Water Consumption Rates: 

First 15,000 gallons 
Next 5,000 gallons 
All usage over 20,000 gallons 

Note: Consumption charge per 1,000 gallons with allowance per meter equivaknt ERC 

$1.00 

$1.84 

$1.37 
$2.85 
$3.69 
$4.74 

$4.11 

Due to the uncertam outcome of customer reaction to the inclining block rate structure and extraordinary 
climatic conditions, should actual billed potable water service revenue, after at least six months of 
operation under these rates which became effective October 1, 2016, fall more than 2% below budgeted 
water service revenues, then an interim water service rate increase of up to 3% may be initiated without 
additional advertisement and or public hearing, upon CCU A's Board of Supervisor's approval. 

All bills are processed monthly, base facility charges are billed in advanced and the usage charges are billed in a"ears. 
. - - - - - . - " - - - - - - . 

-:_ � , · , �-- ' r r> '-" ' , .... � ' ' ., -� .__•; r�-
. 

fi)'t• ,::.:•,,;-, < .,,.•!;-i �;::':�r •:-L��)-.-1 , �,:�t-:: -.,_,_'.tt:; �f.:•,.:-�t:�'\ "':: ... ;� .;<•,:�y +· �;?·�:;�,•��it ·�•
"°';

;-, .:'.:- �i;:=--�1 •t.)�:� /'- :-r.::.,': f:,--- ;  .... ".-. - ':!. -1V, J +'C- � ' '  L ;- ·, .r ,f:i - - ,1 •  ., r ·� i ,:  J \ • ·- t r .  ' �i . , 

• 

- t , 



SERVICE CHARGES & MISCELLANOUS FEES 
FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018 

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT: (per ERC) 

Security Deposit Amount: 
Initial Deposit 
Initial Deposit for Customers Without SSN 
�-li�Cfu.\�r�t-�'o�;A1% wili-�:#ti-on_ d�pPfttt-l;eld.01ifl�'.§�Qnth)/- _-_- -: -.:\� '.:7_:-�:J 

Vt'ater 
$25.00 
$50.00 

Wastewater 
$SO.DO 

$100.00 

� 
$25.00 
$50.00 

Nore: A security deposit is requirod for all new llllllowits including t:Jansfm and ei,:isling accounts 1hat become delinquent 8Jld require a field visit An additional depasit will be 
required for accounts that are discollllected twice in one 12 month period. 

SERVICE CHARGES & MISCELLANEOUS FEES: 

After Hours Prepayment for New Service 
Same Day Service Charge and After Hours Premise Visit Surcharge (Normal Hours 8 AM to 5 PM, M-F) 
Initial Co11J1ection, Premise Visit Charge, Xonnal Reconnection, Reconnection due to Repair, and 2nd Trip 
Special Meter Rereads, Hydrant Reading Charge and Backflow Test Final Notice 
Nonpayment Charge Before 4:00 PM, Monday- Friday 
Nonpa)ment Charge After 4:00 PM and before 9:00 PM, Monday - Friday 
Nonpayment Charge on Weekends and Holidays 
Nonpayment Charge Flat Rate Sewer Account 
Late Notice Charge 
Returned Check Charge 
Hydrant Meter: Application Set Up, Relocation Charge, and Fee to Replace Cut Meter Lock 
Meter Inspection Fee for New Meter Installations 
Meter Testing Charge (5/8Px3/4" & 3/4") 
Meter Reset Fee 
Meter Tampering Charge 
Replacement of Broken Curb Stop 

(l" & Above Meters: Actual Cost} 

Lien Charge ·(Charge does not include any recording costs, additional collection fees or attorney fees) 
Violation Reconnection 
Monthly Hydrant Base Charge (plus water at metered rates) 
Hydrant Meter Deposit per Hydrant Policy 
Hydrant Meter One-Time Fill at CCUA Main Office (plus water at metered rates) 
Waste Disposal Deposit per Septage Haulers Disposal Deposit Policy 
Building Water Monthly Charge All Systems (Un•metered used during construction) 
Wholesale Reclaimed Water Usage Charge Per 1 ,000 Gallons 

$225.00 
$30.00 
$30.00 
$30.00 
$30.00 
$8S.OO 

$105.00 
$70.00 

$3.00 
S30.00 
$30.00 
$30.00 
$65.00 

$115.00 
$50.00 
$70.00 

$120.00 
$30.00 
$78.51 

$500.00 to Sl,100.00 
$50.00 

Waste Disposal from Portable Toilets, Septic Tanks, and Landfill Lechate at Sewage Treatment Plant Per 1 ,000 Gallom 
Processing fees to CCUA for Potable Water (Public Water Supply) Distribution and Transmission System Permits 
Processing fees to CCUA for Domestic Wastewater Collectioo/fransmission System Permits 

$48.42 
'.$0$6! 
$87.46 

$250.00 
$250.00 
$50.00 Processing fees to CCUA for Permit Modifications 

Energy Surcharge (to be assessed based on a formula) when actual energy sensitive operating expenses exceed budgeted 
energy sensitive expenses 

Account collection fees and/or costs incurred by CCUA in the course of collecting delinquent balances, which may be based on a percent.age 
at a maximum of 35% of the debt, and all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, which CCUA incurs in such collection 
efforts, will be paid, in addition to the original balance due, by the customer responsible for the delinquent balance. 

" -- - ·•·· ····· - - ·- ··-- ···---�--- -·-------------- .
. 

... � ........... .-.. .. ; ...... : 



August 23, 201 8  

Ridgewood Trails CDD 
5385 North Nob Hil1 Road 
Sunrise. FL 33351  

Dear Customer: 

Clav County Utility Authority 
• 3 1 76 Old Jennings Road 

Middleburg., J<lorida 32068-3907 
Telephone (904) 272-5999 
Facs imi le (904) 2 1 3-2498 

Working togt•ther lo 
prolec:t pul>lic heahh, 
"on l'erve our nolural 
resournis, and create 
/ong-1em1 vaiue jor 

ou r rarepayers. 

Enclosed you will find your new service application dated 08/23/1 8 for water and sewer service at 1667 Azalea Ridge Blvd Amenity Center, located in Middleburg, FL. On your new service application, you were charged prorated water and sewer base fees in advance from 08/1 0/1 8 up to the next regular scheduled billing date of I 0/04/1 8. Also charged, was the new customer service charge and the required deposit for a water and sewer account. 

This bill is due and payable upon receipt Please return a copy of the application with your payment to ensure credit to the proper account. Enclosed, you wil1 find a copy of our current rates for your convenience. 

If you have any questions concerning your new account, please call . I can be reached at (904) 272-5999, extension 248 1 .  

(- c.�rely, . 
•. ✓-✓

·
- · ·· ,., "":' � � ,. , 1 1 c:.:.,. -·...1_- -,._':::-:--��- l1 · t -l- .. . t . t- c\ ,.._ ..... r-l ----- " '-- ·-)( -- . . '- -.Qiana Strickland _... 

Billing Supervisor 
Clay County Utility Authority 

Enclosures 



Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 1 14  
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

'! Ridgewood Trails Community 
Development District 
291 

08/29/201 8 

17,061 .00 

lnvoice#7548 

Thank You 

Please detach and return with payment x------ --------------------------- - - -------------
Customer: Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 

7548 1 0/01 /201 8 Renew policy 

FOR PAYMENTS SENT O VERNIGHT: 

Polley #1 001 1 8 1 43 1 0!01 /201 8-1 0/01 /201 9 
Florida Insurance Alliance 
Package - Renew policy 
Due Date: 9/28/201 8  

Egis Jnsurancs Advisors LLC, Fifth Third Wholesale Lackbox, Lockbax #234021, 4900 W: 95th St Oakfaw11, IL 60453 

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC 
Lockbox 23-4021 PO Box 84021 
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 cbilner@egisadvisors.com 08/29/201 8  

1 7,061 .00 

$ 1 7 ,061 .00 

Thank You 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1 001 Bradford Way 
Kingston,  TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Ridgewood Trails COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 14 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - September 201 8 81.kD . /J... 
Dissemination Agent Services - September 201 8 3 '  :_.; 
Office Supplles S lO 
Postage l{ZO 
Coples (f,zi; 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 1 83 
Invoice Date: 9/411 8 

Due Date: 9/4/18 
Case: 

P.O. Number� 

Rate Amount 
3,416.67 3,416.67 

83.33 83.33 
1 8.07 18.07 
1 5.46 15.46 

455.55 455.55 

$3,989.08 

Payments/Cred its $0 .00 

Balance Due $3,989.08 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

1 19 S. Monroe Street Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

---============================== STATEMENT =========-----=--====-------===== 

August 31, 2018 
Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 102469 
Billed through 07/31/2018 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Su ite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel / Monthly Meeting 
RIDGE 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
07 /05/18 KEM Prepare resolution declaring vacancies. 

07 /13/18 JBC Research law regarding agency, employee and independent contractor 
classifications; prepare memorandum regarding same. 

07 /26/18 KEM 

07 /28/18 KEM 

07 /31/18 MGC 

07 /31/18 JLK 

Research status of budget and assessment resolution adoption. 

Prepare annual assessment resolution. 

Conference call with Kilinski regarding ADA websites research, audio/minutes, 
and public records research; review emails and attached documents from 
Kilinski regarding ADA website compliance; research, review, and analyze the 
Sunshine Law Manual, attorney general opinions, and state and federal case 
law in connection with same; prepare section in memorandum addressing 
potential impact of ADA on website segregation; begin researching audio/video 
minutes issue. 

Research, review and edit memorandum summarizing ADA website standards 
and related information; attend multiple conference calls with ADA consult.ants, 
d istrict's insurance carrier and insurance defense counsel regarding ADA 
information; transmit information to district manager on same. 

Total fees for th is matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Cooksey, Jennings B. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Collazo, Mike 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

0.10 hrs 
0.10 hrs 
0.40 hrs 
0.10 hrs 

235 /hr 
260 /hr 
125 /hr 
320 /hr 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0. 10 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0 .10 hrs 

0 .10 hrs 

$131.50 

$23 .50 
$26. 00 
$50.00 
$32.00 

$131.50 

$131.50 



Ridgewood Trails CDD - General 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Cooksey, Jennings B. 
Kil inski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Collazo, Mike 

Bill No. 102469 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0. 10 hrs 
0 .10 hrs 
0.40 hrs 
0,10 hrs 

235 /hr 
260 /hr 
125 /hr 
320 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

Page 2 

$23.50 
$26.00 
$50.00 
$32.00 

$131.50 

$131.50 



Cl ay County Sheriffs Office 
P.O. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

TO: 
Rdigewood Trai ls CDD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phi llips 
5385 N. Nob HIil Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

DATE 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TIME 
WORKED 

DESCRIPTION 
IN/OUT 

08/27/18 MATTHEW MCREE --- r, J 1630-2030 

8/28/18 EDGAR HOWELL J (ll,,V ! 1200-1600 

8/31/18 KEITH SMITH _,./ \ I J 1400-1800 _,, ... 
/' 

,,,- . r , Y  · '11v 
,v iv\f' \\1v

' 

' " ,  '\. 
V 

(), .... .. ( ,,-

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

I NVOICE 

INVOICE DATE; AUGUST 27, 2018 
WEEK OF: 08/19-25/18 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 12.0.00 

30.00 120-00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriffs Office C/0 Brittany Gillard. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

- - �• • . "- "-- "--'�- . �  • • • • •  ,-..,... . , , • .....- - • .  ..,. .... � --.-· •• • - · , ,r-;:, o. ,  -• •  - =--cn:c  . •  � -.-.:- . ..-�.-•�- -- - -� 



The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
Aq11itlc Managen,ent 5':rv/ces • 

35·1 .l S 1 11 1� H •>n<I , 1 1 I), Wl 1 1 l<'I' Spring,,, Fl .. 3:2708 

Bill To ----- ------ __ ., _  -..... -- -· ·� ·--------
RlDGl tWOOD TRA I LS CDD 
4 15 \Vii.ST TOWN P I .AC.:r; 
Slf!TE I l ·l 
ST AUGUSTlNH, PL 321192 

I NVOlc�E  
lnvoiefi t# 

Account tt 

hwol.::.e Date 

7 1 8-l J fi  

IJ/ l }'.!/l 1 8  ------ --- .. - �  - -- - - - --------- ---
Due Dr1t0 9! 1 1 /.l.11 1 1!  

Invoice Questions: 
Please call  us at 

I -800-666-5253 or 
lakes@lakedoctors.com 

P. O. No. Terms Rep 
••• -,----•= ---��,�,--.=�•-- ··· ·•---�•-�-,=·=--�--------�------+--------1 

NET 1 0  DAYS MAS 

Item Number Description 

l\Jonthly Water Managemont Service (R_) 

t Jta �)P 
l�k.t /1'/oivtftnal"lc.e.. 
� \ . 350 .  S-1800 . <.fut.\OO 

Customer Total Balance S370.00 

;, , -INVOICE'DATE REFLE01;S 1MONTH SERVICE PROVIDED. ' .-

To help ensiu-c prompt and ntcurate c1·eclit to your account, ple:isc include your nctount 
mtmbcr ,rnd  inmice number on your cu.eek and ahn1ys inclmle your remittance stub will, 
your pa}·mci1 t. 
Please do no! send nny correspondence with your payment as it may deht1· our response 
to your inq1,1iry. Total bivoice· 

PLEASE DETACH &. RETURN nus PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

Bil l To 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 
475 WE�T TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 1 1 4 
ST AUGLIS'l'l'NE, FL 31091 

A111ount Endosed 

Amount 

370.00 

$370.00 

I nvo ice # �S3 599-

Account # 7 1 84 16 

Dale 9/ 1 /20 1 8  

$u\'e n Stamp - Go  Gr�n & Go l'aperl�,;.sl 1-1.t\'C l our inv<iiec e,na iled! 
Email address: 

□ Pleu,o Cho:ck Box i t'Nell' i\dtlre�� 811d t.fak.:, Chan!!cs Ab,1w 

The Lake Doctors, Inc. 
3543 State Road 4 19  

Winter Springs, FL 32708 

•• •¼ooY • o • • • ," ..0 •=-,.,.....,•_..,.,....� • .,..,,... - . • �  - 'l't --=- --,......T"••-• •• - •- -
•

· •-L• .. ••""••• =�• •' •
•- � .:..-r , ... . 

-.
...

. 
-

.
-,,--

•
�

• 

I I' PAYING liY CREDJT CARD, PIT ,L OUT BELOW 
Mastercard -- \'isn __ America.in E:q,ri!>ls 

Card ft 
Card Verification If. 
Exp. Dote i1 
Print Nonie 
.Billing. Address: __ Check box if same as above 

Signature 

·····- ·----- -- ·--- ---�---·--------i 

I I 

--

.......... �.,-,--·:_--:-.--,,-.::;,�-=-- ·. ;,•- ' ._ ......... ,-.• ,---.-.--



Clay County Sheriff's Office 
P .O. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 
Rdigewood Trai ls CDD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phi llips 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

DATE 

FOR: 

Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TIMe 
WORKED DESCRIPTION 

IN/OUT 

08/27/18 MATTHEW MCREE -- ,, J 1630-2030 

8/28/18 EDGAR HOWELL J ( L  V-' l 1200-1600 

8/31/18 KEITH SMITH _,,./ \ 
� 1400-1800 ,,.,. 

/" 

. r 1 Y � ,,/ + 

.v .x_,,v 
\ \\"vJ'· 

• . l  '\. 
V 

[} '-" .. { ,,-

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

I NVOICE  

INVOICE DATE: AUGUST 27, 2018 
WEEK OF: 08/19-25/1& 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 120.00 

30 .00 12.0.00 

30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/O Brittany Gillard. 

THANK YOU FOR. YOUR BUSINESS! 

- � � • • • r -"-•-•••=• -• • •,.,.,.........• •--•-• • - ---------..,.--- -1--•-• • - • • ••-= � -� � .; 47 -_=-:--•-----��-------------------------

..... 

_/ 



R&D Laf!dscaping &- Irrigation 
8850 CorPJJrale Square eo·urt 

JacksonVille, Fl 32216 
(904} 737-9733 

of 

LAl\T D S C AP E  & IRRI G AT I□ 1l 
E'-ILLl �lG I\OORESS 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
9655 FLORIDA MINING BLVD, W. 
BUILDING :ioo SUITE 305 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32257 
UNITED STATES 

ln '.'i)ll!,') Data 

$1-!IPPltrn ADDRESS 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
9655 FLORIDA MINING BLVD. W. 
BUILDING 300 SUITE 305 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32257 
UNITED STATES 

i,.,,i' ... te_n_. _-_--_--_·_·-· _-·_· _____ ···_--_·-•_--C_._---_- _· -... ··_· -... ·=_,,_._· - -_-_______ -_-.,l[l ___ - ·-_- · -_·--_l_;;_�;,l1::l,.r_·· _- -_--__ =_R_a_la_.lr-·--- ··· ·· ·�1 

Monthly Maintenance 
Description : Full Service Lawn Maintenance - mowing, edging , weed spray, shrub 
trim, lawn, tree & shrub pest control/fertilizer & sprinkler maintenance. 
Monthly Maintenance 
Description: Full Service Lawn Maintenance - Add On for Maintenance at Long Bay 
Entrance 

Monthly Maintet1ance 
Description;  Fu ll Service Lawn Maintenance - Add on for Mulch per approved 
proposal M23784 
Monthly Maintenance 
Description: Full Service Lawn Maintenance - Add on for Amenities Field per 
approved proposal M2541 9 

Monthly Maintenance 
Description: Full Service Lawn Maintenance - Add on services for Phase 2 
Monthly Maintenance 
Description: Full Seryice Lawn Malnten;:mce - Add on service for Pool Amenities 
per approved proposal M24144 

(!. If a,,P- �Iv 
Please Remit Payments To: t.4H/¾t1�.e.;t( &,I.,,. f,�,tc.e-
7887 Safeguar9 Circle r· 
Valley View, OH 44125 00\ , J °b6 . 5 3'iS00 . y{o,2_00 

1 $3,385.00 

1 $�1 6.66 

1 $202.00 

1 $456.00 

1 $1 ,960.00 

1 $829.00 

Subto l;i l  

i:·,,y1 ,1�;1isJ(:red l l::1 

Balvn,;a Dua  

f>ayment terms are net 30  days, vllth late payments subi.ect to a 18% per annum Interest rate applied dally on the 
overdue balance. 

$3,386.00 

$3 16.66 

$202.00 

$456.00 

$1 ,960.00 

$829.00 

$7,148.66 

$0.00 

$7,1 48.66 

flu� Dal·� 
1 --------=-=-� ��=�T-=·==--=r--==--=-----=-�11 --- ----------
1 j 9/1/2018 10/1/2018 

'fem1s 
-· =-... -�-

1 



6lli To 

Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9655 Flodda Mining Blvd West 
S\�itt 305 
Jackso:\}Ville. F� 32257 

Ridgewood Trails COD 
415 West-Town Place Suite 1 14 
Sl Augustine, f[,32092 

P.O. No. 

Quantity Description , 140--
Janitorial Sen•ice:. - Septen1ber 101 8  310, S'"l'J.. , 'i5"30 
Pool Mainl-enance Service.s - September 20 18  J )..6 • S "t '2. • 't ·:,5'7.0 •, .. f>tf) 5 
Operations: Management Services - September 20 1 8  330, s;,g,  "J'too 
Janito;ial SeJVicesl2ntl racili1y - September 2018  3?.o, s,-:i. ,t.tsao 3�t-'-ft 
Pool Maintcnan�e Sel"\·kes/ 2nd pool - September 20 1 8  3 �c>. 'S ,  "1. .i,5-i. 

-

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

9/4120 1 8  169 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

5.08.33 508.33 
750.00 750.00 

1 ,7 1 6.67 1 ,7 16.67 
33 1 .67 33 ! .67 

5 59033 590.33 

Total SJ,&97.00 

... . , .� . ,  _ _ _ ____ ,.., - . - - - - •
• , . . .  " ,,.. ,. • •• '-'• .... "'-•-+-.. - ... .... ..... . •· '•·'- • ·�· - r -- ·,- ·-= =- - --- . - - -!' ... • .. �• ,� • � ... � • · ·  • ...- • · • - • •• • • • � �• -• • • - -,- - � - - - - - ..-.. • .,.,.. , _, , . . ,  ... ----------------------



Riverside Management Servicesi Inc 

9655 Florida. Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Ridgewo�d Trails CDP 
475 West :town Place Suite 114 
SI. Augu-stine, FL32092 

Quantity Descriptjon 

49.71 Lifeguard SerVices lhrougl1 8/16/2018 

Ooi . 3d0 · ,,,... - ....  us ' ) 0 � .f cr-lJ(J . . . . " 

--

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

8/;l.8/2018 170 

P.O, No. Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

1 6.00 795.JG 

Total $795.36 

___L_I _I 



49.71 

Riverside- Management Servicesr lnc. 
9655 Rodda N/aina Rlyfl .. Bcoifdlno aoo, ,'lune 3QS, JM!<mnvme, f!nrida 32257 

IUOGEWOOO TRAILS CDD 

l..IFl:GUARD INVOIC� l'.IJ;TAlL 

DMctlptlon 

Lifeguard Services for ruogewood Trails 

covers PericcJ: August 16, :2018 

l.!f"EGUAROS ff 

$ 16.00 $ 795.36 

------�----��·--�----------------------------------------------------------



RIDGEWOOD TRAILS cor,IMUHiTY DEVl:LOP1,U:NT DISTRIOT I tlf'EGUARO Blll.ABL!i HOURS 
FORiHB Pia B·11h1U 

.!l!l!l tfours E,n�Ioy..e Ogsct!qtlo)l 

0/10/18 1.li s.011. l.ifeguarding 
8/\0/13 2 C.L llrcguarding I 

B/U/18 6 S.Du, Ll(l!QU&lding I 
fl/lf/18 8 s.v. Llleg11ardl11g 
&rmm 6.26 O.J. Uleguardillll 
8111/iS 6.58 K.M. U!egu•rding 
8112118 6 S.Do. Llleguardklg 
8117.1\S 4.6 s.v. Lifeguaidlllg 
e11211a 5.33 SJl. Lifeg:�1dlng 
8lt2118 5.55 D.J. Ule$U,r<ling 

TOTAi. 49.71 

Llf,igtll!lrdlng 49.71 

LG HOURS-P.!:. 3-16-18 



BiU To 

Riverside Management Services. me 
9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jackson-ville, FL 32257 

Ridgewood Trails CDD 
475 Wes.tTown l'lace Suite I l-l
St. Augustine, FL 32092 ,. 

Qua.nlity Description 

P.G. No. 

L 
irv .,  

Poot Mainlenanc� Seivices1 2nd pool - August 20 I &/ prorated 3 10, 51'1. ,1.{52.o 
Janitorial Servicesf2nd faoility - August20 18/ prorated 3'2.o, S'Tl. , 'tS-3 ;� 

-Invo ice 
Date Invoice # 

9/51201 8  1 7 1  

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

4.64.22 464.22 
260.�9 260.59 

Total $724.8 1 

•·••• • • ·•-•- •==•-•·c.· . . ••·••�• --=�-�-----------------------------

!----ti-



Clay County Sheriff's Office 
P.O. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO; 
Rdigewood Trai ls CDD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

DATE 

FOR: 

Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TlM E  

WORKED 
OESCRlPTION 

IN/OUT 

08/27/'IB MATTHEW MCREE -- r, J 1630-2030 

8/28/18 EDGAR HOWELl / (L\.N' 1 1200-1600 

8/31/18 KEITH SMITH // \ t _ _/ 1400-1800 

/' . , , y  · \Yt> 
.(1/ 

�\I' \\\(/'· 
, \.. 

v -

er'� ... t ,,� 

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

I NVOICE 

INVOICE DATE: AUGUST 27, 2018 
WEEK OF; 08/19-25/18 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 12.0.00 

30 .00 12.0.00 

30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make atl checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Brittany Gillard. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

/ 

- ��••-- �•--1•-,�-�,•-�-----•---�---------.-'"<7 ...... ��L,_, __ _ ____ ::,� -----.L ... -----H •-------=�---------------------------------------



Clay Today "' C!ay Leader 
Oaldeaf "' Keystone Herald 

:1 ,-S04~264�3200 
Ponte VBdra Record2r 

1-904-285-€;831 

BiJ!iJYJA!liad : A-,f.,.m1&0.l-Jhmt 

08/0l/2018 -08/31/2018 I RIDGEWOOD TRAILS C . D . D .  
fJallflfJD<il• A�rlirtirAto·;i�nt.4 !nlJOJc.eJ:-

08/31/2 018 503 014 3 021.09 
fntnlAJtrOOnf[}Ut!. 'vnopDilcd Ammm, Ti:":t,1"J,::,U..-t11tntf!t .:laJilffop 

.,.$943 . 82 l )  $ o . oo The 25th CT LEGALS 
.... um:imer rym!' ,�,,,,,,tP,rion ;oaay, (i(Jf)(M' W+ O<r;s 

Display 1 $874 . 97 [ $0 . 00 ! $0 . 00 $68 . 85 

REMIT TO: 
OPC NEWs, LLC 

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS C . D . D . 
475 W TOWN PL # 114 

PO Box 1677 • SUMTER, SC 291 51 ~ 1677 
CLAY 904-264-3200 

SAINT AUmJSTINE FL 32 092 -364 9 

Amount Paid: $ ____ _ 

0 8 /16 
0 8 /23 
08/31  

BALANCE FORWARD 
226111 CLAY "roDAY : RETAIL AD 
2251H ClAY TODAY: RETAIL AD 

Service Charge 

PONTE VIDRA 904-285-8831 

Amountto Pay : $943 . 82 

LEGAL 42354 B3 X 12 , 7 5  
LEGAL 42 354 B3 X 12 . 75 

($118 . 4 6 )  
$573 . 75 
$4 87 . 50 

$1 , 03 

•------ � -----�co•�--- --- - "• - --- ---- �----_- c o_ , ,�,_--,=���•-�-----, �•• ••-••••-• "-• •• . ...-.. ,w�.w. w,;� .,.,,_ ----� �X ,'"'<-'.";•• •�.�.<•' >O.V . , - -.--,,, -__ - - - .,- - --y•-••; -••••"•• --•- • •• •••••'••••••••••••• •••'•••• •• • • •• • ••'• •• •• •••••••••'•• • • ••� • • • • • ••••• 

Clay Today ,, Clav leader 
Oaldeaf ° Keystone Kerald 

l-904-26t1 -3200 
Ponte V0dra Recorder 

1-904-285,,8831 

RETURNED CHECKS WILL BE CHARGED A $25 00 NSF FEE 
hl!lionf';,riod I �Ml;f 

0 8/ 0l/2018 - 0 B /31 12018 I RIDGEWOOD TRAILS C . D . D .  
Rff/il)q fl<lt., Adlfe1tirnr Acrountl 

OS/3 1/2018 503014 
J-;rt-Cl�UrtTO� 'flllo;,plied Am!limf 

(
,__

$943 . sa) $ 0 . 00 
""'t'nl�f1>'P(! CUm.-•nl Pt:rlcd w=-

Display l $ B74 . 97 I $ 0 . 00 
"!JflAPPLIEO AMOlJtffS ARE INCll!De0 IN TOTl;l AMOUNT DUE 

lo- t 

3 02 1 0 9  
Po)'ln<att Paruna,A-.a By 

The 25th 
60D,:r;s 

I $ 0 . oo 

,o/., tt,p 

CT LEGALS 
!JIJ+,= 

$68 , 85 
15% Sffi\lltE CH!\�Gf IS AFPl!£010 IIALAl!CHOHWAIID 

Cheddt: -------
�u:ASE Ol:TACIH\NO Rcfi.>RN Ul'Ps� PORTION WIT!iYOUR R<MITTANC£ 

• 



CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 
OPC NEWS. LLC 

RIDGEWOOD TRAlLS COD 

C/O GMS, LLC 

475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE 1 14 

ST AUGUSTINE FLORIDA 32092 

3513 US HWY 1 7  

FLEMING ISLAND FL 32003 

904-264-3200 

DATE 

ACCOUNT #: 503014 

Date Order # Purchase Order Number / Descri tion Times Run 

8/1'12018 
8/23/2Dl8 

Please Remit To: 

226111 HEARINGS & MEETING · BUDGET IST RUN 
226111 HEARINGS & MEETING • BUDGET 2ND RUN (15% 

DISPLAY - 3 X 12 75 

FED ID# 20-21 12861 

TOTAL DUE ON ACCOUNT 

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 

3513 US HWY 17 

FLEMING ISLAND FL 32003 

Account Name: 

Account #: 

Order # 

Amount Due: 

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS cnn 
5030 14 

2261 1 1  

$ 1,061.25 

1 
1 

$ 

Amount 

$573,75 
$487,50 

$1,061.15 1 



PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

CLAY TODAY 
Publlshed Weekly 

Orange Park, Florida 

Before the underaigned authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today'' a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park In 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
Being 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
in the matter of 

BUDGET 

Legal 42354 Order 2261 1 1  
was published in said newspaper in the issues 

AUG 16 AND AUG 23, 2018 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously publlshed in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Perfodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay county, Florida, for period of one 
year next proceeding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advert1sement: and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised 
any person, finn or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing th ls advertisement for publlcation in ,� .��c� Swam to and subscribed 
before :;: 23RD day of AUGUST A.D. 2018 

351 3 US HWY 17 Suite A Fleming Island FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 • FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mafl: Christie@opcfla.com 



14CLAYTOD-'Y • August11i, 2018 

· RIDGEWOOD TIIAIIS COMMUN11Y Dl:VB.OPMENT oiSTRICT 
NOlltl: OFPUSllCIIOOll!IG ro iDNllDERllffADOPDOllllfllil llStA!..lEM:!1!11/IDl91UD<ilif;NOIIC£�FptlftJllBllllinl OON!lllEllllll IMPO!IOONOf 
QpWfflllS ANPMAIN1IJWIIESP!<Ul�JOOl'llllli OF AIIJWDSIJIOO..,U,.INIHl!EL!cV(,mllKIIDll,AND ENF-llflllE!i.&Ul; · ANO �OfREGUWI ID.QOOflllPE\1/!WRS' MIEDN&. 

Upco�lng Public_ Hearings, �d Regular Moelln1 

The Board of Superwl.,,n ("Boan!") for the. Rldcowood Tr.ills Communft\r Development District ("D(drlcl"I win hold tM 
f<l]lowlng two publi,; he•rlng und a n,gular mootfo,g: · 

00£;. Wu:t�JJ.ilL.&Rlfrnlw;5 1018 
I!Mlal. i.llll 
L1l.CmQ& L'oV c.,..,1y Pubic Ubta,y 

�45A .... r-•· 
Middleliura;, fknid• 320A 

Tho fir,;t public he•rlng Is being heid pu,;uant to c;hapter :ISO, Florida S� to ,_; • ., pubffc comment and objections 
"" the Dlotrict'• proposed boldpt ('1'rop,,sed 8ud1et"I for th" ffscal year beginning oetober l, 201.B and ending September 
30, 201!1 ("Fiscal Var 2018/.:tlll!I"), The ••mnd pubic hearlog Is being ho.Id pu1$UOht ID Chapters 17D, "'° and 197, Flamm 
Statute� to a,nsiderthe imp05ition of operodont and molnte�nce opod•I a .. essmonll ("o&M llss�} upon the lw• 
l"'3tvd ,.;thin the District, to fund 11,., p..,p...,d Budg� for fisc,I Ye•r 2018/lD:15; lo mnsid&r !he ad<,plion of an ....,..ment 
roll; and, 1'> provide for the lwy, a,llection, •nd •nfDnzme.nt of assessments, At the canchmoo of lh1! hearinp, the Baatd wll, 
by reso«>don, adopt a budget and Jovy o&M Assessm•ntus flnollv approved by the -,!. A Board meeting of the Ols!rfctwll 
also be held whe"' the Boan! moy a,nild�r any other District bu1lne.s. 

llesaiptjon of l\<O .. <ml!ITTS 

lhe Oi- (ffll'OSOI o&M Jls- oo henllfitted prnpei1V within the Di>lrlrtfor tile purpose rif funding the Dbln<t'. 
aenendadmhllstr.iijve, op&rations, ind ,miin\l!llan .. budget and providin1thefundsnecessary to lli"{dstserYl?'-On""/Sl"ndb,g 
bonds as reflo<ted In the otstrict's debtso,v[ce budget, Pursuant to Section 17D.D7, Flarfd11 Smtufts, • desalp!lon oftht ul'llia,s 

• to be fuoded by the O&M A55.,..ments, ond lhe properties to be imp,.,,.ed and benofilll!d £mm tho OlM A5semnents. ..., aN 
set forlh in tho P,,;poud Budpt. A geo,g,-phlc depiction of the property pomotlall'{JUbjocttDtho proposed O&M .........,,_ 
is identified In the map -•hed hereto. the toblo below shows the o,;l,.dule of the p,op.,..,d O&M A ... mnents, whim an, 
subject to ch••B• at the h••�ng: 

The propDSed O&M Assessments .a, stab!d indudo t1>1lection cmi. and/or BBJly payment dis� wlli<h aay County 
jweounty") may hnpose on assessments that are collecred on the County tax bill. Moreover, pursuanuoSect!on 197.3632{4). 
f1ond0" 5D>tvla, th• lilln •mounHhd _,,,, ■s tM "maximum rate• outhatlted by law fer O&M Amwmenb, ••ch lh•t "" 
a,sessment hearfnl shall be hold or not!"" prolllded In future years unl.,.. the assessments an, propoHd to be ,,,......ed or 
another .,iterlon within Section 1�7.3632{4), Florida 5!11tutes, Is met. Note thattheO&M Asse5sments do not lndudo any debt 
sel'llice assm:sm""bl prevloll5fv .... led by the District and due to be coHe<ted fur Flscal Year lDJ.8/2019, 

for Fl5<al Year 20113/2:Dl!I, the Dlstrl<t Intends .., have the Counl;j' bK «,He$r !Dllect tho """-"m•Jll> Imposed on a,rtam 
develof1•d proporty, •nd wiH directlv ao!rert the .,. ... monts lmp ... d on the remanng lm>offlbod pIOporty by sendii,g out • 
bill pri...-to, or durlng, Nmrember 2018. It ls lmJlOrlant10 pay'jOur a,......,ent because faUureto pay wil1 ca1use a !al< cetliff""-" 
to be !,sued aealnst th• property which may result In loss of lltl•, or I'm dln,ct billed • ..,,.,ments, mav tesuk In a forecfm;uno 
actim,, whld, also ..,,.y result In • 1055 a( titlo. 'n,e blslrlct'• dod,lon to caUect •-••ts on the ta. roll or by dlro<t biding 
does not p�edudo tho District fu>m later eleding to oolrertthose or ott.,erass..-.menl:5 in • different manner o.ta fututttim"' 

Additional Provbi� 

·The publio: h9rings ,md m••tins are open to the public ;,nd wiU be mndoded in ••cord•n"' with th" prov!sions of Florido 
law. A oopy of the Pmpo"'d Budge� proposed =m•nt mli and lhe agenda for tne hewing,;. and meeling ....y be obtained 
at tlie offi""" afthe D1.trict Manacer, located at 475 WestTawn Ploce, Sulll, 114, World Golf Village, St. Aullllstl••• Flarlda32092, 
(904) !l'I0-58S0 ("Distri¢Mana,:,,i's Olli..,"), during ncm,aJ bu,lnos• hours. The public h.,.rln115 and mMting may b& a>hlmued 
to a dat"-time, and pl•a to b• 5P"dfi&d on the """'n ht the he.rings or m<!eling. There may be D""'5iom wller, staff or boan:I 
members mav partldpale by speak..- telephwle: . • . • · , · ·- · · " -

Afff person roqulrlnJ •pedal aca,mmodwonnt this meel.ulg because '-t •. •\ af a disablllty or physical \mp;,lrn,ent should aintact the District Manager's K' Ofjioe at le..C: forty.olghl [481 h"""' prlorto the meotins. If you are hearing , 
onp..,<:h Imp.aired, please amla<I the Florida Rola� 5.,,,;ce by dlalfrrll 7·1·1. 
or l-l!oo-!155-8771 fTTYl./ 1-80D-SS5-8no (Volte), li>r aid in mn1ai:.tin1 tne 
District Ma<»Bl!r's Office.. 

Plu•e nom that all affe<ted pIOperty owner, """• the rlsht to appear 
at the publlt heal'lnp and meet1nf, and may also fil,o wJill;en objo.ttions 
with the Dlwict Man,ger'• Office within twen!; days of publieatlon of th!$ 
notice. Ea<h person who decides to appeal •"'I decision made by the Board 
wi� n,;p•tt 10· any rnttlloi" wnsidered •t the, public hearings ,,r meeting � 
odtllsad that pel'$Dn w\11 n••d • n,ainl af praa,&dlng• and that ac<l'lrdlngly, 
tho ponon may n&ed to ensu"' U.at • Vorbat11n record of the pn,..,•din(ll Es 
made, lnckidlng the testimony and evldenc• upon which 1u,:h appeal Is b:I 
be based. 

J;une:,; OIM!r 
Dl5tritt M>ln•t•r .....,,__ ___ ,..__'- ju 

a:AYTODAYONUNE..COM 

wllhOlll 18lclllg any IYl)S flt act.ion ag.llin11 
Ms. Pelerson. 

Tlll8$1lf; Clar '.lbdljl' published 8D Op
M oompi,nion lffllOO by Eric Cravey i,x. 
lolflle the. wwas of Ma. Kon1ke8 and lols. 
Slwldard, who bowed IO p?e.-nre from 
111e· teacher's llll.loa during a March 2018 
llolll'd meet.Ta«. . 

Thia meeuoe o:ollOCl'lled Ills tAcller\i 
unlolt ccllecl!ve IJ«rgalnlng impasaa when 

• Ille DIBl>let sim Dad not me1 ibe smu, ,:e. 
qnlred fund b.amce. Ms. Kil••• a11d Ma. 
Swddard fflcd for too eood cl Ille 11Dlon, 
white Ma. Gilbouam and Ma. Condon VOied 
ror 1116 good ol Ille Dialriei. Somotlllles 
leadership ii doioe wile\� riehl lnetead • 
ol belldllll IO Ille PfeflilUrll of !he cioml ill 
front o! lOl1 wa'ling "We Will \Illa You Ool 
ill A•r:' slenS-

Since Mr. Cravey plobld a •ltu•l!on . 
is1g11ueh11ag t.llo dlffBl'lffl(lC bel'Ween Ille 
Boml membMe, llit m• plok ma r.ha1 u-
11181.?ales 11!8 l!ypocrll!J at wsll •1 the ln
tegritr{ Ill' ltme Bnm:d membora. I• Jn11e 
2014. almotl IWO JeUS al\or hla slectllln, 
Mt. VilnZBPI B.lleml)led IO reotganl� Dia 
111&lt .,.'lh a ba11dM Ill Jlfll'Bnimel ollanll!IB, 

}Jlhough m, e••cr•W reoocnlitd 1h11 
S!lpmn!endanl bas Iha ,;ghl, l!lld 1n.lhor-
11¥. 10 pllll l>lll own •!all'. Ms. lCmlml and 
l4S. Studdard used ewey 18Chnlcall\,V and 
IIJnmick lo Dl>Bl.ru� 811d Pte'11nt lllia loom 
Jurpponlng {CCSB m!Bllf.CII, JunG 18 & 23, 
2014 and Jan 2015), lt I.DI kind of OOlll&ll• 
tlollll, Bild Ill lhe inlmest or lnll dlslllo•nra, 
I Wal l)IJO ol mi reeommeru!ed IO bp 
bire!I and bad a fronl row seal 
• eon1rasn ba1; 'l'ilb Jan•2017, loss lllan 

2 monlhs 11.lter Mr. Dllllls' elootlon, Wlion 
be blred,7 llllW senior alatt 111emberB - l.'8-
plooiDg 5 exia�ng admlalstralora and add
Ing 2 new posill{ms (TD, Jim 24, 201 :0. In 
-Ibis lnat.mroe, Ma. krokl:a abstained, and 

• Ms. SIUddard voled ID appron, lho&e new 
l!lros aner rdaliv� h1U� dlJcosolon. 

Ill bGlb ID&WICeS. Na. Gilhousen and 
Ma. Condon domanol!?alcd lhe lolegcl/,\1 lo 
do What wai ridll aoovot.ed r.o appme the 
Snporinlelldcnl'a ·,oqae,s� Again, 11111 dis• 
�ure. I Md I l!ODI row lltlll in lhlB BB 
�- 8ineu I WU """ or t� lodcy-5 being 
repllli,eO. Forget ·aoou, counllni I.Ile num-• 
bor orparacular worols en a mRiJer •• Mr. 
Cr,llllf 11Ufl1!6Sla, make Jaur choice blsod 
on Ille cbaracler ol lh•"" who llamllll•l!?alO 
Ibey wm do wllat Is right, e\'im When Ibey 
mlghl psr111MIIJ want III do olhomso - I 
tnw l wlll 

I almost /oriD� Ms. Kerela!s abstained 
from ll!llng on Ille penonnel ebanee, In 
Jan 2017 bacauaa her ton Wllll one or ttur 
7 new aclmlnlslralors lbat Mr. beYla wu 
reoommondmg Ill� ollll of lhe naw po8iuona 
bit bad creared. Imagine thaL 

Jolin Merrill 
• Orange Psrk 

r 

·11-----1---



. August23,201B•ClAYTODAn? 

RIDGEWOOD TRAltS COM�UNnY DEVf�MENJ Dl5!1UCT 

liomoF�uiui::RwtNGro !llltllDBt 111E.1110P11DMOflllf 11St/,l 'IV,R2D1J/W woomHmKEoiPllaUCIIEAlllNG m ro!G�lll[IMl'05RlOII Of· 
ilP�nOltS'-IID �SP£0M.�==:.=:iinu:aJ\IEIIO!l,,\IIG-Df111I!IIMI; . 

Upcainin� '."'bllc fl"".;l'C'i•mi ��• �oellnfi 

. The 8oard of $upel'Vlms {-s..,nrj fo� th• R!dgowood Tr.iils Co,;,munity D,;,.,l<>pmsnt Of$1ric;t (� wlll h�ld :t�. 
fullowiog two public hearlni:s .nd . P!$l!arm•et!ng: : . · - · .. · · : · · · . · · · -' ' . ·. · 

IOCATION;_ �i�=�\J�;:"� :,· ·-. . .. . . . 
½'----'----,-...:..-'-Ml_ddl_.i._u_,g,,::'_Fl_•_nd_•

;_,
- �---,,---'-----:-,-

·.:..· _• '.:..··",;:.
··-....1 ;:� ' . 

. .The !Im p,,biic h�i,g Is bting held puisl!'l.nt to i:ll;,)Jtor:190,.RorMI � ta rec¢,,:,, jH!b\ic �and_obje<!iq,u; 
an the Dlstrict's'. propmod budget j"!'ri,posei:1.� for the fl.;;.! YMr b"og;,inrn; October l; wi!i •m( .;n,ring 5optembe,'• 
30, 2019 ('Hsc.>I "'°"r 20111{2!119"). The .. ,:,;t,d· publ!i; he.uing is �  !tekl "'1,;,,•nt ta ·o.apt,irs' 1-ro., 190 .nd't![7; F/c,td,, 

. . .51lrtttte,, t<> «>IISidor the "imposltlon at operations aq,l"m•intem,na, <i>•�Tal asse,smo,nts ("O&M-�1$1 \1°po:irt d,\,,"lan<ls 
loca,_.o within the almlct, ta fund the Proposed Bt.!dg..: for Aocal Ve•r2018/Z019; ta amsroer \lie -..d<iptl'ori af an ........;,,...,t 
roll; •nd, ta proYide forlhe levy, a,lloctlon, and �O(<H<le�_of a_f.,,,,monti. Al-th• «>n<ludon of thi he•rings, tlie � iolil, 
by n=luttoo, adopt •·budg,,t and 1e\,y OLM �!!'.•�.as finally app,.,.,ed by the Board: A Board �•eting of U... Dfstti<t..,;li 
mo be heid wm,r! thea�•rd rm.ya,nsid!,; all'( �!fler"lli,1tlctbu�"""'· - · ·. . · 

11,e O)strict impose< o&M Assesmients on benefitted property wJll,ln the DiMct for the purpose of funding th DIMrt'• 
g,,nerol ,dmf nlstr,>ij'"'- operatiom,on<lmainten.m«1 b•dgetand pro•idini::q,j,'.lj.i<i�snecess..,;ml"')'dobtservioe"""wt:.<>dlng 
bond• as reflected in the Di>trk:t'<debt,ervi? bucfg_ot. i,..rsuantlo �cti011'l10,D7, f1arida51'1ltutis, a dosaip!lo� ...tll,Ho""°"' 

. to be l\,,.;_...i by !Jle m'<M ......,....,.ni., •rnl,thi, pmperties fl> be Improved and benefflt<t<l lrom.th• Ow.I /15ses,men1", ""' all 
50t_fortltln th• Pf<>j,os,u(II\Dlgel AgeograplP(:,lei>iwooofthe J>rop•� paterrtlally ,;ubject�r;t,• propos,rdO&M -•ment,; 
ls idenljfi!ldjn the ""'P •tt>•k•d hereto. The !able below show• the .sched•le of lhe Pl'Ol!O<ed O&M l\<,; ... ments, which Ott 
",lhJ•<t ta change at the he•rin;r. . . ._ - · ' . · • ,. . 

wr
f
•mw77TF11:71!�--�

e,
��, 

The j,�po�ed o&M iis$essment3 as �ted Tlldude rollection <nm ond{or early P:")fflent discount!. which !;lay 'eounty 
c-�r,ty'J)_ '!'•V i111� on 35se5>menl5 that aN collec:md ... the C-,,,,,,1)' ta. bill, More;;;,,,,i, pum,ant m Section 1!17 36�2{41, 

·_floli<la--Sm-, the !fen amount •h•II ,e,...., as the •m•mnum r.te" autl,ortzed by law for o&M Asses,mem3, mch that no 
assw,.;ment heamg shall be hcld or not!� pwirfded fn future ....,.,. uni... th• assessml?IIIJ •� pr,;iposed tu be ln=osed or 
••other aih!rion wllhin Sct:llon 1!17il!i32(41, f/a'idli .s:i-atuta, b mcl wo·t;,; lhllt !I>• o&M �•-=1"!'ts do m,tindllde •ny d� 

• '21Vice •�mnenl:s previously l!Med by the 01,Mct •itd due t<, be coll wed fiK Fi>cal Vear i<llll/2Di9'. 
· for Flm1I YearZ01B/2lll9; !he lll:m1i:.t lntmdi ID have !he·aiui>ly w 01U�r collect �h,: aii>=•n!S lmpi!Si:d on a!rt.aln 

· d��ped pr,,p•rty, •�d wll) directly ccl!otflne �«e5$m�nt> imposed·oo !he "'""'ininll; beneljtb!d pi'Pperty by ••ruling out a 
bll[pnorro, ordu,lng, N"'1>1mbet2018. rt ts im!l"rt.tntta P"Y. yaur •-"'1t b......,.., f.oiluretu �willc,u,e • GX certllicafu 
to � !,sued arr-,.fn>t thi, prop•rty whlth ma'{ n,sult In kLss of title, or for d!mct bBlcd assettm�nt5, ffi"\' result in • furedCl>Ure 
aclion, whlm. also ""'I' res,i]t m • lo'5 of t,'ti,,. The Dls:lrlcl'o di>ml<lo tr, ,;,,,110<1 -.. ... soierrts on lret.u: roll or liy <lirncl bf!ijog 
do� notpredudc the Di>1rl<t fml1\btw electing ta wffectthose or <>lher o-,entsln • dlffenmtman""'\{ta lwm, lim"-

� J\ddlllanal Pr-ovWuns 

The pub1io hea(lnp an<i meetln; an, open ,;, the pil\>flc ;mil will be a,r,dum,I rn •=r<I•""" wiU, the provirlons of fl!>rtda 
law. � mpy of th.- Pro�,.,.,.d !llldgot,, proposed os:oessmcnt toll, o,,d th• •!l"nda �• the hea,inp ond mooting may be �ned 
atlho offie<.5 of the Dis1rictM•n•Mr. [QC>t,,d at475WestT""'11 Pla04,Suite 114; World Golfllll1ag,,,.5tAug,Jstirio, Roridai 321l'J2. 
(� 940-5550 ("P!stri<tM•,._.. Offia,"), d� normot busJ,,,... hDllfS. The pubUchearlng, _and me,tina;m•v ba oontlnuod 

. ta a da� lime, and pl•a, la � speciRed ori the record at the h .. r1ngs ormedf�J- The"' may be oro,,ioru1 wlmn rntlf o"r board 
membe� ml!ry' pn:i,;ip2lb! by speaker telephone. . 

Any pe<oon requiring; spiidal·acmmmodations at thl-,m..,ling be,:aus,a 
of a d�bl!Jtf o,r phylical impairment >hou!d contact th Ol<trlct Ma110cger'.s . 
!lfi!oe at feast furt.,..,:lght {481 ho..,.. prlar to the meeting. II yau are heating 
or !P•«h lmpalred, pliose rorrt,ctthe Florida IWoy Servirel>y diallng7-�-1, 
or l-l!00-9SS-an1 (11'1) / 1-30G-955'm0 (Voi<:e), for aid in oomarting the 
District Manager� Office. · . · · 

PleaR note that all aifoctl!d property awn..-s ti- the right t,, appe;tr 
at the public he•rings and m..,tirig;• and m3V -al,o n1, wtjlten objections 
with the ·olsblct Manate,'s Offi"" wi\hln twenty, d"'I' of publii;;,llon of th!• 
no1fi:a.- Eam person who dedd .. to lippeal •"'i dedsl<»l made by the Board 
with respect to �11'( rn>tter coir;iden,d at lho public hearings Of m••l1•� "' 
•dvlse<l that pet,aon winnoed • roam! of pro�ln&O •nd that a<cordlriily. 

· . the_poisan m"V nHd to ""'""' that a wrbatim re<»rd of lhe proceedlngs fs 
made, ln<lu<llng the -many •nd evidence •poo whl<h rudi appt.l ts to 
bo bo...d, ' · • • · · 

Jam .. ql!ver 
Dl.trittMon-

i. 

[= _I ___ 

. . . 

!"'--•:"" 
l!i:00,-:• 

• . ' • .  "-••f . 

-..:, 

I 
--� 

•. _J: 



adreceipt 

3513 llS Hwy. 17 • Flemlng Island, A.. 32tXl3 
Phom: (004) 264"3200 

1 102 A1A !blh, U/Jlt 108 • Poote\lldra Beedl, A..32082 
Foona: (904) 285-6831 

Advertising Invoice 

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS C.D.D. 
475 W TOWN PL # 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Salesperson: Clay Legals 

Advertisement Information: 

Classification: Legal Notice 

Ir-' '-""'"'-----"�-e_s...a.cn--''p_t_io_n_,__-'--'..��· ;...i _s�. t�a�rt..c...· -:...· I Stoe _ 1 .. Ins. 
Jct� 'f<:.<Iay 1 _05/24/201 &  I 05/24/2018  I _  1 

Payment Information: 

Date: 
05/04J2018 

Order# 
284349 

Type 
BILLED ACCOUNT 

Cust#:503014 
Ad#:284349 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:09/04/2018 

Ad Size: 1.0 .x 5.10 

J _ _ «:;ost!Da� 
.1 68.85 

I _  
I 

Total 
68.85 

Total Amount: 68.85 

Tax: 0.00 
Amount Due: 68.85 

Attention: Requests for creditll or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days, 

Ad Copy 
NOTICE OF 

QUALIFYING PERIOD 
FOR CANDIDATES l.fOlt'l'IIE BOABD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE 
RIDGEWOOD TltA.IUI COMIIIUNITY DlWBl'..OPMENT 

DISTRICT 
Notl•e If her,,IIJ gl<>ell lhJt 111G' 
qualll)'lof perio,d Alt' candidates for 
the omee or 5upervt�ar or the 
Rldirl!wood Trail■ Plantation 
Commwilty Development D!striet 
wlll m.mmance .at noun on ..TU.be 18

t 

.2018. and .c:lose at nooD 011 .rune 2:1., 
201&. can.di data must qnal� ror the 
office of Sup""'i••r with !he Chey 
Couofy SUp111W1or or Eled!ono 
located. at 500 N. Orange A.ve., Green 
Co,e Sprlngg, FL 321>13, and pbom, 
(904-289-l>-SOO), All oand.idalel shall 
quallly lbr indlridual Of>als In 
aeoonlance with secllan 111.081, 
Florida stalul!es, and murt alJG be a 
gualitied eleotor or � Dl•lrlot. A 
qn•llflO<I ele•tor ls any penoll al 
lout lB ye,lt$ Df age who ls a oltlzen 
orlhe Ualted Slates, a legal "'•ldent 
or tho Slate or Florida and of !he 
Di■tr!,:t, .IUld who Is regllte""d to 
vote wltlt ihe Cloy COUnl;y SupeNisor 
or Eled\011.L campatcn1 shall be 
•ond11oted In aooord.onoe with 
Chaptw 106, Florida Slatule8, 
Th" :Ridg"""""1 Tl'al.18 Communlly 
Development Di&lrict bu twa (2) 
- up for eleetlon, &pegtD.cal!y 
,ealll 2 and 4.. Eaeh •oat '""''"" a 
lbul'i"'Qr t,,,m at office. Elecf.lun, 
.,... nmollltlsan and will be held al. 

--,-----,-----,..,,......-----::--�-� .. ••• .. · ·' · · · ·'" · ·· ··. · · · · - ·-----, : . ... -:-·•,:�:w ................. :tr.!-::!-!: .... ... ..... ,; ····"'"-'-"' �-·-····· :.:.�·-·'",--·-·-· 



nf l 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park. Florida 

Before the unckrsigoed authority personally appeared 
Jon Cantrell. who on oath says that he is the publisher of the 
"Clay Today" a newspaper published weekly st Orange Parkin 
Clay County, Flmida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD 

in the matter of 

CANDIDATES 

LEGAL: 41691 ORDER: 284349 

was published in said newspapedn the issires: 

05!2412018 

. Affillllt fur1her says that said "Clay Today" is anewspllpfa'publi$hed 
at Orange J.>m:k, in said Clay Counf;Y, Florida, and !hat the said newspaper 
has heretofure been continuously published in said Clay County, Flmida, 
weekly, and has been entered 11S Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, :in said Clay County, Florida, fur period of one 
year next proceeding the fust publiclllion oifhe attaclwd oopy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he bns neither paid nor promised 
any person,, firm or oorpm,rtion any discount, rebate, commission or 
refund for the purpose of securing tlus advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

·
•"\ -� ,• ,· . -,/.,. - � .:: ;/ax....__,.,.; _...:::.,.. 

l,. i/ 
_ .,. 

"/ /' &" 

3S1S US HWY 17 Suite .A. Flemiog lslmd FL 32003 
Tclc,phonc (904} 264-3200 • FAX (904) 264-3285 

B-Mml: Christie@opcfla.i:om 

about:blank: 

9!4f201 !t ll :18 AM 

�--� 
SUPERVISORS OF . TBE . 
,. ' IUDGEW00Dm4ILS 

��At!:o�· 
Notiec.;.ia bereb:, PY811. that. the 
qualit'tng ponoil .for candiwites far 
the offia of Supemsor. of tbe 
ltidJ6W<1<1d '.l'rajls .. :Plantab.011 
Commu,.it, Devel.oiu,ie,it · District 
'11/'lll CA!lllllienoe at noon <ll1 J'iiae 18; 
2nlB Ibid close at ii.oon oo J"uw, 22,, 
2ois. c.uiitldates musfquidi& Cor the. 
, office of Bul"'i::visor •, Wilh Jhu . Cl!!¥ 

Collni;j .S..:i)sM11or · · oJ: . �c!iomi 
loc;1.ted at 500 N" Or,mge Me., �. 
Con, Spri� FL 3»13,· IIJld phuiie 
(1104-289-llffll). All . Cudidateo ., aiuiU 
qualily; lbr .. , indmdnal · 11ea&. ,, 1.!I 
atton!BD"' With ileetiOll ..

.. 99.0Ul, 
. i'lcnda Statute,; lllld � alat> ·be a 
qllallfied . eJi,ctor of the Disl.nd .. ',A , 
qualified· el�r is lillY pen;an et· least 18 yef!111 at age who is acitri:en 
of the Uiµl-1,c! lltatu, a leiil l'Nident 
_,.t the. Slate. of Flmda .ind at the 

�4n"Tu:: <:1":�c!!..�=:: 
of Elect10111 .. ·c,;mpaig,m shall . he 
<=duet.a in aecord=wi:e ·• with . Chapter 10Q, Florida Statutes: . i ;: 
'The• ru�. ,'I'm!ls coiiimumw. 
llevefop,n,mt, I)mrict · has · two . (2) 
aeai. lip .for election, apei:ltu,ally 
llea11c 2 and ,J, Each 1eat carriea .·a 
illlal'-yeu � . 'i>f afflce. ·Elecb11111 
are >1011piutraan and will be held .at. 
the·-etimc a1he g,,n""1 electao.it 
DD ;No\'ambei- D, 2011, in the JJJIIIUll!r 

::::ii�:-1· )'' . )�� . :ff>'" :gaian1 
Filr. addttloiw uilbrm•tmn. please: 
l)Dll!a;<:t the; CIIQ'. Coimt,y Sap&m!IW. 
ilf·Eleclio111.'."": ;: <,,. ·,·,···:· ... ·., ... . ···< ¼aJ 4111!!.l p11biilha4 .iit.y U, 2811 

:.,::, :Cvlm.Q'll Ill"')' TodQ 



Billing Address: 
R IDG EWOOD  TRL CO D 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE  FL 33351 -4761 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Seivices 
Tota l Charges 
TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

Other d iscounts may applv. 

Invoice Number Account Number Page 
6- 296-61 400 1 of 4 

Store m: Store ISTE 1 14 

Shipping Address: Invoice Om1stions? 
RI DGEWOOD TRL COO Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
475 WTOWN PL Phone:  800,622. 1 1 47 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648 M-F 7 AM to 8 PM CST 

Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 
I nternet fed ex.com 

')', {'-P('S" 
z 

USO $1 87 .49 

� 
i/'31) I� 

USD $187.49 

/ -3(<iJ �S(?, . Cf1-

FedEx News! 
Your FedEx invoice has been enhanced to provide you 
additional detai ls and make it easier to read .  For more 
information regarding the changes, please go to 
fedex.com/invoiceupdates. If you have any questions, 
ple a se contact the FedEx Revenue Services Department 
at 1 .800.622. 1 1 47. Thank you for using FedEx. ~ FedEx 
Revenue Services Department If you need to request a 
billing adjustment for any rea son, plea se g o  to 
fedex.c om/billing adjustment. 

. . . . . . . .. . ........ .. . . . . . . ............. .... .. ..... . . ............... Deta i led_ descriptions_ of .surcharges. can .be _located. at.fedex.com ·-···-·- ---·····-· • · · ··--·-· ······-··--·-·-·-----------------···· · · To e11Sure propm:redit p!eas�roturn I · N b I • Am A N b lhis portionwltll your payment to FooBt RVOIC8 Um er DVOICe OUDf CCOUDf Um er 
Please do �ohtap!e or fuld. 6-296-61400 USO $1 87 .49 Please make. thock PW<1ble to FedEx. 

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Sep 1 9, 201 B 

QQ 3 64 7 8 01 AB 0.405 "AUfO T4 1 U4!; 33351-'176 \85 -C01-PJ6514-!1 

111 1 1  I I I I 1 ldl 1 1  I I 1 1 1 1  • 1 1 1 1 1 1 1  IIJ I I  1 1 11 I I • 11 1 1 1 111 1 1 1 1h Ml 1 1 1 1 I 
RIDGEWOOD TRL CDD 
53B5 N NOB Hill RD 

1 1 h 1 1h 1 1 1 1 1 1 l l  • I 1 1 1 1 . - 1 , , 1 , 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 , 1 .  , ,  ,1, 1 1 1 • 1 1 , .  i i  1 , 1 . 1 1 1 1  • • I  
FedEx 

SUNRISE A.. 3335H761 

lllll l llll I l!I II lll l ll llll I I IIIIII Ill 
60002460012358 

P.O. Boll 660481 
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

1246-01 -00-W36478-0ll02-00&5i63 

j I 
Invoice Date j 

I �---- Sep04,2018 ....__ 

,_____J .. !,____ _ ____,j''---"-----� 
I-



Invoice Number Account Number Page t---...... --""--"------...... ---t-t---'...;;.;;___,......,,.........;,_+1-_ --t---=-�-
6·296u6140O 2 of4 

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original} 
Sbip hw. Au,1 21.,201' : i . .. .. . . - _ . < .  1 e111t.lttl.: �T,ai!&t00 •. - - - IWJI: . · . . . 
Pa,tn'·T'flinf P'ilny · · -• ' - -- -- - • • • · - · _ - -- - • Refl3· - · • · ' · - - - - - - - - -
• - Fuel �urchsrge • FotdEl!. h�s a ppliad a fual sur�h�rg� of7.0�% to lhis s�!prmmt 
• Distarrn" Based Pricing, Zone 4 

Automation !NET 
Tracking IO  773069536355 
Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight 
Package Type FedEx Envelope 
Zone 04 
Packages 1 
Rated Weight N/A 
Delivered Aug 28, 2018 13:26 
Svc Area A2. 

hmm 
Maggi11 Phillps 
6MS 
5385 N Pine Island Road 
FORT LAUDERDALE FL 33351 US 

kClliu1 
Donna Owens 
Stam Board of Administration 
1801 HERMITAGE BLVD STE 100 
TALLAHASSEHl 32308 US 

Transportation Charge 33.80 

;;;;;;;;;;;;;;. 
� 

� 

Signed by E.WHITE 
FedEx y�e _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ IJ!)0000000/221/_ 

-=Fu�e�I S'=
ur_c_lla�r�e----------------=,--------�2-Zl == Total Charue USO $36,17 

Sltip Datta:. Auf SB,·�� _ 
Pa,or: Third fllaf'!¥"· • · --

_ _ - -
i / : { lf111t..Ref,: Ri� TMfik . - - hf& _• > = 

. -- - . - ; •--"-•. _ 
· . · .. - · . . · . . •- . -. .- � 

., • ..,. ·: aiiiiiiiiiiiiii 
• Fuel Surcharge • ·Fedf.x has appffed . fue l  surcharge ofl.OOJ(i ID this shipment 
• Distao�e Bllsed Pricing, Zane 2 
• Package Delivered to Retlplen!Addreu - Release Authorized 
Automation 
Tracking ID 
Sen,lca Type 
Package Type 
Zane 
Packagas 
Rated Weight 
Delivered 
Svc Area 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

INET 
773105900780 
FedEx Standard Overnight 
FedEx Pak 
02 
1 
1 .0 lbs. 0.5 kgs 
Aug 31, 2018 13:46 
A1 
see above 
000000000/1283/0Z 

FedEx® Billing Online 

Sender 
Shelby Stephens 
475 WestTown Place  
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

Transportation Charge 
Fuel Su rcha rge 
Residential Delivery 
Total Charge 

� 
Jan Doan 
1431 BIRMINGHAM RD S 
JACKSDNVILLEFL :!2207 US 

!ISO 

25.79 
2.10 
4.16 

FedEx Bill ing Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure. FedEx 
Billing On line helps you streamline your bil l ing process. With a ll your FedEx shipping infonnation availa hie in one secure 
online location, you never have to worry about misplacing a paper invoice or sifting through reams of paper to find 
information for past shipments. Go to fedex.com to sign up to d ay! 

;;;---;;; 

!246-D1-00-003641ll•0002-00652�3 

'\ I Invoice Date \ I 
.__ ____ __.l l'-----=Sc.=;.,ep:;...;:0�4,-=20::...:...:18'---'J I_ 

a 

' 
_J 



Invoice Number Account Number Page 1---------"-'--+t-.;.;.;.;;..;a;.;.;a;.;;...;......;aa;;..-1+ ....... '--- -.c,;;.;;;;;;;..;;;.;.__+-_-=--+-
6-296-61400 3 of 4  

Ship Date:�ij 30, 201' . � R•=-��TFatk . ·. _· _- .•. - · . . . eayiw.Thlr'Hartv , , · · · · - .  aw.a · · · · · · 
• Fuel Surcharge - Feimih as applied e fuohurcharge of 7.00% to !his shipment 
• Distance Based Pl'icmu, Zane 2 

Autnmatlon !NET 
Tracking ID  773105913655 
Sel'llice Type FedEx Standard Overnight 
Package Type FedEx Pak 
Zone 02 
Packages 1 
Rated Weight 1 .0 lbs, 0.5 kgs 
Der!Vered Aug 31 , 2018 1D:11 

Sender 
Shalby Staphens 
475 West Town Place 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

� 
Bob Port8r 
DR Horton 
4220 RACE TRACK R□ 
SAINT JOHNS Fl 32259 US 

svc Area A5 Transportation Charge 25.79 
Signed by T.CARRIE F,.,.11;.;.a,;_,I S'""u,,.rc_h"'a�rg�e ___________________________ .;;.1 .6'-'-1 
FedEx Use _ _ _ 000000000/1�83/.,.. Total Cl1a,ge USD $27.60 
lhlp Date: Au« so, aen •· · · · e-. Ret,; Ri�ooo rm1i -•· -_ - -
,p� l'hird Party . : 

. . . . 
· Ref.ft: . . .. 

. 
. ... . . . . . · . . . .  

• Fuel Surch a rfB - FedEx hes applied a fuel surcharg e of 7.DO%to thltshlpment 
• Distance Based Pricing. Zone 2 

Autamalion INET 
Tracking ID 773105921697 
Seniice Type FedEx Standard Overnight 
Package Typo FedEx Pak 
Zone 02 
Packages 1 
Ratad Weight 1 .0 lbs, 0.5 kgs 
Delivered Aug 31 , 2018 10:1 1  
Svc Area M 
Signed by T.CARRIE 
FedEx Use _ _ _ Ol10000000f1283/

.., 

$!tip Pate: Aug
.
30. 2018: • · -·- - · · 

-Payo,:� Party . . . . . . 

� 
Shelby Stephens 
475 WestTnwn Place 
SAINT AUGUSTINE  FL 32092 US 

Transportl!tlon Charge 
Fue l Surcharge 
Te1111 Charp 

' Qtsl lllJf.: Rlllge�oru{f111t� . . · . Ref. 
• Fuel Surcharge - FedE,c hs •pplied • fuol surc!,arg • af 7.� ta !his shipment 
• Dirillnce Based Pricing, Zons 2 
• Package Delivered to Recipient Address - Releue Authari1&d 

Autnmation INET 
Tracking ID 773105931552 
Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight 
Package Type FedEx Pale 
Zone 02 
Packages 1 
Rated Weight 1 .0 lbs, 0.5 kgs 
Delivered Aug 31,  2018 09:19 
Svc Area A3 
Sign ad by see ij bove 
FadEx Uaa 000000000/1283/02 
Sblp.9111.« A111 s&. 20W .·_• i . 

. 

•PayiW:Tlunf Party 

l!unl.lr. 
Shelby Stephens 
475 WestTown Place 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US 

Transportation Charge 
Fuel Surcharge 
Residential 0aliv1uy 
Tata! Charge 

· ·  . . · -• • •- - ::_. fW�llillpwaod Trei� •· . . 

• Fuel Surcharge - FedEx has applied a fuel surchar,,ie ot 1.oo% to this shipment 
• Distance Based Pricing, Zane 2 
• Package Delivered to ReclplentAddrsss - Releau Authorlied 

Aummalion INET 
Tracking ID 773105940512 
Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight 
Package Type FedEx Pak 
2one 02 
Package.s l 
Ramd Weight 1 .0 lbs, 0.51.gs 
□ a livered Aug 31 ,  2018 09:23 
Continued on next page 

� 
Shelby Stephans 
475 WestTown Place 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 3W92 US 

Transportation Charge 

·-� 

� 
Marie. Dearing 
D.R. Horton 
4220 Race Track Road 
SAINT JOHNS Fl 32259 US 

� 
Tommy Taylor 
31121 Beacon Rock Lane 
MIDOl£BURG FL 32068 US 

.Bmaiut 
Anita Mejtish 

USO 

4091 Great Fall, Loop 
MIDPI.EBURG FL 32068 US 

25.79 
1 .111 

$27.60 

25.79 
2.10 
4.15 

25.79 

1146-01 .00-00!!6470.Cl001-0065162 

'\ I Invoice Date \ I 
,..._ ____ ___.II Sep 04, 2018 IL___ 

·.
···.lleia,•·• .

.. 

. . ·· ··• . . ·. ··•• ·•· .. ·. · .. · . . RerM:' 

USD 

' 
_J 



Tracking 1□ : 7731059405 1 2  continued 

Svc Hea 
Signed by 
FedEx Use 

A3 
see aboYe 
00000000'.l/1283/02 

Invoice Number Account Number Paga 
6�296-61400 4 of 4  

Fuel Surcharge 2. 10 
f!esidenlial Deliv8ry 4.15 
Total Chaille USO $32.04 __ ---------------=-----Th-ir_d_P_arty_S_u_

bt
_
ot

_al ___ U_S_D ____ $,._1-87-.49 
Total FedEx Express USD $187.49 

--

12<1<>-01-00-0036476-0001-006 5262 

j I 
Invoice Date J I i.....--------' Sep 04, 2018 

= -



Clay County Sheriffs Office 
P.O. Box 548 
Green cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 
Rdigewood Trails CDD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phllll ps 
5385 N. Nob Hil l Road 
Sunrise, Fl. 33351 

DATE 
WORKEO 

09/04/18 KEITH SMITH ,q 
09/05/18 MATTHEW MCREE lft-, 
09/07/18 Edgar Howell '$ 

DESCRIPTION 

,.37;4a1), ,w s 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

1700-2100 

0850-1250 

1730-2130 

I NVOICE DATE: SEPTEMBER 13, 2018 
WEEK OF: 09/02-8/18 

REC'D SEP 1 3 2018 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

4 30.00 120.00 

4 30.00 120.00 

4 30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

INVOICE 



Clay County Sheriff's Office 
P.O. Box. 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 
Rdigewood Trails COD aka A:ralea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sun rise, FL 33351 

DATE 
WORKED 

09/04/18 KEITH SMITH �q 
09/05/12 MATTHEW MCREE $_?"l,., 

09/07/18 Edgar Howell b� 

DESCRIPTION 

I· '51.,..f;1 > • bt,f S 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
imd 
Brian Stephens 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

1700-2100 

0850-12.50 

1730-2130 

INVOICE 

INVOICE DATE: SEPTEMBER. 13, 2018 
WEEK OF: 09/02-8/18 

REC'D SEP 1 3 2018 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

4 30.00 120.00 

4 30.00 120.00 

4 30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



Clay County Sheriff's Office 
P.0. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 
Rdigewood Trails COD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
sunrise, FL 33351 

DATE 
WORKED 

09/04/JB KEITH SMlTH ,it 
09/05/18 MATTHEW MCREE lft, 
09/07/18 Edgar Howell 'g, 

DESCRIPTION 

t-31t�i> • ;u, S  

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 

Brian Stephens 

TIM£ 
IN/OUT 

1708-2100 

0850-1250 

1730-ZUO 

INVOICE 

INVOICE DATE: SEPTEMBER 13, 2018 
WEEK OF: 09/02-8/18 

REC'D SEP 1 3 2018 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

4 30.00 120.00 

4 30,00 120.00 

4 30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriffs Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

., Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 09/06/201 8 

T Di 06 j Web Address rustee st dayelectrlc,com 
AToucl��:�: � 904-272·2456 (800)224·4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account 

*8874493 
Rate - GS  

Name Service Address 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 1667 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD 

From To Approx Next 
Read Oat:e Previous 

GS Non-Demand 08/03/2018 09/04/2018 1 0/03/18 702 

Previous Statement Balance 

Meter No Multiplier 
168 13035 200 

Present KWH Days Daily KWH 

732 6000 31 188 
Sep 201 7  2.600 29 90 

1 ,957.30 
08/08/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 
08/12/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 

966,00CR 
991 .30CR 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Bitled 09/06/2018 
Energy 
Ar:.cess Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 6000 KWH 
Small Outdoor Light I;, (f":!

. 
'iE; "fi' �

.
fl n:, 1

.
pl

rn 

.. -"t? �o l . .. e!.1 'lift -•"" !\ ! Pole f , 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax StJ' ·• ?! ! ltl l:;F 
Florfda State Sales Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax (6%) 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

BY=-------------

Current Charges Due on 09/10/2018 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03168/KWH -$190.08 
Government Taxes/ Fees are not imposed by Clay ElectriC 

S 0.00 

487.80 
23 .00 

104.40 
200.89 
91 .00 
23.24 
58.33 

5.46 
28 ,68 
9.30 
0.90 

$ 1 ,033.00 
$ 1 ,033 .00 

$ 1 25.01 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information . 

Payments rect>i'(ed after 3 pm will be credited to Y()Ur aCCOU11t the follewing business day. Billings not paid In full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (wlllchever Is greab)r) that will be added to your account, 

T Tear Here T 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying lly Ma1l: Return thrs portiOf\ with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. O. Box 308 12s 
Keystone Hefghts, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Addr= Correction: -�-,----------

911 Emergency Address; 

lpph ii •II• I' , 1 11 1 11111 . 1 I I 11 1111, 11 1 1 1p11 1 11 .... 1111,Jlm •11 
73293·6A"2"128•-AUTO""MIXED MOC 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRAl!.5 COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE Ft 33351 -4761 

0887 4 4 93 

Account Number 
"8874493 

Phone Num)J,er 
(904} 509-6445 

Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/20/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

0□01033 □ □ □  

I !nclod<!d an ad�ltlo@! amoLlllt 
as a domlfoo to �rnject Share 
to help those 1n need. 

$ 
�l!m- ""'1cunt 

Write A=unt Mumll<l< oo d>edt and 
make payable bl: 
Clay Electric c..,"l'"'"tlve, Inc. 

$ 1 ,033.00 

$ 1 ,033 .00 

' I 

I- ,-



. . . ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 09/06/201 8  

734 Blanding Blvd 
.· . �...+-... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

ATouchsc':;!:�r� 904-272·2456 (800)224-4917  
T D' 06  I Web Address rustee 1st clayelectlic.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account Name Servfce Addnt$s 

901 1 950 RtOGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 421 4  WAff.M SPRINGS WAY SIGN LIGHTS IRRIG 
Rate - GS 

GS Non-Demand 
From To 

08/0.3/2018 09/04/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 
08/08/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 
08/22/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 09/06/2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 42 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
10/03/18 

Prevtous 
872 

Previous Balance 

Preffnt 

914 
Sep 201 7  

67. 00 
3 1 .00CR 
36.00CR 

3.41 

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up BY= �-----�----�� 

23.00 
0.73 
0.70 
1 . 93 

1 .03 
0.28 
0.92 

Current Charges Due on 09/20/2018 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03168/KWH -$ 1 .33 
Government Taxes/Fees are not 1mposed by Clay Electric $ 3.94 

Meter No 
137843270 

KWH Days 
42 32 
27 30 

$ 0.00 

$ 32.00 
$ 32.00 

Multiplier 

Daily K.WH 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Wil l  you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information . 

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following bUSlness day. llllhngs not paid 1n full wm 
incur a late charge of $5 ,00 or 5'i: of the delinquent ail\l)U�t (Whk:h&Wr ls greal:erl that will be added to your account. 

T Tear Here V' 
When P,ryfns In Persoo: Brin!! entire bill with you, 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ,._ ,, · Ac t N be •. ••..• <> f !nclude<l an addltlonol amoont 
P.O. Box 308 12 8 · · · · · ·  · . c:,n

1 1 9
1.1
5
m
O 

r. · · · · · · · . as a donation to Pl'oj..:t Slla� 
7v tD help tho"' lo need, Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 ., : , , ' PhQne Number , · . . 

Mailing Address Correction: �---···-······ . . ···-·--··........ . . , ..... . . , · ... _,...... · . , ... .... . .  , ., . ,
. 

911 Emergency Addrl!SS; 

•1• 1 •f 1 1 (1Jl 1 Jl 1 ld1 ll1 1lillJI HJll1 1 l lllplnlpm11ll•1 l l l l 111 
73293-6A*2"128-"AUTO""MIXID AADC 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351•4761 

0901 1 9 50 

i---------------------1 (9041 509-6445 
. , : , < · Phone CorrecUon \ :· :: $ 

Return this coupon 
With your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/20/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

0000032003 

Pa.,,,.,.nt Amount 
Wrrte Aco:>ont Number "" chetk and 
make p;l)'able to: 
Clay E:leetnc Ccop:eratlve, Inc. 

S 32.00 

$ 32.00 

· ·····•·· ... � ·� 

I I 



,-.. "' .,. 
0 
Cl 
D 
Cl 
0 

® Clay Electric; Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

Statement Date: 09/06/201 8  

· . ,+...._ .. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A Toucbstc::;!':�� 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917  

T D •  0 6  I Web Address rustee 1st ctayelectric .com 
Automated outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name 

9047502 RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 1 595  AZAJ..EA RIDGE BLVD POND FOUNTAIN 

Rate - GS 

GS Non-Demand 

From To 
08/21/201 8 09/04/201 8  

Previous Statement Balance 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
10/03/18 

Previous 

2569 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 09/06/201 8 
09/04/2018 Account Setup Connect Charge 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 7'40 X 1082 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 09/20/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03168/KWH ·$34.28 
Government Jaxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

3651 

30. 00 
87.97 
1 1 . 50 
18. 83 

3 , 03 
8.43 
3 .36 

1 . 21 
0 .67 

S 16. 03 

Meter No 

i5llii3745 

KWH Days 

1082 1 5  

$ 0.00 

$ 1 65.00 
$ 165.00 

: :
.
_ 

. . .  
· _:
.
: _ : · 

.. 

Multlplfer 

Dally KWH 

n. 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? V1S1t our Storm 
• •  Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information .  

Payments re<:e1Ved after 3 pm Will be credited to your account the foRowmg business diry., Blllil'lp nt1t p.ald t n  full will 
incur a late (;hal'l!e t1f $5.00 i,r 5% of the delinquent amount (Whlch<M!r fs greater) that will be 11.dded to your account. 

T TeM Hete T 
When Paying in Penon: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this portion With yolll' �t. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. D. Box 308 12a 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Coirect!on; �-�-�------�----

l 1 111(pl•IMltl 1l•d1 1hll11l lll l 1 1 I IIIJ••••••m•pll •1llll•11 
732�3-6A"2"1 :ZR-.. "AUTO .. MIXED MDC 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNln' DEV DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE R. 33351-4761 

0 "10 4 7 502 

· • · · •· · · Account Number . .  
· :. · . . .  

9047502 
• . · · : :  Phone. Number< 

(904) 509-6445 
. , . . . , . · , · • . Phone Correction , ·. · , · , 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/20/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

00 001b 5001  

I i1>tl11�ed an �ddltianal amQunt 
ao a donation to PTcJett Shore 
tc help !hci<e In need. 

s 
l'all,n;;"t AlnilUl>t 

Wrlte Account "11Jmber on chock and 
make payable w: 
Clay Ele<tri<: Coop,,n,tt,,,, Inc:, 

$ 165.00 

$ 1 65.00 

I I Service Address I 
1 I I 

. . ... . 
·
-,.� •.....•.. � ... ·•··· ;.,;;;,,...... �--'------

. . . . .... - · ·- ·· ·-- .................. • - .. 



<Tl 
0l 
tj' 
0 
0 
a 
Q 
0 

® Clay Electric Coopera tive, Inc. Statement Date: 09/06/201 8  
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

4..... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A T0uch.��!� 904-272· 2456 (800)224-491 7 

Trustee Dist 06 I Web Address 
�--�---� clayelectrk.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Une: (888) 434-9844 
Acc;ount Name Service Address Meter No Mull:ip!ier 

9047503 RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 1 560 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD PONO FOUNTAIN 27640232 

Rate · GS From To Approx Next 
Read Pate Previous Present KWH Days Dai!y KWH 

GS Mon-Demand 08/21 /2018  09/04/2018 10/03/1 6 21 04 

Previous Statement Balance 
Previous Balance 

Current Charges Billed 09/06/201 8 
09/04/201 8 Account Setup Connect Charge 
Access Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 09/20/2018 
Total Amount Due 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

2104 0 1 5  

$ 0.00 

30.00 
1 1 .50 
0.30 
0.82 

0.46 
0. 12 

0.80 

S 44.00 
$ 44.00 

$ 1 . 70 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Vfsit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other informat1on . 

Paymaots received after 3 pm will be credited to your acttJunt the foUowmg buslm!S$ day. Bllltngs not J)llld in full will 
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% or the deHnquent amount (Whichever ls erea;ter} that WIii be added to your account. 

V Tear Here Y 
When Paying io Person: Bring entire bill with you. 

When Pay!ng By Mail: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 12a 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: ------�----�-

911 Emergency Address: 

11 11 1 b •I• I I• 11.11 1•1 h ,I •1 1 1 1 1 1 11111 1 11 1 .. 11 1 I 1 1 1 1 1 11l l1 JIHl111 
73293-6A"2•12s-••AUT<r"MlXED AADC 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

0 9 0 4 7 503 

Account Number 
9047503 

Phone Number · 
(904) 509-6445 

. : _ . 

·. Phone Correction · 

Retum this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/20/2018 
Total Amount Due 

00□ □ □ 4 1.! [}□8 

f iflduded •n ad<l\t!onnl amount 
"" a  donation to Pr,;,Je<:t Share 
to help th°"' lo need. 

$ 
tl'a\ffnant Amnunt 

Write Account Number ,;,n ciledl and 
mal\e payable to: 
Cl�y Electric COupo,raU...,, loc. 

$ 44.00 

$ 44.00 

[ 

' .. 

. . ·: .. 

I 

,-
, r 

I 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 09/06/201 8  
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

· ·· ·· · Orange Park FL 32065-5798 A ToudtstP11eEn"'.ID'""..,...+.... 904-272-2456 {800)224-4917 Coopera1:1.,-c. � 

I Web Address Trustee Dist 06 ctayelectric.com 
Automated Outage Reportfng Line: (888) 434-9844 

A,o:;q1.mt Name Servfce Address 

*7636863 AZALEA RIDGE HMOWN ASSC OF 1799 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD NE CORNER SIGN 
Rate - GS 

GS Mon-Demand 
From To 

OS/OJ/2018 09/04/201 8  

Previous Statement Balance 
08/08/2018 Payment Received • Thank You 
08/31 /2018 Payment Received • Thank You 

Approx. Next 
Read Date 
10/03/18 

Previous 

1960 

Prevfous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 09/06/201 8 
08/30/2018 Late Fee 
Energy 
Access Charge 

ID} 'W IF'J � <ir' '\tfJ'if'il l 
��r�:

Re
":!;�m;;: .01 1<0 x .o  KWH 

I
&

.,,�� l;I B"" I 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax BY: ____________ _ 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current Charges Due on 09/20/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .031 68/KWH -$1 . 90 
Government Taxes/Fees are not 1mposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

2020 
Sep 2017 

70.00 
32.00CR 
38.00CR 

5.00 
4.88 

23 .00 
1 .04 
0.74 
2.06 
1 .08 
0.30 
0.90 

$ 4. 1 8  

Multiplier 

!18404595 
KWH Days Daily KWH 

60 31 
53 29 1 

$ 0.00 

28 
((tefr1C Wc-At;j18 

I -�i-'S 

$ 39.00 
S 39.00 

September ts one of our most actfve hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center on line for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

F'ayments received after 3 pm wiU be credited to your accow,t the following business day. BIIUngs not paid in full will 
incur a late cN1111e of $5.00 or 5l£ of the delinquent amount {whichever ls greater) that wUl be added to your account. 

Y Tear Here 'V 
When Paying in Person: Bring entire bll( with you. 

When Paying By Mail; Return this portloo wlth yi:,ur payment. 
Ctay Electric Cooperative1 Inc. 
P. O. Box 308 121 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Address Con�tion: --------�-��� 

91 1 Emergency Address: 

•tl•wh •1 11 l •l • lnlh11n • • l 1 ' 11IM' 1 11l1 11 (HrUM11 111111II 
73Z93-6N2.•i27••• .. AUTO .. MIXEO AAOC 350 
AZALEA RIDGE HMOWN ASSC OF 
C/0 CDD OFFICES 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351 -4761 

□7636 863  

A«ount Number •· · . 
·7636863 

Phone Humber 
(904} 620-0087 

Phone Correction • . . . .  

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 09/20/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

□ □ □ □ □39008  

I lndilded an additio�al amount 
a, a donarum to Pm1ect Share 
io help \hoi;e rn �ee<I. 

$ 
Pavml'llt Amount 

Write Ac.count Number on check znd 
make pay,,ble 10, 
Clay Electric Cotiperative, Inc. 

$ 39.00 

$ 39 .00 

L �� 
_- ----- -- ----------- ___ __.__ ____ __.__ _ ___._______. 

SEP 

":.· . : · __ . 

. 

---_-_: ... 

2. 

. . 

-;• :-

: : .  

. . .  



Clay County Sheriffs Office 
P.O. Boic: 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 

Rd igewood Trails CDD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N. Nob Hil l  Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

DATE 
WORKED 

09/19/18 MATTHEW MCREE 

09/Z0/18 EDGAR HOWELL 

09/22/18 KEITH SMITH 

t, 3  

DESCRIPTION 

l .  !,'Z,-·S-, 2, . 3LfS 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TIME 

IN/OUT 

13:Z0-1720 

1600-2000 

1700-2100 

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

. : . . 

HH uo· - • c:· - -, � Pl v - •- _ :: - f _' -__ I: 

INVO ICE DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 
WEEK OF: 09/16-22/18 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 120.on 

TOTAL $360,00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



Clay County Sheriffs Office 
P.O. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 

Rdigewood Trails COD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N. Nob Hi l l  Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

DATE 
WORKED 

09/19/18 MATTHEW MCREE 

09/2.0/18 EDGAR HOWELL 

09/22/18 KEITH SMITH 

8"L 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 

Brian Stephens 

DESCRIPTION 
TIME 

IN/OUT 

\ ;  3 "l -'S72- ·Jlf S 1320-1720 

1600-2000 

1700..2100 

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

I NVO fCE 

I NVOICE DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 
WEEK OF: 09/16-22/18 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



Clay County Sheriffs Office 
P.O. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 
Rdigewood Trails CDD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

DAT!l 
WORKED 

09/10/18 MATTHEW MCREE 

09/12/18 KEITH SMITH 

'6Z 
�'{ 

DESCRIPTION 

r • !;, z,. sn-�311s 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

1415-1815 

1730-2130 

HOURS 

4 

4 

INVOICE 

INVOICE DATE: SEf'TEMBER 17, 2018 
WEEK OF: 09/09-15/18 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $240.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS ! 



cray County Sheriffs Office 
P.O. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32.043 

TO: 

Rdigewood Trails COD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

DATE 

WORKED 

8/27/18 MATHHEW MCR!:E 

8-:) ri"t Y 

DESCRIPTION =fF C::,  
I · 32--572. · 3t.f -5 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

1630-2.030 

I NVO I CE 

INVOICE DATE; SEPTEMBER 27, 2018 
WEEK OF: 8/27/18 

REC'D SEP 2 7 2018 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

4 30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $120.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS I 

CJ0� -
I 

� 

,_ 
. 

' 

� -
� -

I 
I 



ruve_�ide MRMgment $eivices,.Inc 
96:SS Florida Minll1g·Blvd'. W�t 
Suiie30S 
JacbonviIIe .. -Ft )22$7 

BiR T.o. 
Ri�\'DOd Trolls CDD 
4'15 westTo.wn l'lai:QSul� t 14 
$. Al/g\lstm,�;.,t_ 3'209l 

C\uanlil.y 011'8(),iplkm 
Fo.�fl

iy 
MafnlC_ililntl:" A11JliM l ~ August l l, l01S� 

lvt!1111ti,nat1i:c Silppllns tf 73 """ •  
l- �•- 7 

. i? i-� .. f:�1J 
-a �-., ,  s ae.. •-t<,, o.o 

, """ f-,zf-1 ,.  .. At11.:1.J11 ,'\··1 
J ':\.o, i f1). * t-t!;co 
T, l & ' 

. r.,�Ht�l'M ( .s�u \��,.t, 
h .. .-:; -• s·n.,_ , S' ,._ �t.> ' ?�o l f �, ,,,e�- /{;\t..,,,,."'-"'\-'5 
i, ).. t, , s, ), , S' l. tO 

C . . � I Olil\4,_II\J-'.¢IW ., A,, .L -
, !' l,t,\� ;o.1 •7 . i.: -� - ·  • . , e_..,. i-,,.,.,_t t.4

'1 ii:l1.,"- � /$.· \ 

'-'.---

Invoice 

REC'D SEP 2 5 2018 

P.Q. N�, rerms 

t ')_ ••) Li Oj 
'(> j )  

• 
. i.t t t. 

t ;ll )  
1 'l. ""t b.  

� l ?.:.-'l, ., 
'14 

f I I n�i-,.. r. . 
., 

• (�t_",i', � - J I 

0 (.)-

oQ 

P-i'ri]e"Ct 

Rale; Amount 

l,iS0,04 3.t:Sil04 
l.l\!l,.40 2.210.41,1 

- . • , �,--r �..s 

(J)�l 1?J JJf:i�iJ ��� 
· - - - . . . . 

Total ss,Jd0.44 

Dat(i 

, 



RMS lllUGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEil/1!1.0l'MSNl' Dl&TRICT 
MAINTENANOO BIU.AIILl.i tfO\lfflJ 

FOR THE MONTH Ol' AUGUST ffl8 

,I!.!!! � � pngdptJ,.111 

811/11 1 L.F. Removed debt!• flOm ckHllmOII 1119111 l ,oadwa� lnapecled ptayiimuhd t11iliJlmlJIII 
f.11/18 ii LF. !111� 111\d deanadfN111 end oullall ullllcluM(l.leed Gtilor end LlllP Tr.llltr). 

JlltlllhdW11111fflll,jlAl dllttem S\ana Plus 
&12/18 8 J,L lnspecllld am! de11md lallts. ill\lJ O\llfell $1!Ud.lff'Q (Uffd Galor end Laljjfl Ttallei� 

181ffl� washollt, p/11 dirt iomtltme Plllll 
m/16 1 l.F. lllllp■dsd and mmMd dllb�S !tolll cammon11111'8, � up sup)lllal 
M/'11 2 l..F, Re11111¥B!i dobdl fllllll common are 111, lnlfll!ded J)lavgroun,s � 
Mr111 1 \..F. RIMOVM d111Hfs f«1ffl Amtn11Y<:an1tr1nd ffllffllOn lllGllS, pllllwl1 11p IIIJ!IPltt 
flN16 2 L.F, BleW off pocl decks & 111rll!ng lo!, re� deblls fi>lfll M!'lrit!(Cerlter, llrlllclhlened 

p!Old•tk and pallo rumllUra 
8/1M8 4 l.l'. Impeded and temwau debd1 ltOll'! mm1m11 111Ua, rollllffflya 1111d Ameril)' Canler, 

tm,U.,i &<:1ap dll.l)Gnse.-, replaced door knob cm dl!l5Bl door, 1eplatad 81lJoalM algn. 
bll\W alt pool dad«I, pluked llPIIIPfllla$ 

8113/18 $ l.F, 1nspecle1hmd l'lll!IOVad deblla tantommon 1110S, ro�• ••d AmnllyOen1et. 
ff;J>lacad bful-.n llll'llnlla• .i pool declf, iepll<:ad llgllt llldWe at mreaoe, p/u suppllee 

8113118 4 S.A, ffll!IVlllad 111\d eklentd Jeba and oulfaU ,ltllolvrA l,Utld Galof .nil Large Tlvlter) 
N18/18 4 6.M. l1111p8Dletl nnd danadlakaa aflll ouffllli •lrlllllui.s (Uq,f Gm mid l.arga Tmlol) 
ellflfll 3 l..F, 111,padad Mil l'lllll""'Bd debrla frun,l)!)ffil111111 •-.roadi'lll)'J", fllkel,Jlmenlll' Oenwend 

p8lldl!I lo), lnstalllld d11Jl]ll'.ll1, 19pellml IJlgn. pldcad up IUj:lplllll 
8117/18 :z LF. Ramcl�ad delHIB fCllffl CMID'IOll 111f'&S, lnalalled illde halghU!glt, pict.,ed 1111 1uppllu 
81.:!ll/!8 l LF, !nspaalad and rtmwtd deb)II 1(0111 Cllffll1ICIII areas, � lekn, .Am8nlly Callier end 

p1rklhll � replaet4 tram can �ars on pool <leek• 111111ded, pli:ked vpfUPPht. 
8/21/1B ' l,.f, Orgllllz:ed pqcil d•clo; l)llllo fllfltffbre. ,eplllrad palffllons In men's lmffn•oom. 11mcwed -d 

r101n toadtid1, l,IIW oft'pocl de� 1111111 .,n,1 p11rldl,g tot. N1lllllftdd61111S81ound-llllM:lll!y 
o,1111er, � up 1111ppli111 

11121118 8 ,I.I.. Oqianlz:od pool diltlc pallo filmlture, replilrudpa�ln 11\tn't llelhrcarn, l'CIIIICWd .sand 
!'tom roadsldit, blaw alf pool dfclt palkl and p8lldng !Cl, !dmoml debdi, :JIOU4dlmtnl!1 
C1111lllt, Picked up, •uppffu 

8/W18 2 1.,1', 'Removall dal>JI, tm �n mu. Amenlty Oenler and �• 
812(118 2 t..F. OrQllnlud pOlll deck bn!l.ura, bltw olf i,o!!l � & pa!lo •=· puln!IJd a!Gn pn.is 
W/18 11 L.F, IMJ!tClljd a/Id r-1ddtbria ftQm common-•.� lekvt, parklno lol eml 

Amsnlly�•r, dellvemd aDC111111cll(d& la nRildell!G, Olll�rl pooldeckfumlbn 
11127/18 2 BA Rllmowd dabm (Plffl w- araaa, blll\'I di pocl cfack, l'8placed uash llep. 

oiganlzed plllll dedl fumlum 
8129118 ' Lf', Ramolled (lehrls lllll1\ Amlffll\' Canter and c:om-1 lllllD, pldwd UP $\lpjll!II, 

1ep!aced tr.nll btllJll n naecllld, � pod dackfumll,,n 
8129118 4 SA fnspel$d and dHned !MIS and (lll\[\111 sll\lduret {!Jaed 8atclr mid L9191 TRIiier) 
812e/18 4 S.I>. lnspeclod 1111d �IB•ned ,.end culfehllu�rd (.thed 81110rend lerga Traller) 
f!R1/18 a LF. ln,pei;;led and iemowd detols '"3m CIOlllfflOll llre88, IOa(JW� �. p11rlliPll !al-.nd 

Amemty Canler, iMW!fld •��r<h lo resldem, otllllnb'M poaidackllt.mllu,t.i, 
plcl«ul ll)I l/,\lppllte 

TOTAL &4 

Mll.1!8 �12 •M111ta11� la 1tlMhu1$abl&per aaullon 112,061 FIOlkla Sla!Qlu MlleaQ8 Ralt 2000-oA45 

RIOGEWOOD TJWL6 



t 

MA!�JiHA!lgg f.m:.r,AQ�l;J'U�§_ l 
-�II Endl"g 08'011J I 
lt•S'fRI�r ·ttAtlf $0:Pl'lih ;l>k\Cl!' -�'tflt J 
ftl' � 
Rlll�D�-

7J211l1B- �!l'llll i!lf�J1lllflf• it 11.50 Ail. 
1 't12118 -1�'wd fi!ldjij· Y 1500 liF, 

B/ifi8 e.·ror,Glll!ll' f. -
$.00 L;.F, 

l!N14 .S.iqt•rl!i Llrsttt TtG!it1r Renlsl f t"O.Oo. LF. I 1/3116 .CIHllrJl!l!Qr lnlllltbtl}& f 22.114 LF; 
"3118 Tllilel.!>¥iff',t - - 'lll&a LF, 
:813!1& 30W�!flli! 4, lfl!il.ill' 0.lf 

I 
l118118 Clllame Ju!P(11). .. P.-ct\ G&;'t!J LI', 
818/18 ll6. lbJ1adlter,powder J ot-i- 32.1.9 l..l'. 
811Nts -S!!dinfgnas• 4 &2,iG C.li 
Wf#l$ j-2-lt18/'lllg•l«-Wlllrl!iil ilfjrt IJ; 21M o.ti :j 
NilltO t.eo AUlomallo'f 1a �81 t.l'. I 
8HOll8· ,_ - 1$14" . -t, ft41 LF, � 1\l0\111  !pi, 
IIHIJfll fflht2:ktallwoca � "- 1,3& t;.F'. 
$f!MS 114 lad.wnhete C. Uli l,J', -8/i(i/18 �•ju{ll.(1ll)_ � i' • f!lliflt 1.F,; 
ettMe S�b �lor� (4). f aJ.55 l..F, 
·e,tot.l$ Telfy.\ll\Yel& :r. 14.Ga 1..1". 
6/:10/19- \.'Vattmoiit ' 18.fl l .1'. 
·ma11a �h!OWII'\# f4Ufl I.JI, 
¥11i/18 IW,yluck(2) ' 33.l!& i..F, 
'fSl'10/18· l�h_!,aas S ,:t.n t,F, 
a11011a Qu,rn,m $ 19.!lt LJ>. 
Bif(t/.18 -

P!lper .. �. :1 l!(J,$7 L"'. 
8/{Qf.18- �J lilllcl!om � 340 1..i;. 
!hono W..,,f!JMkel(�) "  -H.43 J;J'. 
BIIONII T!NhQlll&f,l} c, '1!18.U t.F, 
attWtll Qlli;!rand l.e.,'M,fRi!MII t 10.00 SA, 
�i31f8. Slw'$01181al�,a{$) C. 6J't LI', 
.1,1/fafffl ,i10 �,ainmve1r a:jril!ila �- e,. 7,14 Lf'; 
Mn: �fj\ll)ll{12) f - - 72:116 t;,f; 
,&rf!f11$ auper-W. i:mwr-f,i) l 88. 19 {.,I;. 
l.lt'811&: �1lc$!d {a} f 1U'8 lf, 
Bt1311B- .l<llf ljrJg c;. :iS<I CJf 
81it11a -R1ilglo1Jbladupr�-!lllkt � 4Jl8 C;tl 
.11J1:,,1a l(s� _(:; 1:.46 O.H 
,t11111a, key.ab (  .. 'itl� 36;jli Cl! 
B/18ftB 4•x •• �8fi{:2} 11;&1 'Cji 
:Bf1S/18. AAimiilltil p;idlcu:lt_� {�) c. 46:9& CJf 
lll1W1l Afr'III� .,,.11"11-ol! 00 " ., .. U'. 
ll/Wi& ·1311 nailh � ;r 1�,$ U". 
111511'6 �, a.-. _L.f, 
a,1J!t1a :Bzoom, 1t.117 LJ'. 
8Jt7{tl)- 36" X ;lS" lllluik!fflll (2} t,· 57�- U:, 

1 
111111,a .a-.bl;idt:pelnJ(ij r,.,,,,,}, .uo Lf.. 
8/iT/18 -Chlorma lulii!(ta) f -�M L.F. 
"111.1,· MlilfallHClil l6) 'i'  34.44 I.F. 
8/Uf!B $lb DEF11111rfl(W,\11r i' 32.19 L:J'. 

' .,  .... �, 



G/2.ll/t\l 
mo.t1a 
ll/!!1fl6 
�1118 snms 
812.:lha 
81$t/f8 
tl/11118 
awiti& 
ll/2:e/W 
�t& 
M1011a 
!lm!ffl 
81$1/W 
�1Wi amna 

i�� l,,f, 
20,61 . LI'. 
11.&1 u:. 
19.02 L.F. 
$1� t.f'� 
32:111 ·1;;1', .!Ulil L.I', uf u. to.oo SA 
U.$5 t.JT, 
ei.llG Lf, 
56,1:J .1.r,. 

1�;73' l.F� 
32.19· LI'. 
·11ll> L.F. 

9.1.8 LF. 

TOTAi, _ §2,21():.lii 

l · 

t 

·I 
1 

l 



Remlt To; Clay County Sheriff's Office 
PO Sox 548/901 N. Orange Ave 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

(904) 284-7575 

Attrn Fiscal - Accounts Receivable 

Bill 
To: RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 

5385 N. NOB Hlll RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 
MAGGIE PHILLIPS 

r.;v_ 
D [ I .....,_ • .,. ... ... � . � .... ff - �  .... - ,4,, ..,,... ;-,_ 

Due Date 
Terms 

9/27/2018 
Net 1 5  Days 

ltem/OescrlDtlan Unit Order Otv 

Fees-2nd Employ� Admln Fee-AU��T 
2018 ' fu1t ,,s,"t, s-n ,�4S' 
Fees-2nd Employment Schedulin9.,11..._,,,. 

Amoont Subject to Sales Tax USO 
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 293.00 

56 

5 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date; 

Ship 

S$108369 
9/12/2018 

Page; 1 

To: RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 
5385 N, NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 
MAGGIE PHILLIPS 

Customer ID 
P.O. Number 
P.O. Date 
Our Order No 
SafesPerson 

Ouantitv Unit Price 

56 3.00 

s 25.00 

Subtotal: 

I nvoice Discount: 
Tax: 

Total USD: 

C0000575 

9/1 2/2018 

Total Price 

1 68,00 

125.00 

293.00 
0.00 
0.00 

293.00 



RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
RlDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 
RIDGE.WOOD TRAILS COD 
RIDGEWOOD TRA.lLS CDD 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS GDD 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 

.. . :. -. · ., :8/21201 8: , :_ . ' , . 6375 HOW ELL, JR. EDGAR W. 
:_ .c .:. .: '  ; _: , .,-, .. .- 8/3/201 8  . : :- : ---: ; -:, _:._ ; .61 7 STIVERS, KENNETH H 

. . . .: . . : , : ,: · . . _ �: . �5/20,.8 . ::. ;: . :-,"I.\ /· ,6445 SMITH KEITH A 
-· .- . , _, :'._ .. ·, . ,· . - .:::,.•;8/6/20.1 8 . .. · -' :; , :<6375 HOWELL, JR., EDGAR W. 
·· : ', . .. , :>:.= . : · ,8/9/201 8 . . • : 7665 MCREE, MATTHEW 
· · . : · . · ' :  ,, 8/13/20:1 8  · . . . . . .. 7665 MCREE. MATTHEW 
/ : :_ :.- ; ; ' . · . :  .. ·: .8/14/201 8 . . . : ,  : . .. , . ,6445 SMITH, KEITH A 

· : .. . . : ;.::_:_._ .:i : �·: t8/U/201 8 . . > : :  . , : ·, . · . 61-7 STIVERS, KENNETH H 
_ .,::· :/;: : : _:_-m11201B . . ' : · · : _.',-.··.· 6375 HOWELL JR., EDGAR W. 

.. •. · . . , .  _ ; : ( :  ,�·8/22/2018  _, _. ; ,  : ' ; ,. V665 MCREE, MATTHEW 
: .. • · : . . . ··<f'.13/.25/2018 · . : ;  · : : = :: : : - -:.6445 SMITH, KEITH A. 

. .- - ,i ' : ;, = , , ,  ; : - ,8/28/2018 1 0':-::.' :. , . -. . , - ,_6375 HOW ELL JR., EDGAR W. 

· , . . : ·, :' . , �: .: '. _: :  ·, . • . . · I : • -: :_::. -- . ·_' . · : _ . :" TOTAL 

.- , . • .: 4.00 , 
. ; , : , , · .. · . ..- · .4:00 

- ,  ; .. . t :' ·· ·:. :·, : : ._ '• ,4.00 
· .: . .  >- : ,- : :- :_ .': . _ 4.oo : · . , . , . . . : >. , . './ ,, �-•;itQO 
: . .. : . . ' . -, ,. , _ : _:,: : .:: A:00 
: ,  . . . : . ., . · . . . . . 4.00 · 
< "·'. , · ' . · "< - : . _ ,; .. 4_00 

· , .: . , . - . -. _ • :� .:(: ; :- 4.00 
·, : . : (. >· - '. . i:- _ ;, _,:4.00 . 
, .. ,_: . . • : ; : o . · , :  :- ::4.00,.: 
. . . :" · · ·, \ . . : - : . -:· _: ,• ·4.00 . 
,. , . ,:_ ... _: : '. ,  i : .. - · ! : ' . ,4. 00 
. ' :'_ /}- · ,·.: :- , .. :· , , ::56.00 

, : , , ! ,· ·•>:8/31./2018 ·:· <: ·. :, : . , .,,6445 SMITH, KEITH A. 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
100 1  Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Ridgewood Trails CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 1 14  
St. Augustine-, FL  32092 

Qescrlpti911 
Asstisim�::{ RQJJ Ai:imln\sJi.�Upn FY 2.01 S 
:( y ,q - �f-�-1'\j; ;:f tlt !{ 

1-L S' I ?., ,  .3P-\-

Hours/Qty 

I nvoice 

lw{oitcdJ; 184 
hw(lli;e Qa\�; 91201.iS· 

Du!.l Clafo; 9/20/iS 
Case: 

P,O. Noml;ior: 

Amount 

Total $4,260.00 

Payments!Credlts $0.00 

Balance Due $4,260 .00 

Rate'· 
4,260.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1 001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Ridgewood Trails CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Sulle 1 14 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

' Management Fees - October 201 8 r.::q. s-· 1 � .. 3."f' 
Dissemination Ag.em.Se�ces • October 2018 ,SI , 
Office Supplies.s: ,., 
Postage ftt.- .wi. 
CopleyP..,.::..t:., f<t<' ,41,.s;-
Telephone.� ,: 

Invoice 

Invoice #: 1 85 
Invoice Oate: 1 0/1118 

Due Date: 1 011 /1 8  
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

REC'D OCT O 4 2018 
Houl'$/Qty Rate 

3,416.67 
83.33 
0.72 
3.29 

355.05 
28.09 

Amount 

3 ,416.87 
83.33 
0.72 
S.29 

355.05 
28.09 

Total $3,887 . 1 5  

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,887 . 1 5  



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S, Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, Ft 32314 
850.222.7500 REC'D SEP 2 8 2018 

September 26, 2018 
Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
c/o Jim Oliver, District Manager 

Bill Number 102916 
Billed through 08/31/2018 

GOVERNMENT AL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

�,.,; ,:;.-,1,; 
�neral_�\!� / MO!l� M�!'J.1 
RIDGE 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
08/01/18 KEM Prepare appropriations and assessment resolutions. 

08/02/18 KSB 

08/07/18 KEM 

08/08/18 KSB 

08/09/18 KSB 

08/13/18 KSB 

08/30/18 KSB 

08/31/18 MGC 

Review proposed conveyance of common areas. 

Research form of license agreement. 

Review matters relating tn conveyance of amenity center and confer with 
Dearing regarding same; prepare bill of sale; prepare contractor affidavit. 

Continue tn prepare conveyance documents and confer with developer. 

Review proposed budget; prepare mailed and published assessment notice. 

Review proposed budget; prepare appropriations resolution; prepare 
assessment resolution. 

Continue researching audio/video minutes Issue in connection with ADA website 
accesslblllty; prepare section In memorandum addressing audio/video minutes 
issue; research the extent to which past and present public records must be 
made ADA accessible; prepare section in memorandum addressing public 
records Issue; review and revise entire memorandum; forward same to Kilinski 
for review and comment. 

08/31/18 JLK Research,. review and edit memorandum summarizing ADA website standards 
and related Information; attend multiple conference calls with ADA consultants, 
district's insurance carrier and insurance defense counsel regarding ADA 
information; transmit Information to district manager on same. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. • Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie S. 

0.10 hrs 
0.30 hrs 
7.10 hrs 

260 /hr 
125 /hr 
275 /hr 

0.10 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

2.20 hrs 

1.60 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

1.80 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

$2,080.00 

$26.00 
$37.50 

$1,952.50 

===-===========-================= STATEMENT ================================= 



Ridgewood Trails CDD -General Bill No. 102916 

Collazo, Mike 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Kilinskl, Jennifer L. 
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 
Buchanan, Katie s. 
Collazo, Mike 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 
0.30 hrs 
7.10 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

320 /hr 

260 /hr 
125 /hr 
275 /hr 
320 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

Page 2 

$64.00 

$2,080.00 

$2,080.00 

$26.00 
$37.50 

$1,952.50 
$64.00 

$2,080.00 

$2,080.00 



Clay County Sherlff s Office 
P.O. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, Fl 32043 

TO.: 

Rdigewood Trails CDD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

s.. � .. ,,;t." qhlf.\ 1'{, 
DATE 

d 

WORKED 

09/24/18 KEITH SMITH 

09/26/18 • ·  EllGAR HIJWEtL '> 

DESCRIPTION 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

1630-20� 

1700-1100 

INVOlCE DATE: btrbBl;R i, iois< 
WEEK OF: 09/23-29/18 

REC'D OCT 01 2018 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

4 30.00 120.00 

4 30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $240.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mall to the Sherfff s Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



IN.· ,1r:t11 c.;e��-, . . ., - H . ,, .. .. . 

The lake Dactors, Inc. 
Aciuatie Management Servicet · · " 

:���\�ft.t'�����i�tl�f,�J� 

. .  . · . ' . ... ... . -. :

1

•· · ,·•: . · . : . ... . . . <··· 1 

-):;: _··j::::- 1 
·

• ..
.
.
.. · .• . 

.;. 

. .
.
.
• · 

. .

.. . 
·

.

· 

. . . .....
... . ....

.. . ..... . __,.,,__-

·

· •

··

•
'
·

'-

BY-: - -�_;;_:i; �·; 1 ..... � ;; � �  "' =,,.:,. ,;,, -.- i ;,; ,,,,-* c�[o; _@�:£1 
BIII To . 

. : . .  -«"-' .... . .  · .,,::'..• ·· ·- ·--· - �·t: --- •-:.• · ·  ... .  ,.,-,,-•,.-· .• • �.--- ·. '. · · ·:--
·
-· -·-

RH>GE\\'1 1( I I) 'I R.\11 .S (1)1) 

·17.S WE'-l' IOWN Pl.;U T 
M l l 'IJ'.H.J 

. 

\ r ;\l /(it !", UNI '.. 1 1  3l(j•J}. 

. . . . . .

.

. . ..

.

.

..

..

.

..

.

. . .

.

. .. .  · . . . .  ·.
,
· · .· . . ... . , . .  -. �,...,...�,,_... 

··· · · · ·" ··'�•·: :J · ; 

:
-
·�:.-

·- -· . ·· .• . .- ' · . . . 

c� 
l.l¾ '<<. ;et, .'1.. t 

Invoice Qnestio1m 
Please tall us at 

1-800-666-52S3 or 
la�es@li!ke�octo1·s.com 

. I Amount . . ·  .. 1 
· · · "·" · · · · .. ·

·--··· •-..
. . . , ,  ... .

.$ 
37tU1\1 

I 

clO l .  1JC. ,.-J8'<XL t./4 t/ tJO 

CustQmer i·otal ealanc.e S310.oo 

�ii;���� 
Follow us on F11eebook & .lmtagnm1ll 

·· ·· - · . ... . )It . 

l.''LHAS£ DBTACH & RETURN UllS POltUON WirH PAYMENT 
·., . ,, , :� ......... . :� ••....... · .. .. _ ...... .  ;. , . . , :�; : .. .• -.. , ... · : .• . . •

.

. 
· 
__ _ 

Bill To . 
. . . . . · . ... ..... . ... . . . . .. _ ....... . ,  

..
. .
.
. , . . .

..
. . . .  , . : 

.. 
-_.._ 

.. 
_. ---

lW !CtJ .\\'t \( !ll 'I R •\H /'> ( ' I ll)  

.175  w1 ::-n TO\\'N P l. Arn 
Sl i l l f  1 1-f. 
S1 ;\l .'i.il iS I INI', Fl ,Qfl92 

I 
j_ 

J 
• • •• • •••• • • • • •  • • • • • • •• • • •• ••••••••-••n••,o • • •, •• • •'-• _ __..,__�

• 
• • •• � � •••��M�

• • 
""'• ' • .,• . , • •• • • ••• �- • .-.r •• :. • • • •  •• •• [� .. -1 l•kst'<' CIH:,i. R.••; \I N�I\ At.!Jt,:,wnJ l\laLi:- l •h.�,i;,:,i ,\f>..J\'� 

Tile Lukti D�ors, lnc, 
35•!3. St�h� Rmu1 4 19 

Winter Springs, 1<1, 32708 

hwo1t� 11: ' ·.·
·
·. · ... · •· .. l .. . · .\IM6� .�. I 

Account # mum ·· · j 
.. . . . .  plt�� - .... . :l.l\Wtl�� :J 

:..1-..: " ;,1,;mp - l.i,1.C.11!.-Jc &. .llo J\;r,'fl • .,,s1 !L;\ ,:' )nur in\',,k� .:m.11l.iJ' 
l Uld.il a.!Ji..-'t . 

. .. 
. - . .  : . . . .  - . . .. . 

. 
. . . . . . .

- . . 
· 

llj t; ,��;���.H� �IU';;•;;��·:.:�;��-�:1 1·:;�·�ll ; ·;;·;�;·,I ;:;�: . ... f 
. .... .. .\.Ia�l�r.:arJ ... ., .. ..... , Vi'IR , . . _ . . Ain•*an fo,rl\·�-, l 
< 'lli'd I• .......... -...... _ .... --... ---------------· I CrnJ V�rili�alf!in t! 
r\p. llttl� fl . .

. , · •-n�•.-. ,, ..
. , 
.... . . ... . ..... , . . . . . . . --.�

· 

l'rfu1 Nonill . · · · . 
Bi11i111: Adil1.!,;,.'1; . ·· C .. li�ck l;,:r� U'i-qmc a;; al1<w� · 

---- ·-·- ·- ·- - - - ·- -- " . - --

J.h •. 

1 ····· Ta{iin� 
'•· - - --· .  ······1 , �:1 I IIJ !>.\YS ------- .. ---· · · ·  .. .. __ ( . .... : .. · .· .. :: __ " .... :. • . .. '.' .-·. · · ... -, .. . · · 

j Dosu1ijJlion 

f;,.1�m�hl) Wal,;, ;1,111a:,i�·11idll 'ii:nkc t:R{ •
· 

-· ,------·- ---···-·1 
I Re.P �--- · · ·�' .....- ,- . �--- ... ··- - ,��-

MA, ·· .. ·-l·······-�· 

------.. ---------------;�-�, 
t, ___ ...... -.., ... _.., , .. :·. 

[ ·

····

.

· 

.. . ---· ·-·• .. ·, .. , .. _ ... ......... :. ·----�
·-. ..__·

·
. ·:·•--·-· ··· ··· 



Clay County Sheriff's Office 
P.O. Box 54-8 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 

Rdigewood Tralls COD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phll llps 
5385 N. No.b Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

l :::,.'i-, <;'12 '!'fa{ f;' 

� tv, :t.A •�h\1& " 

DATE j 

WORKED 

10/02/18 EDGAR HOWELL 

10/03/18 MATTHEW MCREE. 

10/06/18 EDGAR HOWELL 

DESCRIPTION 

FOR: 

Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

1710-2110 

1510-1910 

1700-2100 

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

iNVOfCE 

INVOICE DATE: OCTOBER 8, 2018 
WEEK OF: 09/30-10/06/18 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 120,00 

30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make all checks paya ble to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

BY:---•'"'·� ....... -.. ,,.•I' ... "" 



' R&D Landscaping & lr.rlgatlon 
'8850 Corporate- Square Court 
Jacksonville, FL 3221!} 
(904) 737.97a3 

1�rii1liJrR };�"• <· . .  
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 
9655 FLORIDA MINING BLVD. W. 
BUILDING 300 SUITE 305 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32257 
UNITED STATES 

, > ;:, •�•• •�- - • • '  "'•,~
• ... ' ' ' ' • '  � - • • •; --. .- .�. , .-h r •

·· 
c ' · •

· 

Monthly Maintenance 

7 l  

Description: Full Service Lawn Maintenance � mowing, edging, weed 
spray, shrub trim, lawn, tree & shrub pest conlrol/fertillzer & sprinkler 
maintenance. 
• •  • ,.-___, .... , ..... _ _  ,... ..__ •

•• • • •  ... , , •.� • .- --� - , .. � �---��� • '-'-rh'----•·•••• •• 
• 

Mortthly Maintenance 
. Description : J=ul! 'Servlce Lawn Maintenance - Add On for Maintenance 

at Long Elay Entrance 

Monthly Malntenance-
Oescrlptiom Full Serviee Lawn Maintenance - Add on for Mulch per 
approved proposal M23784 

• •• • ~�  "'- •• • ' . 
• 
,. • - • 

• ... - •"• •• 
•
.- , __ .,_,_ �•_.,,.,... ..- ."••- ,_, • ��  �,-,,,Hm0>••'• ' •  , • 

Monthly Maintenance 
Description : !=ull Service Lawn Maintenance - Add on for Amenities 
'Field per al)proved proposal M2541 9 

Monthly Maintenance 
bescrlptlom Full Service Lawn Maintenance � Add on services for 
Phasa 2 

···- . . --· · · ·  --...... · .. ..... _ . . � ,-· . - .-- - - .. - �  � ' \'"-..,_ .. _. ·- "'• '"·· ···'·" ' ' ' . 
Monthiy Matntenance 
Description.: Full Service Lawn Maintenance - Add on service for Pool 
Amenities .per approved proposal · M24144 

Please Remit Payments To: 
R&D Larid.scap!ng & trrigation 
7887 Safeauatd Ctfole 
V,,illey View, OH 44125 

I nvoice 
# lNV1 49.90 

Htf �!iflf�a�1.i1�{�1!i" �> . . 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
9.655 FLORIDA MINING BLVD, W 
BUILDING 300 SUITE 305. 
JACKSONVILLE FL 3225t 
UNITED STATES 

1 

1 $31 6.66 $31 6.66 

1 $468,00 $456.00 

1 $1 ,9SO.OO · $1 �960.00 

$7,148.86 
.__.. . _, , .• • �,..,., - .,,. -�·...,.;.• • I -_ • ...,,_. • • ••,· • , , .· , 

$0.f)Q 

$1.148�66 

Paymant terms are net 30 days1 with late payments subject to a 1�% per a,inum inter&at rate· 
applied daily on the overdue balance. 

c �  ,rfP(J 
Lt. . .ttdJt4/'- ?1t1 ,l 1, ,.. . 

oc,t 1.1Jo . s-�goo . L{u 7J1J 1 of 1 

$3,385'.0Ci 



BillTo 

Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West 
Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Ridge\'11:lOd Trails CDD 
475 WeslTown Pll'loo S11itec l 14 
St Augusllne, PL 3209'1 

o.u.-ntlly De&cripfu>n 

P.O. No. 

l1U1itOrll\l �r��es-OelaberlO U! ;') ').-o , 5'"1 '2. . �  )'½'2-
Pool Mainte111nce. �- <,wnbJ1r 2018 �,..,., 5'1 '1., � 11.J loS'" 
Operalions- f;dllil�!!).tn.!,2!?1"/)«s • October 201& :& � o, $06 ,  '3 '1 00 

lnvo.ice 
Date Invoice # 

I O/l120l8 174 

REC'D OCT 01 9 2018 

Terms 

Rate 

Total 

ProJeet 

Amount 
83 1.67 83 Ui7 

1.12.S.Sl l,J2S.S3 
1,7 16.67 1,716.67 

fl,1174.17 

;l �....} 
, o -, e, - 1 8 

! . 

3Fi 

I 
·-

J 



Clay County Sheriff's Office 
P.O. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 
Rdigewood Trails COD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

BY: IIR"II•---� .. -..,, ....... -... .,. .. ,�µ 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

DATE DESCRIPTION TIME 
WORKED IN/OUT 

10/09/18 

10/10/18 

10/12./18 

MATTHEW MCREE 

KEITH SMITH 

. · 1<EIIJNETH STIVERS � c,.,.. • r:;. . . 
0 \J ,!_I .., 

1755-2155 

1730-2130 

r r,,/ 1 1 /1e ;2.r-12.. -3¥:r 1900-2300 

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

. . 

'l: _N·v· ·-o·t-ir .. �: -l � · .: .. : · . . : . ·- ·- . { \;,,:1J!!'"t 

I NVOICE DATE: OCTOBER 8, 2018 
WEEK OF; 10/07-13/18 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make a l l  checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriffs Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUS INESS! 



Clay County Sheriff's Office 
P.O. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 

Rdigewood Trails CDD aka Azafea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N_ Nob Hill Road 
Sun rise, FL 33351 

DATE 
WORKED 

10/09/18 MATTHEW MCREE 

10/10/18 KEITH SMITH 

DESCRIPTION 

10/12/18 l{ENNETH 5TIVERS � w. ,: /;. 1 "'l 1 1 l1e 
.J 

FOR: 

Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TIME 
!N/our 

1755-2155 

1730-2130 

32.£°12.- - 3,g- 1900-2300 

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

INVOICE DATE: OCTOBER 8, 2018 
WEEK OF: 10/07-13/18 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 120.00 

30,00 120.00 

30.00 120.00 

TOTAl $360.00 

Make al l  checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

I 

-

'--

� 

L._ 

' 

-

I 



·Allways Improving LlC dba fftn�ss Pro 
1400 Vlllagf) Square Blvd -#3-2$3 
1allah�sse&, Fl 3231 2 

Invoice 

(850) 523•8882 
.adm1n@wearetltneil'spro.com 
http-Jtwww.wearefitna$S(lro.com 

1 7876. 

1 0!02/20i8, 

10/0�201!i' 

• 1 01-1 1/2018 

• 1 011 1120,a 

1071 51201 8 

10/.1 5!2018 

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CCD 
1667 AZALEA AIDGl: aLVO 
MIDDLEBURG,. Fl 32068 

� : 
. 

· RIDGEWOOD TRAILS OCD 
· t667 AZALEA AIOISlt; BLVD 
MIDDLEBl,JRG,. FL 82068 

· 1 Ot1 5/201 8·. 
. 

$265JJ0· ! 1 0�2018 . Oua- 1 0  days 
.. ftom· -

-- · --- · ·  ..... _ ..... . ... .. . . . .. . . .. -. .. _ _ _ . .  _ ... . . . . .. . .  ! . . .. . . ___ _ . . . . .. .  _ __ , ,  ________ r�ipt 
Please .dalach top P.P"lon arnl_.retom wllh yQUr paymsn,. 

� /1<..PU-- C.J,�/(;1.fl-14. C,&iJ 
. .  . . . . . . .  . 

PARTS; . . . Oct 2, 2018: Parts for Repa1r:H4400 lat pull cable 
' P-ART$-
Oct 2, 2018� Parts for Repalr; .• Brake Gen 
C$2 

. Oet J 1 , 201 a� cornmerciEd Labor 2: Repla�d lttt pull down dabte on H4400. 
: Tests.good 
'. os2 
, Oct n. 2018, Commemial L-abor2: Replaced ·brake. gen on Spirit elliptical. 
: T&�ts good - · 

; SERVICE REQUEST2t600 - SP¾RIT ELLIPTICAL NEEDS BRAKE GEN 
1 H4400 NEEOS LAT PULL CABLE 
! ,service Reqµeat 013tali&Motes: 8000431 331 1.000800. 

REC'D OCT 1 8 2018 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX (oot.}. 
TOTAL 
BALANCE Dl,.JE 

{'.�' · _ · ' . /�_./4-� . . -. _ .,.� rf.Y"l 
� . 

. 
. � 

. 

O..ep.a i t 5 111-.-t ,l /fa/.-. ft,..._a ,rec,_ 

(J() t JJO. 51m. 4, �(}6-

i. ! 65.00-T 

1 

1 

1 

o;o.or, 
1.00.oQT· 

� Q_Q.POT 

26_5.00 
o.oo· 

265�00 

$265.00 



RIDGEWOOD TRAIL CDD 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 

ACCOUNT # 

763 6863 

90 1 1 9 50 
9047502 

9047503 

8874493 

SERVICE ADDRESS 

1 799 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD NE CORNER SIGN 

42 1 4  WARM SPRINGS WAY SIGN LIGHTS IRRIG 

1 59 5  AZALEA RIDGE BLVD POND FOUNTAIN 

1 560 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD POND FOUNTAIN 

lTOT AL GL 330-53800-43000 

1 667 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD 

ITOT AL GL 320-57200-43000 

VENDOR#28 
Sep-1 8 

AMOUNT 

$ 39.00 
$ 31 .00 
$ 279.00 
$ 27.00 

$ 31s.oo I 
$ 1 ,0 1 0.00 

$ 1 ,01  o.oo I 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 1 0/05/201 8  

734 Blanding Blvd 
. · · · · · · · . · Orange Park Fl 32065·5798 
ATou�;:;:� 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917 

. 06 I Web Address Trustee Dtst clayelectric.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Servi(;e. Address 
1117636863 AZALEA. RIDGE HMOWN ASSC OF 1799 A1.AUA RIDGE BLVD NE CORNER SIGN 

Rate - GS 
GS Non-Demand 

From To 
09/04/201 8 1 0/03/201 8 

Previous Statement Balance 
09/28/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 1 0/05 /2018 
Energy 

Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 62 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 

Appro,c Ne:<t 
Read Oate Previous 
1 1/01/1 8 2020 

Previous Balance 

OCT 1 2  2018 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up BY·-------

Current Charges Due on 10/19/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03066/KWH -$1 .90 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 
2082 

O<:t 201 7 

39.00 
39,00CR 

5.04 
23.00 
1 .08 
0.75 
2 .08 
1 .09 
0. 30 
0. 66 

$ 4. 22 

Meter No 
88404595 

KWH Days 
62 29 
64 31 

$ 0.00 

$ 34.00 
$ 34.00 

Multiplier 
1 

Daily KWH 
2 
l 

September fs one of our rnost active hurricane months • . Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
tenter online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payments rei;eived after 3 pm wm be credited to your account the folloWinf business day. Bilillll!S not paid In full will 
Incur a. late charge of $!i.OO or 5" f1f the delinq!lent amount (wh1duiv11r 15, grMter) that v,:iU be added to your ao::ount. 

Y Tear Here 'f' 
When Payin1 in Penoo: Blfng entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mall: Return this portion with your payml!nt. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ........-. .,.,.A,-,

. 
___ Nwn_b_:.--.:. -< ..... : c ..,,!'""'l",.,.clud .... ecl-.-.n-•-,-do=,u,....,on.....,al-.lTlOll--,.n.,...t --,  

P O Box 308 262 · . t.<:ount · er . · au donatio11 to ProJect Sh•,.. • • •7 636863 tQ help tllose In need. Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailin!I Address correction: ____________ _ 

91 1 Emergency Address: 
. . , . . . ,,. .

. 
, i .,,··

'
·-· · ·-· ---

h1 l ll11 1dl11l 1hllrlllll l l( IH 1 l1 IJI I I IH lll 1 1H 1 11 1,l 11Pllt.l 
73629-5A"2"262 .... "AUTO.,.MIXEO MDC 350 
AZ.ALEA RIDGE HMOWN ASSC OF 
C/0 CDO OFF'!CES 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 •4761 

0 7 6 3 68 6 3  

(904) 620-0087 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 1 0/19/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

omm□3 4□ □9 

·1----'-'P•=�l'!': .!'"t Amount 
Write oW:l)llnt Number on died< and 
make payable to: 
Clay Electric C�eratlve. !no. 

$ 34.00 

$ 34.00 

"' ..... 
f; 
0 
0 
'? 

: / : : Phone Correction \?, $ ... --,-•1 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 1 0/05/201 8 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

-�� Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
ATo�pe1!ti;� � 904-272·2456 (800)224-4917  D ,  I Web Address Trustee 1st 06 daye\ectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: {888) 434-9844 
Account Service Address 

90 1 1950 RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 4214 WAAM SPRIHGS WAY S!GN LIGHTS IRRIG 
Rate · GS 

GS NorMlemand 
From 

09/04/2018 

Previous Statement Balance 

To 

10/03./201 8 

09/28/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 1 0/05/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adj ustment .01 740 X 41 KWH 
FlA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County sales Tax 
Operation Round Up Bl· 

Approx Next Previous Read Date 
1 1/01/1 8 9 14  

Previous Balance 

ECEIV 

Current Charges Due on 10/19/2018 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable F'uel Amount @ .03066/KWH -S1 .26 
Government Taxes/fees are not imposed by Clay Electric: 

Present 
955 

Oct 201 7  

32.00 
32.00CR 

3.33 
23,00 
0.71 
0.70 
1 . 93 
1 .03 
0.28 
0,02 

$ 3.94 

Meter No Multiplier 

1 37843270 

KWH Days Daily KWH 
41  29 1 
32 32. 1 

r 

$ 0.00 

$ 31 .00 
$ 31 .00 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center onlfne for preparauon and safety tips and other information. 

Payments received after 3 pm will b<> credited tG your account the following business day, Bflll� not paid In full will 
lnair a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whl�r is 11reater) that will be added to your account. 

'If Tear Here Y 
When Paying in Person: Bnng entire bill With you. 

When Paying By M;\il; Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, fnc. 
P.O. Box 308 2ti3 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: _____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

11l llp11 1 l , , ,11tl• l ll lhllul ilh11111•1 ' 1 1 ' • 1 lhllln lllul l 1 1 • 
73629-5A02"26J•--•AUTO""MIXE0 MDC 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRAJLS COMMUNITY OEV DJSiRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

0 9 01 1 9 .5 0  

Account Number, 
901 1 950 

Phone Number ,, 
(904) 509·6445 , 

, , Phone Corre<:tlon 

Retum th'ls coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/19/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

□□0 □ □3100S  

! mctuded on additional amount 
•• o donation to ProJ,i,;t 5h•n> 
to he\p those in nite<i, 

$ 
P�,mt A!tl"'1nt 

Write n=unt Number "11 chtld< and 
mal<e payable to: 
Clay El<1clric Cooperative, lru:, 

$ 31 .00 

$ 31 .00 

I , -, 

OCT 12 2013 

. .. · .: ' 

I 

: . . ... 



°' 
r-t ,-
0 
0 a 
a 
Cl 

® Cfay Electric Coaperativet Jm:, 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 10/05/201 8  

734 Blanding Blvd . 
't�. Orange Park FL 32065·5798 

A Touchsc:��:: � 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917  
T D• 0 I Web Address rustee 1st 6 dayelectrk:.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account Name Servlce Address 

9047502 RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 1 595 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD POND FOUNTAIN 

Rate · GS From To 

09/04/201 8 10/03/201 8 

Previous Statement Balance 
09/28/2018 Payment Received • Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
1 1/01/1 8 

Previous 

3651 

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 10/05/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 2252 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax EGEIV 
Clay Co Publfc Ser Utilfty Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Current chJllfus Dt1e on 10/19/2018 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable fuel Amount @ .03066/KWH -$69.05 
Government Taxes/Fees are not 1mposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

5903 

1 65.00 
165.00CR 

1 83.09 
23.00 
39. 1 8  
6 .28 

17.48 
7.05 
2.52 
0.40 

$ 33.33 

Meter No 

1 5063745 

KWH Days 

22.52 29 

S 0.00 

S 279.00 
$ 279.00 

Multfpl!er 

Dally KWH 

78 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visft our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payments received after l pm will be credited to your account the following business day. llil!ings not paid in full will 
incur a late charge of $5 ,00 or 5% of the deHnquent amount (wh1chever ls greater) that w!U be added l;Q yoUT account. 

T Tear Here Y 
Wilen Paying in Persom llring entire bitl with you, 

When Paying By Mail; Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. O. Box 308 2 63 
Keystone Hefghts, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Addres. Correction: -�---- ------- �  

91 1 Emerg,mcy Address: 

1 1  I I I 11 11 I r · • •1hMlllh 1 1  u I 1l l tulJ1 11 l 1 1 l 1 1 lhll' ull lu II ,,. 
73629-5A"2•2.63 .. " .. AUTO .. MIXEO AM>C. 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRA!l5 COMMUNITY DEV DISTRlCT 
5385 N NOB H ILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

□904 7 50 2  

Account Humber 
9047502 

Phone Number 
{904) S0H,-445 

�hone Correction 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/19/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

□□0 0 279000 

! lod.!Jded an &dd1'ttonal amount 
•• a d<tn,.tlon tn Project Sharo, 
to he!p tho,e m need, 

s 
PavmMt Amount 

Wnre Aca)uflt Number on duet!< and 
malrn payable to: 
clay Electric C,,,,perattv.., lnc. 

$ 279 .00 

S 279.00 

GS Non·Demand 

OCT 12 2011 

- .. - �  . . . . , ·-

.. , _. · 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc, 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 10/05/201 8  

734 Blanding Blvd 
• • 'I.�. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

A. foucm���� � 904-2n-2456 (800)224-4917  
T Di 0.:: I Web Address ru5tee st u clayelectric.com 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: {888) 434-9844 
Ac.count Name Service Address 

9047503 RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 1560 AZALEA RIDGE Bl.VD POND FOUNTAIN 
Rate - GS 

GS Non-Demand 
From To 

09/04/2013 10/03/201 8 

Previous Statement Balance 
09/28/201 8 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 10/05/201 8 
Access Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operatfon Round Up 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
1 1/01/18 

Previous 
21 04 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Due on 10/19/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 
2104 

44.00 
44.00CR 

23.00 
0.59 
'! .64 
0.92 
0.24 
0.61 

$ 3.39 

Meter Mo Mult!p[ier 
2.7640232 

KWH Days Daily KWH 

0 29 

$ 0.00 

S 27.00 
S 27.00 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared ff one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety ttps and other information. 

ECE 
OCT 1 2  2018 

BY:, ______ _ 
Payments rl!eelved after J pm will be credited to your account the followlng busineu day. Bllllngs not paid In full wm 
1nrur a tat1> charge of $5.00 or 5% of the dellnquent amount (whichever i� greater) that wUI be added to your account. 

'I' Tear Here 'f 
When Paying ln Person: Brlng entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mall: Return this portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. O. Box 308 263 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: ____________ _ 

911 Emergency Address: 

11ll l 1 1 1 l1l 1111hM'llh ll1 1 l1lhnl l l• 1 'n'• ilhlll 11 l ll1,r1Jl 1 
73629-5A."2"263 .. ""'AUTO-MIXED AADC 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITI DEV DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351 -4761 

0 90 4 7 5□3 

· Account Humber 
9047503 

Phone Number 
(904) 509-6445 

. . . · . Phone Correction · 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/19/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

mm □ □27□□3 

I inctudec "" add!Uonal amount 
as a donalfo� to Project Shon, 
to help tho<e In need. 

s 
p...,n,ent Amnunt 

Write Account Number on check and 
make pa\r,!ble to: 
Clay E!ectrl� Cooperative, Im:. 

S 27.00 

$ 27.00 

,-



-® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

- - • - - . -- Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

Statement Date: 10/05/201 8 

Ti D• 06 I Web Address rustee 1st clayelectric.com 
A Touohs�pe1:;;!�� 904-272-2456 (800)224·4917 

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434·9844 
Account 

*8874493 
Rate • GS 

Name Service Address 
RlDGEWOOO TRAILS COMMUNITY 1 667 Al.A� RIDGE Bl\lP 

from To Previou5 

GS Non-Demand 09/04/2018 10/03/201 8  

Approx Next 
Read Oate 
1 1/0f/1 8 732 

Previous Statement Balance 

Meter No Multiplfer 
16813035 200 

Present KWH Days OaJ!y KWH 
761 5800 29 200 

Oct 2017 3000 32 94 

1 ,033.00 
09/28/201 8 Payment Received • Thank You 1 ,033.00CR 

Current Charges Billed 10/05/2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 5800 KWH 
Small Outdoor Light 
Pole 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Aor!da State Sales Tax (6%) 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Due on 1 0/19/2018 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable FuelAmount @ .03066/KWH -$177.83 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

$ 0.00 

471 . 54 
23.00 

100.92 
200.89 
91 .00 
22.74 
56.93 
5.46 

28. 39 
9 . 10 
0.03 

$ 1 ,010 .00 
$ 1 ,010.00 

$ 1 22.62 

September 1s one of our most active hurricane months. WiU you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Stonn 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payments received after 3 pm will be ctedlted to yoor account the following business day. Bfflln!IS not pald In full will 
lnr:ur a late cilarse of $5.00 or 5" of the dellnqUent ,!lfflOunt (whfche-ver Is greater) that Will be added to your account, 

Y Tear Here Y 
When Paying In Person: Bring entire l!lll with you. 

When Paying By Mall: lletum this portion with your PilYment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 263 

Keystone Heights. Ftorfda 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: ____________ _ 

91 1 Emergency Address; 

1 1 1111 1111111 11 hi, 1 1 1 1 1 1  • I • • "I" 1 11 11 1 1 11 111111111'11 I II•• II 1 1 1  

73629-5A"2•2.63°-AUTO""MIXED AADC 350 
RIDGEWOOIJ TRAILS COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

08871.f 4 9 3  

Account Ni.imber . · · 
*8874493 

• - ·- •: ::: . . ;Phone-. Number --- . - • 
(90◄) 509-6445 

• - - -• · · Phone Correction 

Return this coupon 
wfth ycur payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/ 19/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

a □□1a1aaoe. 

• 1nduded an •doltlonal amount 
as a don�tion to Project Shan, 
to help- tflo,e ln need. 

$ 
P-11tAmount 

Write Account Number ,m cl1e<:k and 
mAke payable tti: -
Clily E"t.1ctrlc CQoperatlve, 1nc, 

$ 1 ,010 .00 

S 1 ,010.00 

I . I 



RIDGEWOOD TRAIL CDD 

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE INC 

ACCOUNT # 

7636863 

90 1 1 950 
9047502 

9047503 

8874493 

SERVICE ADDRESS 

1 799 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD NE CORNER SIGN 

42 1 4  WARM SPRINGS WAY SIGN LIGHTS IRRIG 

1 595 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD POND FOUNTAIN 

1 560 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD POND FOUNTAIN 

!TOTAL GL 330-53800-43000 

1 667 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD 

!TOTAL GL 320-57200-43000 

VENDOR#28 

Sep-1 8 
AMOUNT 

$ 39.00 
$ 31 .00 
$ 279.00 
$ 27.00 

$ . 31s.oo 1 

$ 1 ,0 1 0.00 

$ 1 ,01 0.00 I 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 1 0/05/2018 
Orange Park mstrict 
734 Blanding Blvd 

. . "I....-½--.. Orange Park fl 32065-5798 
ATouc�;;:'�� � 904-272-2456 {$00)22.4-491 7 

T D. 06 I Web Address rustee 1st f clayelectric.com 
Automated Outage Reporting line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Sertice Address 

"'7636863 AZ.ALEA RIDGE HM.OWN ASSC OF 1799 AZAf..EA RIDGE BLVD NE CORNER SIGN 

Rate · GS 

GS Non-Demand 

From To 
09/04/201 6 10/03/201 6  

Previous Statement Balance 
09/28/2018 Payment Received - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 10/05 /2018 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment ,01740 X 62 K 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sates Tax 

Appn;ix Next 
Read r>ate Previous 

1 1/01/1 8 2020 

Previous Balance 

OCT 1 Z 2018 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up av: ______ _ 

Current Charges Due on 10/ 19/2018 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03066/KWH -$1 .90 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 
2082 

Oct 201 7 

39.00 
39.00CR 

5.04 
23.00 

1 .08 
0.75 
2 .08 

1 .09 
0.30 
0. 66 

$ 4.22 

Meter No 

88404595 

KWH Days 

62 29 
64 32 

$ 0.00 

$ 34.00 
$ 34.00 

Mult!pller 

1 

Daily KWH 

z 
2 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other fnformatfon. 

Payments toceiV<:d after 3 pm wlil be credited to your account the fol!owin!I business day, !lilllngs not paid In full will 
Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5" of the deUnq11ent amount (whichever is greater) that wlll l>e added to your account. 

V Tear Here V 
When Payifli in Person: Brtng entire bill with you. 

When Paying By Mall: Return thi� portion with your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 262 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailin!I Address Correction: ____________ _ 

91 1 Emergency Address: • •• • � • -' • ;,•,�,,Oh , , .,•��•-•••• •--n •�----

I nllh••• 11 1  •I I l 1 l l11 I Hl111 1H• 1• 11 1111 HII I• 11P •11 +• 1 1 111 . 1  
73629-5N2•262** .. *AUTO .. MIXEO MOC 350 
AZALEA RIDGE HMOWN ASSC OF 
C/O COD OFFICES 
5385 N NOB H ILL RD 
SUNRISE Fl 33351 -47&1 

0 7 636863  

Ac:count Number · 
. .  

*7636863 
Phone Number 
(904) 620-0087 

Phone Correction 

Return thiS coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/19/2018 
Total Amount Due 

0□□0□3 4 □ □9 

t inctllded an addit!011at •moont 
a! a donetion tc Project Shore 
t-0 h�ljl those ln need. 

s 
~��" Parme.l)t Amount 

Wnte Account Numb@r on check and 
maim payablf< to; 
Clay Electric C<i<:>per�tlv�, Inc, 

$ 34.00 

$ 34.00 

I I 

ECEI 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, lm:. Statement Date! 1 0/05/201 8  
Orange Park District 
734 Bl.anding Blvd 

· i......+--... Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
ATou�pei::�� 904-172-2456 {800)224-491 7  

T Di I Web Address ruStee st 06 clayelectric.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account Name Service Address 
901 1950 RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 4214 WMM SPRINGS WAY SIGH LIGHTS !RRIG 

Rate · GS 
GS Non-Demand 

from To 
09/04/2018 10/03/201 8 

Previous Statement Balance 
09/28/Z01 8 Payment Received - Thank You 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
1 1/01/1 8 

Previous 
9 14  

Previous Balance 
Current Charges Billed 1 0/05/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01 740 X 41 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax ECEjV 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax OCT 1 2 2018 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up BY: ----------

Current Charges Due on 1 0/19/2018 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03066/KWH -$1 .26 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Pri;,sent 
955 

Oct 201 7  

32.00 
32 .00CR 

3 .33 
23.00 
0. 71 
0 .70 
1 .93 
1 .03 
0.28 
0.02 

$ 3 .94 

Meter No 
1 37843270 

KWH Days 
41 
32 

$ 0.00 

$ 31 .00 
$ 31 .00 

29 
32 

Multipl16!" 

Daily KWH 

1 
1 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payment£ received after l pm wlU be credited to your account the following bus1ness day. 11/llln� not paid ln fult will 
Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is areateri that will be added to your account. 

V Tear Here V 
When Paylng ln Person: Bring entire b1\l with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this pott!on With your payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 263 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Ma111ng Address Correction; ____________ _ 

911 E'.mergency Address: 

1 1 1 I lp1 l 1 1 , - ,lhM 1 1  lhlln 1,J l111ll( 1 1 IH l1 1  (h HIii 1 1  lulh h 
73629-5A•2•z63•-•AUTO""MIXEO MDC 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

09011 9 5□ 

Account Number .. 
901 1950 

• ·· Pholw Number 
(904) 509-6445 

Phone Correction 

Return thfs coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/ 19/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

0000031005  

I included ao aocltlonat amount 
a1 a rjom,tlon to ProJECt Shara 
to help tho&e in �. 

$ 
l'a-nt Amwnt 

Write Ao:mnt Number nn chock and 
m,:ke payable to, 
Clay Electric Coope,..t!ve, Inc, 

$ 31 .00 

$ 31 .00 

C, 
C 

I I I I I l I I I 



1 ® Cray Electric Cooperative, Inc:. Statement Date: 10/05/201 8  
Orange Park District 
734 Blanding Blvd . . . .  

-t�. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
AT<luchs�;::: � 904-272•2456 (800)224-4917  

T D •  06 I Web Address ru5tae 1st dayelectric.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Une: (888) 434-9844 

Account Harne Service Address 
9047502 RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMM.UNITY 1 595 AZALEA RIDGE BLVD POND FOUNTAIN 

Rate · GS 
GS Non-Demand 

From To 
09/04/201 8  10/03/201 8 

Previous Statement Balance 
09/28/2018 Payment Received - Thank Yau 

Current Charges Billed 10/05/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 2252 KWH 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Clay Co Publfc Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Approx Next 
Read Date 
1 1/01/1 8 

Previous 

3651 

Previous Balance 

OCT 1 2  2018 

Current Chiles OtJe OH 10/19,CJ,018 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03066/KWH -$69.05 
Government Taxes/Fees are not 1mposed by Clay Electric 

Present 
5903 

1 65.00 
165.00CR 

1 83.09 
23 .00 
39. 1 8  
6.28 

17.48 
7.05 
2.52 
0.40 

$ 33.33 

Meter lfo 
1 5063745 

KWH Days 
2252 

S 0.00 

S 279.00 
$ 279.00 

29 

Multfplfer 

Pally KWH 
78 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center onllne for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payine11ts received after J pm will be credited to your a1:<:ount the followinll business day. &lllings not paid in full will 
incur a late charae of $5.00 or 5% of the deUnquent amount (wh1cheYer Is greater) that wlU be added to your ao::ount. 

1' Tear Here T 
When Paying in Permn: Srins entire bill with YOO. 

When Paying By Mail: Return this porticxl with �r payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Box 308 263 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: _____________ _ 

91 ! Emergency Addt�s: 

1 1 1 1 1 . - 11 1 1 ,  .. 1 1 1 1 ,11 1 1 1111, ,1,11,11111, 11u••llhll'u11 111Jhl• 
TI629-5A"2•263.,.•••AUTO .. MJXED AAOC 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB H ILL RD 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

□9 0 4 7 5 0 2  

Ac;count Humber · •· • ·· • ·• . . 
9047502 

. .  :i Phone Number . · · •<i 
{904) 50�6445 

Phone Correction · : · : : · ·. · 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/1 9/2018 
Total Amount Due 

□ □0□2?,aaa 

I lnduded an oddftlonaL amount 
"" a donation I(> Pn>j"<I: Share 
to hel11 th- in need. 

$ 
P•vm,mt Amount 

Wrlti:, Account Humber on check and 
malur payable to: 
Clay Electri<: CooJJ"riltlJI<!; me • .  

$ 279 .00 

$ 279.00 

1 

.. , .,.  .... .  , . . , ._ 



Remit To: Clay County Sheriff's Office 

Bill 

To: RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
53B5 N. NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 
MAGGIE PHI LLIPS 

Due Date 10/23/2018 
Terms Net 1 5  Days 

ltem/Descriotion 

Fees-2nd .sfilR.f9)l1ifent a<.;ll!lill E�a-
SEPTEMBER 2018 

PO Box 548/901 N. Orange Ave 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

(904) 284-7575 

Attn: Fiscal - Accounts Reteivable 

OCT 1 2  2013 

BY·----�--

Unit Order atv 

$..Ip , &  40 
'· 5"2,. 'i 1 2., °3'-fS" 

Fees-2nd l;.mployment Scheduling (« � f I S  4 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax USO 
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 220.00 

Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 

Ship 

SS108438 
1 0/8/2018 

Page: 1 

To: RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 
5385 N. NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351 
MAGGIE PHILLIPS 

Customer ID 
P.O. Number 
P.O. Date 
Our Order No 
SalesPerson 

Quantitv Unit Price 

40 3.00 

4 25.00 

Subtotal: 
Invoice Discount: 

Tax: 

Total USD: 

C0000575 

10/5/2018 

Total Price 

120.00 

100.00 

220.00 
0.00 
0.00 

220.00 



RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 9/4/201 8  6445 SMITH, KEITH A. 4,00 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 9/5/201 8  7665 MCREE, MATTHEW 4.00 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 9/7/2018  6375 HOWELL, JR,, EDGAR W .  4.00 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 9/10/20 18  7665 MCREE, MATTHEW 4.00 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 9/1 2/201 8 6445 SMITH, KEITH A. 4.00 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 9/1 9/201 8 7665 MCREE, MATTHEW 4.00 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 9/20/2018 6375 HOWELL, JR., EDGAR W. 4,00 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD 9/22/201 8 6445 SMITH, KEITH A 4.00 
RIDGEWOOD TRAfLS CDD 9/24/201 8  6445 SMITH, KEITH A. 4.00 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COD 9/26/201 8 6375 HOWELL, JR. ,  EDGAR. W.  4.00 

TOTAL 40.00 

I 

! 

! 



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Orange Park District 

Statement Date: 10/05/20 1 8  

734 Blanding Blvd 
, -e�. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 

ATouchilil;:� � 904-2n-2456 (800)224·4917  
T D: o&  I Web Address ru5tee •st u dayelectric,com 

Automated Outage Reportfng Line: (888) 434-9844 
Account Name Service Address 

9047503 RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 1 560 AZALEA JUDGE Bl.VO PON.Ii FOUNTAIN 
Rate · GS from To 

GS Non-Demand 09104/2018 10/03/201 8  

Previous Statement Balance 
09 /28/2.01 8 Payment Recefved - Thank You 

Current Charges Billed 10/05/201 8 
Access Charge 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sates Tax 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Approx Next Previous Read Date 
i 1 /01/i8 2104 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Due on 10119/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

Government Taxes/ Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

Present 

2104 

44.00 
44.00CR 

23 .00 
0.59 
1 . 64 
0.92 
0.24 
0,61 

$ 3.39 

Meter No Mu!tlp!ier 
27640232 1 

KWH Days Daily KWH 
0 29 

$ 0,00 

S 27.00 
S 27.00 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared ff one threatens our area? Visit our Storm 
Center onlfne for preparation and safety t1ps and other information. 

ECEI 
OCT t 2 2018 

BY: ______ � 
Payments r&etved after 3 pm will be credited to your account the followlng ln1s\ness day. BlHlng;; nat paid In full wm 
Incur a late t:h11rge of $5.00 or 5% or the delinquent amount (whichever ls gre<1.teT) that will b1> added to your account. 

'I" Tear Here ,. 
When Paying in Person; Brlng entire bi!t with you. 

When Paying By Mail: Retllm this portion wlth YQUr payment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 308 263 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Malling Address Correction: ____________ _ 

91 1 Emergency Address: 

111111 I rl 1• • • •thMlllbl lnl I Jl.1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 '  •tll Ill I nll lnfl ,1. 
73629-SA•2--z63-•-AUTO""MIXED MDC 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNTn' OEV OJSTR!CT 
5385 H NOB Hf LL RD 
SUNRISE Fl. 33351 -4761 

09047503  

Account Number 
9047503 

Phone Number 
(904) 509-6445 

•· Phone correction , 

Return this coupon 
wfth your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 10/19/201 8 
Total Arnount Due 

00 □□□2 7 003  

I included ill\ additional am<l<lnt 
as s tlonatlon to Project ShiITT! 
to help tho$!! In need. 

s 
Pavment J\m:mJnt 

w,;w Acc>unt Numb.er en med< and 
make r,ayahla t<1: 
Clay El<,cttl< Cooperat;!v.,, Inc. 

$ 27.00 

$ 27.00 

rl 

;.'.! 
0 
0 
C! 
0 
C'.> 

' 

' 
I 

' 
I 

- I 

-

1, ·
_:c 



,n ..., ,� 
0 
0 
0 
C, 
0 --

® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Statement Date: 10/05/201 8 
Orange Pam. District 
734 Blanding Blvd 

· . · · · �.,.+.,.. Orange Park FL 32065-5798 
A Touehs�pe�1: � 904-272-2456 (800)224·49 1 7  

Trustee Dist 06 I 
Web Ad�ress 

clayelectnc.com 
Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844 

Account 
*8874493 

Rate • GS 

Name Service Address 

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY 1 667 AZALEA RIDGE BLVi> 

from To Approx Next 
Read Date Previous 

GS Non-Demand 09/04/2018 10/03/201 8  1 1/0f/1 8 732 

Previous Statement Balance 

Meter No Multiplfer 

1631 3035 200 

Pre51mt KWH Days Oaily KWH 

761 5800 29 200 
Oct 2017 3000 32 94 

1 ,033.00 
09/2B/201 8  Payment Received • Thank You 1 ,033.00CR 

Current Charges Billed 1 0/05/201 8 
Energy 
Access Charge 
Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 5800 KWH 
Small Outdoor Light 
Pole 
FLA Gross Receipts Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax 
Florida State Sales Tax (6%) 
Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 
Clay County Sales Tax 
Operation Round Up 

Previous Balance 

Current Charges Due on 10/19/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .03066/ KWH -$1 77.83 
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric 

$ 0.00 

471 . 54 
23 .00 

1 00.92 
200.89 
91 .00 
22..74 
56.93 
5.46 

28.39 
9 . 10  
0.03 

$ 1 ,01 0.00 
$ 1 .01 0.00 

$ 122.62 

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Wfll you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Stonn 
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information. 

Payment3 received after J pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid In full will 
incur a late cha,xe of $5.00 Qr s,, of the delinquent amount {whichever Is greater) that will be addt!d ta yllur account. 

Y Tear Here "f' 
When Paying In Person: Bring entire ldll with you. 

When Paying By Mall: Rel;tjrn this portton with your PilYment. 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
P.O. Bax 308 263 
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308 

Mailing Addn;,ss Correction: ____________ _ 

91 1 Emergency Address: 

1 1 1 1 1  ia 1 11  • 11 •1111• 1 11 111 •I• • • • I' • 1 111 1 11 • 1 1 • 1 1111111 1  ,n 1 • •II 11• 
736Z9-5A*2*263° .. �AUTO""MIXED AADC 350 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEV DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE FL 33351 -4761 

08 8 7 4 4 9 3  

• ·. · .· •AccountNumber .. 
*887.4493 

. . < Phone Number 
(904) 509-6445 

Y: ' Phone Correction. · ,. 

Return this coupon 
with your payment 

Current Charges 
Due Date 1 0/1 9/201 8 
Total Amount Due 

□oa101□□aa 

•. I !ndu.,.,.. •n J!(Jdltlonal amount 
a,: a. donati<m tc> PtoJect Share to help fflO!e' ln need. 

$ 
Pavment Amaunt 

Write Ao::ount Number oo checic JIJld maki, payable to: 
Cli,y Elaetri, Caoperattva, Inc. 

$ 1 ,01 0.00 

$ 1 ,010.00 

BY:. ___ ___ 

.. . . . . .  - . . .  - ... 
. .. . . .. . . :·--,-�-

• 



Clay County Sheriff's Office 
P.O. 8ox 548 
Green Cove Springs, fl 32043 

TO; 
RdigewoodTralls COD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N. Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

OATE 
WORKED 

10/16/18 KEtTH SMITH 

10/17/18 MATTHEW MCREE 

DESCRIPTION 

nv., D I. .,  �,K,f(',tf-• �• ... ••·• • - - • •  ... ..., 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

1700-2100 

1715-:UlS 

10/18/18 EDGAR HOWELl. 9.u.tAA..1: 1 o hi h� 1730-2130 

.l l ."3,'l- , s 7  2 ·  =, 1-/-5 

t�·-

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

IN\/OICE 

INVOICE DATE: OCTOBER 22, 2018 
WEEK OF: 10/14-20/18 

RAT!: AMOUNT 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 12.0.00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/O Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

THANK VOU FOR YOUR BUSlNESS I 



SB 

}:";,-, S l?.. ,lf·1<;;' 

$� W� Wo !£91W Invoice 

Customer Emal! 

Bill To: 

12558 Old Kings Rd 
Jacksonville, FL 32219 

(904) 766-3933 
www.JaxCarriage.Com 

Amanda Rentsch 
Ridgewood Trails COD 
Riverside Management SeNfces, Inc. 
(904) 803-2763 C 
{904) 291-8878 w 

prmgr@riversidemgtsvc.com 

Date Service ID 

10/28/201 8 Hayiide 

llme 

Oepos1t 

Balance 

Description 

Horse,dr�wn l{a�l19,f!. f3lde� 

1 :00pm - 3:00pm 
Please remit a Non-Refundable deposit to 
rese!Ve us. Bad weather rescheduling 
must be done by i0f27/201 8 or balance ls 
due. 
Balance due on arrival. 

Number. 201 82083 

Dale; 10(22/201 8 

Event Location: 
Azalea Ridge Subdivision 
1667 Azalea Ridge Blvd 
Middleburg, FL, 32068 

Quantity 

I Safes Rep 
Bienf Boyce 

Price 

$375.00 

$375.00 

Please review this invoice to ensure it accurately reflects our agreement. 
Add 3.5% for payments by credit card. 

Thank You for your business! 

Bienf@JaxCarriage.com 

WARNING 

Amount 

$375.00 

$375.00 

$750.00 

Under Florida law, an equine activity sponsor or equine professional is not liable for an injury to, or 
the death of, a participant in equine activities resulting from the inherent risks of equine activities. 

BY: ..................... ,., ............... ,. ......... ... 

I I------_I !.______I 

I . • 

I -

1· C 



Clay County Sheriffs Office 
P.O. l;Jox 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 

Rdigewood Trails CDD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 Ill. Nob Hlll Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

DATE 
WORKED 

10/16/18 KEITH SMITH 

DESCRIPTION 

: i' :Bt . . 
.. ........ · .. -· .. • • .1c •  ........ . ........ .. ..  ;i, 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 

Brian Stephens 

TIME 
IN/OUT 

1700-2100 

10/17/18 MATTHEW MCREE 
s,{C{,AA 'f;; , o l t 1 l 1 1:,  1715.2115 

10/18/18 EDGAR HOWELL -J 
L� 2-. S 7 2 - ?A S- 1730-2130 

ti· 
' 

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

INVOICE 

INVOICE DATE: OCTOBER 22, 2018 
WEEK OF: 10/14-20/18 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 120.00 

30,00 120.00 

30,00 12.0.00 

"fOTAL $360.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sherlff s Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenbaum. 

TifANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSI NESSI 

. , 



Clay County Sheriffs Office 
P.O. Box 548 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

TO: 
Rd igewood Tra ils CDD aka Azalea Ridge 
Maggie Phillips 
5385 N .  Nob Hill Road 
Sunrise, FL 33351 

Bt: � . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . 

FOR: 
Azalea Ridge 
and 
Brian Stephens 

DATE DESCRIPTION TIME 
WORKED IN/OUT 

10/16/18 KEITH SMITH �ewi,:t.i 1 1; J , 1i, / 1 1  l ,'?,7-.5°1Z..•1'4S- 1700..2100 

10/17/18 
..) 

MATTHEW MCREE 1715--2115-

10/18/18 EDGAR HOWELL 1730-2130 

·• - -
·:_ � -

HOURS 

4 

4 

4 

· if ttJ (J·-· - I r- r: _ .. _;\{ ·y ·-· -· � r.;, _  

INVOICE OATE: OCTOBER 22, 2018 
WEEK OF: 10/14-20/18 

RATE AMOUNT 

30.00 12.0.00 

30.00 120.00 

30.00 120.00 

TOTAL $360.00 

Make al l  checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/0 Alyssa Rosenba um. 

THANK VDU FOR YOUR BUSI NESSI 


